

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 200 **DEFINITIONS AND**
INTERPRETATION

[Note: Entire Rule 200 is reproduced below.]

Rule 201 **Definitions**

In these Rules, except where inconsistent with the subject or context:-

“**Adjusted Net Capital**” is as defined in Rule 602.2;

“**Adjustment Agreement**” means one of two or more standardised agreements the effect of which is that -

- (a) a particular person will either be under an obligation to pay, or will have a right to receive, an amount of money depending on a state of affairs existing at a particular future time including, without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, a state of affairs that relates to fluctuations in the value or price of an instrument or other property, or in the numerical level of an index, an interest rate or other factor; and
- (b) the amount of money will be calculated in a particular manner by reference to that state of affairs,

whether or not the agreement is capable of being varied or discharged before that future time;

“**American Style Option**” means an Option that may be exercised on any Business Day prior to and including its Expiration Date;

“**Appeal Board**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“**Appraisal**” means the weighing, sampling and analysis of ~~Crude Palm Oil~~ the Instrument underlying a Contract as contemplated in the Contract Specifications;

“**Arbitration**” means the resolution of Disputes pursuant to Rule 513 and the word “arbitrate” shall have a corresponding meaning;

“**Arbitrators**” mean the persons sitting on the Arbitration Panel or the persons from the Exchange in their capacity as adjudicators of any Dispute;

“**Arbitration Fee**” means the fees prescribed in Rule 513.5A;

“**Arbitration Panel**” shall consist of person or persons appointed or nominated in accordance with Rule 513.6A;

“**Articles**” means the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Exchange, as may be amended from time to time;

“**Associate Participant**” means a Corporation, which has been admitted as an Associate Participant in accordance with these Rules and has not ceased for any reason to be an Associate Participant;

“**Associate Member’s Representative**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“**Auditors**” means the auditor or auditors for the time being of the Exchange;

“**Award**” means a decision of the Arbitration Panel or the Exchange pursuant to an Arbitration under Rule 513;

“**Bank**” means a licensed bank as defined in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

“**Bank Negara Malaysia**” means the Central Bank of Malaysia established under the Central Bank of Malaysia Ordinance 1958;

“**Best Buy Price**” means the highest buy order price;

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

“Best Sale Price” means the lowest sell order price;

“Board” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“Branch Office” means an office approved by the Exchange under Rule 601C as a branch office of a Trading Participant;

“Bursa Securities” means Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad;

“Business Day” means any day on which the Exchange is open for trading;

“Call Option” means a **eContract** that is entered into on the Market under which a person acquires from another person an option or right, exercisable at or before a stated time -

- (a) to buy from that other person a stated quantity of a named Instrument at a price stated in, or to be determined in accordance with, the Contract;
- (b) to assume, at a stated price and within a stated period, a Long Position in relation to a named Futures Contract; or
- (c) to be paid by that other party, at the time when the option or right is exercised, an amount of money to be determined by reference to a state of affairs that relates to fluctuations in the value or price of an Instrument or other property, or in the numerical level of an index, an interest rate or other factor;

“Capital Adequacy Ratio” means “Capital Adequacy Ratio” as referred to in the Rules of Bursa Securities;

“Capital Adequacy Requirements” means the capital adequacy requirements as referred to in the Rules of Bursa Securities;

“Capital Markets Services Representative’s Licence” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to it in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

“Capital Markets and Services Act” means Capital Markets and Services Act 2007;

“Capital Markets Services Licence” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to it in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

“Cash Covered” ~~means, in respect of a written position in an Option, that the written position has been covered to the satisfaction of the Clearing House by cash or such other collateral approved by the Clearing House for this purpose;~~~~[Deleted]~~

“Cash Settlement” means in respect of a Contract, the settlement in cash of a position that has been Closed Out or expired or exercised;

“Certification of Quality” means the declaration of guarantee of quality of ~~Crude Palm Oil in the Negotiable Storage Receipt~~~~the Instrument underlying the Contract specified in the Negotiable Storage Receipt;~~

“Chief Operating Officer” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“Claim or Grievance” means any Dispute which arises out of any transaction, on or subject to these Rules executed by or effected through a Participant, or any employee of such Participant which Dispute does not require adjudication, the presence of essential witnesses or third parties over whom the Exchange does not have jurisdiction or who are otherwise not available. The term “Claim or Grievance” shall not include dispute arising from cash market transactions, which are not part of, or directly connected with, any transaction executed on the Exchange for the purchase or sale of any Contract;

“Claimant” means a person who asserts a claim pursuant to these Rules for settlement of Disputes;

“Clearing House” means the Bursa Malaysia Derivatives Clearing Berhad;

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

“Clearing Participant” means a Trading Participant or an Associate Participant who is a participant of the Clearing House for the clearing, settlement and exercise of Contracts;

“Client” in respect of any Trading Participant or any person or organisation, means a person on whose behalf the Trading Participant trades or proposes to trade, or from whom the Trading Participant accepts instructions to trade in Contracts;

“Client Account” means an account of a Client maintained with a Trading Participant or an Associate Participant;

“Clients’ Segregated Account” means a separate account for any money, security or document of title relating to any property received from Clients or accruing to Clients, maintained in accordance with Section 118 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

“Close Out” means to discharge the obligations of a person in the Long Position or Short Position under a Contract and shall include the discharge of these obligations as a result of the matching up of the Contract with a Contract of the same kind under which the person has assumed an offsetting Short Position or offsetting Long Position, as the case may be;

“Commission” means the Securities Commission established under the Securities Commission Act 1993;

“Commodity Contract” *[Deleted]*

“Commodity Participant” *[Deleted]*

“Compliance Officer” means a person who is registered with the Exchange as a ‘Compliance Officer’ of a Trading Participant in accordance with the provisions in these Rules;

“Contract” means an Option or a Futures Contract;

“Contract Specifications” means the terms and conditions of a Contract prescribed by the Exchange and any amendment that may be made from time to time;

“Corporation” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to it in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

“Crude Palm Oil” means crude palm oil with specifications set out in ~~Rule 1300~~items 2401 and 2402 of Schedule 24;

“Crude Palm Kernel Oil” means crude palm kernel oil with specifications set out in ~~Rule 1700~~item 2403 of Schedule 24;

“Daily Settlement Price” means the price of a Contract as may be determined by the Clearing House for the purposes of settlement to market in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House;

“Defendant” means a person against whom a claim is asserted pursuant to these Rules for settlement of Disputes;

“Dispute” means a dispute which is subject to the procedures prescribed in Rules 513.6C or 513.7D;

“Directives” means instructions, rulings or guidelines the Exchange issues by whatever name called for or in connection with any of the Rules including:

- (a) any decision, request or requirement the Exchange makes or imposes pursuant to any act or thing done under the Rules;
- (b) any terms and conditions imposed pursuant to any act or thing done under the Rules; and
- (c) any requirement the Exchange imposes for the proper operation and management of the Market and the Exchange’s facilities;

“DMA Infrastructure” *[This definition has been deleted]*

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

“Direct Market Access” or “DMA” means the process by which orders to buy or sell Contracts including any modifications and cancellations thereof are submitted for execution in the ATS by persons referred to in Rule 617.4 without any intervention by a Registered Representative and/or being entered or re-entered by a Registered Representative.

“Eligible Delivery Agreement” means an agreement that is one of two or more standardised agreements the effect of which is that a person is under an obligation to make or accept delivery at a particular future time of a particular quantity of a particular Instrument -

- (a) for a particular price; or
- (b) for a price to be calculated in a particular manner, whether or not;
 - (aa) the subject matter of the agreement is in existence; or
 - (bb) the agreement is capable of being varied or discharged before that future time, and in respect of which it appears likely at the relevant time, having regard to all relevant circumstances, that -
 - (aaa) the obligation of the person in the Short Position to make delivery will be discharged except by the person making delivery;
 - (bbb) the obligation of the person in the Long Position to accept delivery will be discharged except by the person accepting delivery; or
 - (ccc) the person on the Short Position, or Long Position, will assume an offsetting Long Position, or offsetting Short Position, as the case may be, under another agreement of the same kind;

“Eligible Non-Universal Broker” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to that expression in the Rules of Bursa Securities;

“Entity” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“Equity Financial Participant” *[Deleted]*

“European Style Option” means an Option that may be exercised only on its Expiration Date;

“Exchange” means Bursa Malaysia Derivatives Berhad;

“Exchange Holding Company” means Bursa Malaysia Berhad;

“Exercise” means to invoke the rights granted to the Holderbuyer of an Option;

“Exercise Notice” means a notification that the Holderbuyer of an Option wishes to exercise such Option;

“Exercise Price” means the unit price that the Holderbuyer pays and the Writerseller receives in the case of Call Options or the unit price the Writerseller pays and the Holderbuyer receives in the case of Put Options, on eExercise of the relevant Option;

“Expiration Date” means in respect of an Option, the day on which the Option expires and the contractual rights and obligations of Holdersbuyer and Writersseller are expressed to terminate respectively;

“Fidelity Fund” *[Deleted]*

“Final Closing Price” means in respect of a Stock Option contract, the price calculated by the Exchange ~~in accordance with Rule 808.1~~ on the Final Trading Day in accordance with the methodology prescribed in the Contract Specifications;

“Final Settlement Day” means the Business Day ~~following the Final Trading Day~~ by which all Open Positions are cash settled, or settled by delivery in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House;

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

“**Final Trading Day**” means the last Business Day designated for the trading of a Contract;

“**Financial Contract**” *[Deleted]*

“**Floor**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“**Floor Contract**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“**Floor Procedures**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“**Floor Representatives**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“**Full Hearing**” means the hearing as prescribed in Rule 513.7F;

“**Futures Broker**” means a holder of a Capital Markets Services Licence who carries on the business of regulated activity of trading in futures contracts;

“**Futures Contract**” is a Contract and shall have the same meaning as is assigned to it in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

“**Futures Fund Manager’s Representatives**” means a holder of Capital Markets Services Representative’s Licence who carries on a regulated activity of fund management in relation to futures contracts;

“**Group**” has the same meaning as provided for in the Guidelines on Outsourcing;

“**Guidelines on Investment Banks**” means the Guidelines on Investment Banks issued by Bank Negara Malaysia and the Commission, including all modifications, re-issuance or consolidations thereof and directives issued pursuant thereto;

“**Guidelines on Outsourcing**” means the “Guidelines on Outsourcing for Capital Market Intermediaries” issued by the Commission, including any subsequent amendments, modifications, variations, supplements or substitutes and any directives or guidelines as may be issued under the Guidelines;

“**Head of Compliance**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

~~“**Holder**” means the buyer of an Option who assumes a Long Position;~~[Deleted]

“**Instrument**” means -

- (a) any share or any underlying asset of a Contract which is capable of being transferred;
- (b) any stock index or group of share or stock indices; and
- (c) in the case of an Option, includes a Futures Contract;

“**In writing**” means written, typed, printed or lithographed, or partly one and partly another, and includes any other mode of representing or reproducing words in a permanently visible form;

“**Investment Bank**” means an Investment Bank as defined in the Rules of Bursa Securities and which is approved as a Trading Participant of the Exchange in accordance with Rule 305, unless the context otherwise permits;

“**Investment Bank Capital Adequacy Framework**” means the Investment Bank Capital Adequacy Framework referred to in the Guidelines on Investment Banks;

~~“**KLIBOR/Kuala Lumpur Interbank Offer Rate/**~~**KLIBOR**” means an interest rate derived from the activities of borrowing and lending Ringgit Malaysia in the professional inter-bank market;

“**Licensed Merchant Bank**” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to it in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

“**Listed Corporation**” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to it in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

“**Local Participant**” means a person who has been admitted as a Local Participant in accordance with these Rules and has not ceased for any reason to be a Local Participant;

“**Long Position**” in relation to -

- (a) a Futures Contract that is an Eligible Delivery Agreement, means the position of a person who, because of the agreement, is under an obligation to accept delivery in accordance with the agreement;
- (b) a Futures Contract that is an Adjustment Agreement, means the position of a person who, because of the agreement -
 - (i) will, if the value or worth of the agreement (as determined in accordance with the agreement) as at a particular future time is less by a particular amount than the value or worth of the agreement (as so determined) as at a particular earlier time, be under an obligation to pay that amount; and
 - (ii) will, if the value or worth of the agreement (as so determined) as at a particular future time is greater by a particular amount than the value or worth of the agreement (as so determined) as at a particular earlier time, have a right to receive that amount; or
- (c) an Option, means the position of the ~~Holder~~buyer of a Call Option or the position of the seller of a Put Option;

“**MGS**” means Malaysian Government Securities, as issued by the Malaysian government from time to time;

“**Margin Call**” means a call by a Trading Participant or an Associate Participant from its Client(s) for cash or collateral to meet the Client(s)’ obligations pursuant to trading in Contracts;

“**Market**” means the market operated by the Exchange for trading in Contracts;

“**Market Contract**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

~~“**Maturity Date**” means the last Business Day of the contract month or any such day that may be determined by the Exchange from time to time; [Deleted]~~

“**Messages**” means entries submitted into the ATS relating to trading functions as permitted by the Exchange such as orders, amendments or cancellation of orders.

“**Participant**” means, unless otherwise specified, a participant of the Exchange for the time being falling within any of the classes of participation set out in Rule 301;

“**Minimum Financial Resources Requirement**” means the minimum resources requirement that is determined by the Exchange from time to time in accordance with Rule 602;

“**Minister**” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to it in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

~~“**Month of tender**” means the calendar month during which a tender is made [Deleted];~~

~~“**Negotiable Storage Receipt**” means a document issued by the Port Installation Owner pursuant to Rule 1300 the Contract Specifications of a Contract;~~

“**Nominating Participant**” means a Trading Participant who is also a Clearing Participant who provides an undertaking with respect to a Non-Clearing Participant;

“**Non-Clearing Participant**” means a Participant, which is not a participant of the Clearing House;

“**Non-Equity Financial Participant**” *[Deleted]*

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

“Non-Reviewable Range” means the range of prices as specified in the Trading Procedures for the purposes of Rule 707.2;

“Officer” in relation to Trading Participant, the Exchange or Exchange holding company shall include –

- (a) any director, secretary or employee of the corporation;
- (b) a receiver and manager, appointed under a power contained in any instrument, of any part of the undertaking or property of the corporation; and
- (c) any liquidator of a corporation appointed in a voluntary winding up, but does not include –
 - (i) any receiver who is not also a manager;
 - (ii) any receiver and manager appointed by the court; or
 - (iii) any liquidator appointed by the court or by the creditors;

“Open Position” means the position of a party under a Contract whose rights or obligations have not expired or been discharged or where the rights and/or obligations under that Contract are yet to be fulfilled;

“Option” refers to an option that is traded on the Exchange or Specified Exchange and includes a Call Option and a Put Option;

~~**“Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures”** means an Option where the underlying asset is a Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract;~~~~[Deleted]~~

~~**“Option on Stock Index Futures”** means an Option where the underlying instrument is a Stock Index Futures Contract;~~~~[Deleted]~~

“Participating Organisation” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to that expression in the Rules of Bursa Securities;

“Pit” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“Port Tank Installations” means the port tank installations approved by the Exchange as points of delivery for ~~Crude Palm Oil and Crude Palm Kernel Oil~~the instrument underlying the Contract that is tendered in fulfilment of ~~the Futures~~ Contracts;

“Port Tank Installation Owner” means a Corporation duly in possession of a Port Tank Installation and its servants;

“Preference Share” *[Deleted]*

“Premium” means an account maintained by a Trading Participant for the purpose of recording its own Contracts, assets and profits and losses resulting from those Contracts;

“Principal Office” means the principal place of business approved by the Exchange under the Trading Participant’s registration process in Rule 305;

“Put Option” means a eContract that is entered into on the Market under which a person acquires from another person an option or right, exercisable at or before a stated time -

- (a) to sell to another person a stated quantity of a named Instrument at a price stated in, or to be determined in accordance with, the Contract;
- (b) to assume at a stated price and within a stated period, a Short Position in relation to a named Futures Contract; or
- (c) to be paid by that other party, at the time when the option or right is exercised, an amount of money to be determined by reference to a state of affairs that relates to fluctuations in the

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

value or price of an Instrument or other property, or in the numerical level of an index, an interest rate or other factor;

“**Record**” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to it in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

“**Registered Representative**” means a person who holds the Capital Markets Services Representative’s Licence to carry on a regulated activity of trading in futures contracts and who is nominated by a Trading Participant to be registered as provided under Rule 322 and whose registration has not been terminated;

“**related corporation**” shall have the same meaning as in the Companies Act;

“**Representative**” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to it in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

“**Risk Weighted Capital Ratio**” shall have the same meaning that is assigned to that expression in the Guidelines on Investment Banks;

“**Rules**” means these Rules of the Exchange, and any amendments or additions thereto which may be made by the Exchange from time to time and includes any schedules, guidelines, notices or circulars of general application issued by the Exchange for the guidance of Participants or to govern the trading of any Contract or Contracts;

“**Rules of Bursa Securities**” means the Rules of Bursa Securities, including any amendments made thereto, and any rulings, guidelines and directives issued pursuant thereto;

“**Scrip Covered**” means in respect of a Call Option for a Stock Option Contract, that the ~~Writer’s~~ seller’s obligation is secured in accordance with these Rules by shares;

“**Secretariat**” means the Secretariat established in accordance with Rule 513.4A;

“**Secretary**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“**Securities Laws**” means as defined in the Securities Commission Act 1993;

“**Serial Months**” means any calendar month other than the quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December;

“**service provider**” has the same meaning as is assigned to it in the Guidelines on Outsourcing;

~~“**Share Futures Contract**” means an Adjustment Agreement where the underlying shares are share of a company listed on an Underlying Market approved by the Exchange and the Commission; [Deleted]~~

“**Short Position**” in relation to -

- (a) a Futures Contract that is an Eligible Delivery Agreement, means the position of a person who, because of the agreement, is under an obligation to make delivery in accordance with the agreement;
- (b) a Futures Contract that is an Adjustment Agreement, means the position of a person who, because of the agreement -
 - (i) will, if the value or worth of the agreement (as determined in accordance with the agreement) as at a particular future time is greater by a particular amount than the value or worth of the agreement (as so determined) as at a particular earlier time, be under an obligation to pay that amount; and
 - (ii) will, if the value or worth of the agreement (as so determined) as at a particular future time is less by a particular amount than the value or worth of the agreement (as so determined) as at a particular earlier time, have a right to receive that amount; or
- (c) an Option, means the position of the ~~Writerseller~~ seller of a Call Option or the position of the buyer of a Put Option;

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

“**Special Scheme Broker**” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to that expression in the Rules of Bursa Securities;

“**Specified Exchange**” shall have the same meaning as is assigned to it in Section 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act;

“**Stock Index Futures Contract**” means an Adjustment Agreement where the underlying stock index is an Instrument or a basket of shares of an Underlying Market;

“**Stock Index Option Contract**” *[This definition has been deleted.]*

“**Stock Option Contract**” means an Option where the underlying share is a block of shares of a company listed on an Underlying Market ~~approved by the Exchange and the Commission;~~

“**sub-contractor**” means the service provider to whom the initial service provider has further contracted the outsourced functions;

“**Summary Proceedings**” means the procedures prescribed under Rule 513.7E;

“**Supervisory Functions**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“**Tender**” means the exchange of documents through the Clearing House in fulfilment of a Contract of future delivery of ~~Crude Palm Oil and Crude Palm Kernel Oil~~ the Instrument underlying a Contract;

“**The Kuala Lumpur Wholesale Money Market**” means a market located in Kuala Lumpur and supervised by Bank Negara Malaysia where institutions trade money market instruments;

“**Tick**” means the ‘minimum price fluctuation’, as stipulated in the Contract specifications in the Schedules to these Rules.

“**Trading Kiosk**” means any physical site, location or premises approved by the Exchange under Rule 601C at which is situated or installed physical hardware or equipment –

- (a) that does or is able to house or accommodate electronic systems, devices or platforms; and
- (b) which hardware or equipment when used in conjunction with the electronic systems does or is able to provide broker-client linkages or electronic client ordering systems;

“**Trading Loss in relation to Rule 707.2B**” *[This definition has been deleted]*

“**Trading Participant**” means a Corporation that has been admitted as a Trading Participant in accordance with these Rules and has not ceased for any reason to be a Trading Participant;

“**Trading Procedures**” means the procedures, processes and all other matters issued, in whatsoever form and manner by the Exchange, in relation to the trading of Contracts and include any amendments and modifications made thereto.

“**Umpire**” means an individual who is appointed by virtue of Rule 513.6A;

“**Underlying Market**” means -

- (a) in relation to a Stock Index Futures Contract, the market from which prices and other relevant information are taken for the computation of the underlying stock index; and
- (b) in relation to any other Contract, the market in which the underlying Instrument is traded;

~~“**Writer**” means the seller of an Option who assumes a Short Position. [Deleted]~~

“**Universal Broker**” means Universal Broker as defined in the Rules of Bursa Securities;

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 202 Interpretation

Rule 202.1

Words importing the singular number only shall include the plural number and vice versa.

Rule 202.2

Words importing one gender shall include the other gender.

Rule 202.3

Headings are included for convenience only and shall not affect the construction of these Rules.

Rule 202.4

For the purposes of these Rules a person shall be deemed to have control of another person-

- (a) where the first person, or any related company or companies of the first person, directly or indirectly by any means whatever, holds or beneficially owns fifteen percent (15%) or more of the nominal, issued or paid up capital or of the voting power of the other person or of a third person which has control (in terms of this definition) of that other person; or
- (b) where a partner or director of the first person or of any related company of the first person is also a partner or director of the other person; or
- (c) where by reason of any contract, agreement or arrangement of any nature, whether legally enforceable or not, the first person effectively controls the management, or fifteen percent (15%) or more of the voting power, of the other person, or is entitled to nominate or appoint one or more directors of the other person.

Rule 202.5

The meaning of any term defined in these Rules extends to all grammatical variations of that term.

Rule 202.6

Any reference in these Rules to “schedule” or “guideline” shall be construed as a reference to a schedule or guideline of, to or as contained in these Rules, unless otherwise stated.

Rule 202.7

[Deleted]

(End of Business Rule 200)

RULE 600 PARTICIPANTS' CONDUCT

[Note: Only the new Rule 614A from Rule 600 is set out below as the amendments relate only to this rule.]

Rule 614A Premium

- (1) A Trading Participant must obtain premiums from its Client within such period that the Exchange may prescribe from time to time if the Client is a buyer of an Option.
- (2) If a Client fails to pay the premiums to a Trading Participant within the period prescribed by the Exchange after being requested to do so by the Trading Participant, the Trading Participant may Close Out all or any Open Position of a Client, charging any loss to the defaulting Client and retaining any gain, subject to the written agreement entered into by the Client and the Trading Participant.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 700 TRADING RULES

[Note: Only Rule 707.6 from Rule 700 is reproduced below as the amendments relate only to this rule.]

Rule 707.6 Force Majeure

If delivery or acceptance of an Instrument underlying a Contract or any precondition or requirement thereto is prevented by strike, fire, accident, act of Government of any nation, state, or territory, or any institution thereof, act of God, or other emergency, the seller or buyer or the Participant acting on their behalf, ~~shall~~must immediately notify the Exchange. On receipt of such notification, the Exchange may take any steps or actions as may be necessary under the circumstances.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 800 STOCK OPTIONS
CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Rule 800 is reproduced below.]

Rule 801 Contract Unit And Minimum Fluctuation

Rule 801.1 Contract Unit

~~The contract unit shall be 1,000 shares of the underlying share or such other amount as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. This amount will be adjusted if required in accordance with these Rules. [Deleted]~~

Rule 801.2 Minimum Fluctuation

~~The premium shall be quoted in minimum premium fluctuations as set by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 802 Contract Months

~~The contract months are the designated months when the Contract expires. The contract months shall be the spot month, the next month and the next nearest two (2) calendar quarterly months or any other such month that the Exchange will from time to time determine. [Deleted]~~

Rule 803 Final Trading Day and Expiration Date

~~The Final Trading Day and Expiration Date shall be the last Business Day of the contract month or any such day as the Exchange may from time to time determine. Trading in any expiring series of Stock Option Contracts shall cease at the close of trading, on the Final Trading Day, which is also the Expiration Date. [Deleted]~~

Rule 804 Premiums

Rule 804.1

~~Stock Option Contract premiums shall be quoted in Malaysian Ringgit per contract unit and in minimum fluctuations as the Exchange may from time to time determine. [Deleted]~~

Rule 804.2

~~The obligations to pay premium accrues from the day the Stock Option Contract comes into existence. Notwithstanding the foregoing, buyers of Stock Option Contracts shall settle the premiums due with the respective Trading Participants within such period as may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time.~~

~~Sellers of Stock Option Contracts shall be credited with the premiums due from the respective Trading Participants within such period as may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 804.3

~~If a Client fails to make payment of the premiums payable to the Trading Participant, within such time as may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time after being requested to do so by the Trading Participant, then the Trading Participant shall be entitled to Close Out the position, charging any loss arising therefrom (including all transaction costs) to the defaulting Client and retaining any gain, subject to any terms agreed between the Client~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~and the Trading Participant contained in the client agreement entered into by the Client and the Trading Participant. [Deleted]~~

Rule 805 Margins

~~Except for Scrip Covered Call Option Writers, all Writers are required to lodge with the respective Trading Participant adequate margins as determined by the Trading Participant provided always that such margins shall be at least equivalent to the amount of margins required by the Clearing House in respect of their obligations as Writers of the Option. A Call Option becomes Scrip Covered when the Writer's obligation under that Call Option is secured by the shares in the manner prescribed by and to the satisfaction of the Clearing House.~~

~~For the purposes of this Rule 805, margins must be lodged within such period as may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time following the day of Margin Call or earlier if required by the Trading Participant or Associate Participant. Daily Settlement Prices will be declared by the Exchange for daily margining purposes. [Deleted]~~

Rule 806 Closing Transaction

[This Rule has been deleted]

Rule 807 Exercise

Rule 807.1 Exercise Price

~~(a) The Exercise Price shall be set by the Exchange and fixed at:~~

- ~~(i) a level which is reasonably close to the price at which the underlying share is traded at the time the series of Options were introduced for trading; and~~
- ~~(ii) levels above and below that mentioned in (i) at intervals to be determined by the Exchange.~~

~~Exercise Prices may be introduced or removed as the market price of the underlying share moves from the initial or existing Exercise Prices range.~~

~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 807.2 Exercise

~~(a) Stock Option Contracts may be American Style Options or European Style Options and shall be exercised in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House. [Deleted]~~

~~(b) Buyers of Stock Option Contracts may exercise the Stock Option Contract:~~

- ~~(i) in the case of an European Style Option, on the Expiration Date; or~~
- ~~(ii) in the case of an American Style Option, on or before the Expiration Date,~~

~~subject to and in accordance with Rule 701.4 and any other terms agreed between the Client and the Trading Participant. A notice to exercise any Stock Option Contract must be lodged by the Trading Participant with the Exchange on or before the Expiration Date (as the case may be), before 6 p.m. or such other time as may be informed by the Exchange via the Exchange's automated trading system or by any other method as may be prescribed by the Clearing House from time to time. [Deleted]~~

~~(c) The Exchange may impose a restriction on the exercise of any Stock Options Contracts on the grounds that such restriction is deemed advisable in the interests of maintaining a fair and orderly market, or is otherwise in the public interest, or for the protection of investors. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

- (d) ~~On the Expiration Date, Options which are in the money by such amount as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time (with the agreement of the Clearing House) may be automatically exercised in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House.~~[Deleted]

Rule 807.3 Delivery

~~On the sixth Business Day after the Exercise Notices have been lodged pursuant to Rule 807.2 above (or earlier, as may be agreed between the Client and the Trading Participant), the Call Option Writers and Put Option Holders shall make delivery of the shares to the respective Trading Participant. The Call Option Holders and Put Option Writers shall take delivery of the shares on the seventh Business Day after the Exercise Notices have been lodged pursuant to Rule 807.2 above.~~

~~The obligation to deliver or take delivery under this Rule may be varied by the Exchange from time to time.~~[Deleted]

Rule 808 Final Closing Price

Rule 808.1

~~The Final Closing Price of a Stock Option Contract shall be determined by the Exchange. The Final Closing Price shall be determined by reference to the prices of the underlying share transacted during the last half hour of trading on the Underlying Market on the last day of trading of the Stock Option Contracts or by any other method as may be determined from time to time by the Exchange. If for any reason, however, the Exchange is of the view that the prices transacted during the last half hour of trading would not be appropriate for determination of the Final Closing Price, the Exchange may take the prices transacted from any other time frame.~~

~~The Exchange shall calculate the average of the transactions taken above, after disregarding the highest and the lowest prices transacted. The average of the remaining prices rounded to the nearest whole sen shall be the Final Closing Price of the underlying share. When the weighted average ends in 0.5, it shall be rounded upwards to the next whole sen.~~[Deleted]

Rule 808.2

~~The Exchange shall announce the Final Closing Price after the close of trading on the Final Trading Day.~~[Deleted]

Rule 808.3

~~If an event has occurred or will likely to occur that will affect the ability of the Exchange to compute the Final Closing Price based on the methodology set by the Exchange, the Exchange may use any other methodology it deems fit to compute and declare the Final Closing Price. Any decisions taken by the Exchange in this regard shall be final and binding.~~[Deleted]

Rule 809 Underlying Share to be Used for Stock Option Contract

Rule 809.1

~~The underlying shares are selected by the Exchange with the approval of the Commission.~~[Deleted]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 809.2

~~The Exchange will from time to time establish guidelines to be considered for the evaluation of shares to be used as the underlying share for stock options at the Exchange's discretion.~~[Deleted]

Rule 809.3

~~Whenever the Exchange determines that any underlying share previously approved no longer meets the current requirements for Stock Option Contracts, or for any other reason should no longer be approved, the Exchange shall not open for trading any additional Options covering those underlying shares.~~[Deleted]

Rule 810 Adjustments

Rule 810.1

~~In the event of a bonus issue, rights issue, stock split, consolidation (reversed stock split) or other activity in respect of the issuer of the underlying share, an adjustment may be made by the Exchange (to take into account such issue, split or other activity), to one or more of the following in respect of unexercised options:~~

- ~~(a) the number of open Options; and/or~~
- ~~(b) the contract unit; and/or~~
- ~~(c) the Exercise Price of the Options.~~

~~Provided that notwithstanding anything else contained in this Rule, no adjustment will be made without the consent of the Clearing House.~~[Deleted]

Rule 810.2

~~No adjustment shall be made for cash dividends.~~[Deleted]

Rule 810.3

~~The adjustment shall be effective on the "ex" date. No exercise is allowed on the Business Day before the "ex" date.~~[Deleted]

Rule 810.4

~~When determining new Exercise Prices as a result of an adjustment, the Exercise Price will be rounded to the nearest whole sen. Numbers ending in a half will be rounded upwards.~~[Deleted]

Rule 810.5

~~When, as a result of the adjustment, the number of underlying share due for delivery results in odd lots, then the underlying share shall be delivered in lots of the contract unit and the remainder will be settled in cash where the price shall be the difference between the Exercise Price and the underlying share closing price on the day of exercise.~~[Deleted]

Rule 810.6

~~(In the event of a bonus issue, rights issue, stock split, or consolidation (reversed stock split),~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~(a) the contract unit after adjustment shall be the product of the contract unit before the adjustment and the inverse of an adjustment factor, and~~

~~(b) the Exercise Price after the adjustment shall be the product of the Exercise Price before the adjustment and an adjustment factor;~~

~~where $R = N_o/N_n \times (1 - E/S_o) + E/S_o$~~

~~R is the adjustment factor;~~

~~N_o is the number of the underlying share before the capital change takes effect;~~

~~N_n is the number of the underlying share upon the capital change taking effect;~~

~~E is in the case of a rights issue, the offer price of the new underlying share, and in the case of a bonus issue, stock split and consolidation (reversed stock split); shall be zero;~~

~~S_o is the last closing price of the underlying share before the capital change takes effect.~~

~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 810.7

~~In the event of a dividend payment, capital distribution, bonus issue, rights issue, or other circumstances in which the owner of the underlying share will receive some benefit or entitlement, it is the responsibility of the Holder of the Call Option wishing to receive the benefit or entitlement, to exercise the Call Option, so delivery will occur, before the benefit or the entitlement accrues to the owner of the underlying share. [Deleted]~~

Rule 810.8

~~In the event of a take over offer or other circumstances in which the owner of the underlying share must exercise a discretion or accept an offer before a specified date, it is the responsibility of the Holder of a Call Option to decide whether to exercise the discretion or accept the offer and to exercise the Call Option, so delivery will occur before the discretion must be exercised or the offer accepted, and the Writer of the Call Option must deliver the underlying share for which the discretion has not been exercised or the offer accepted. [Deleted]~~

Rule 810.9

~~In the event of any reorganisation, recapitalisation, reclassification, distribution or similar event with respect to the underlying share for which an adjustment is not provided but is considered by the Exchange to be appropriate under the circumstances, the Exchange shall make such adjustments as it in its sole discretion determines to be fair to Holders and Writers of such Options. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 800)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 900 STOCK INDEX
FUTURES
CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Rule 900 is reproduced below.]

Rule 901 Contract Unit and Contract Value

Rule 901.1 Contract Unit

~~The contract unit shall be the numerical value of the underlying stock index multiplied by a contract multiplier. [Deleted]~~

Rule 901.2 Contract Value

~~(a) The value of the Contract at the time of making the Contract (hereinafter referred to as “the contract value”) shall be the price agreed to by the parties at that time multiplied by the contract multiplier and expressed in Ringgit Malaysia.~~

~~(b) The value of the Contract on the Final Settlement Day shall be the final settlement value of the underlying stock index quoted by the Exchange for cash settlement multiplied by the contract multiplier and expressed in Ringgit Malaysia. [Deleted]~~

Rule 901.2A Contract Multiplier

~~The contract multiplier for Stock Index Futures Contract shall be Ringgit Malaysia Fifty (RM50.00) or any other amount as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 902 Contract Months

~~The contract months are the designated months when the Contract matures. The contract months shall be the spot month, the next month and the next nearest two (2) calendar quarterly months or any other such month that the Exchange will from time to time determine. [Deleted]~~

Rule 903 Final Trading Day and Maturity Date

~~The Final Trading Day and Maturity Date shall be the last Business Day of the contract month or any such day that may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. Trading in the expiring contract month shall cease at the close of trading on the Final Trading Day or such other time that may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 904 Margins

~~Clients are required to lodge with the respective Trading Participant adequate margins as determined by the Trading Participant provided always that such margins shall be at least equivalent to the amount of margins required by the Clearing House in respect of all Stock Index Futures Contract positions.~~

~~For the purpose of this Rule 904, margins must be lodged within such period as may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time following the day of Margin Call or earlier if required by the Trading Participant. All Open Positions are marked to market every Business Day after the close of trading, according to the Daily Settlement Price. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 905 Closing Transactions

[This Rule has been deleted]

Rule 906 Final Settlement Day

~~Stock Index Futures Contracts will be settled in cash on the Final Settlement Day. The Exchange may, in its absolute discretion, extend or postpone any Final Settlement Day whenever in its opinion such action is required in the public interest or to meet unusual conditions. [Deleted]~~

Rule 907 Final Settlement Value

~~On the Final Settlement Day for a Stock Index Futures Contract, all Open Positions for that Contract are marked to the final settlement value, which is announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value as declared by the Exchange for each Final Settlement Day is calculated based on the methodology set by the Exchange and shall be accepted as final and binding.~~

~~If an event has occurred or will likely to occur that will affect the ability of the Exchange to compute the final settlement value based on the methodology set by the Exchange, the Exchange may use any other methodology it deems fit to compute and declare the final settlement value. Any decision taken by the Exchange in this regard shall be final and binding. [Deleted]~~

Rule 908 Price Limits

~~Orders shall not exceed the daily price limits as may be prescribed within these Rules. Orders that are matched beyond this limit shall be treated as null and void and shall be reversed out by the Exchange. Notwithstanding the foregoing, there shall be no price limit:~~

~~(a) — for the spot month; and~~

~~(b) — for the second (2nd) contract month during the 5 final Business Days before the Final Trading Day of the spot month. [Deleted]~~

Rule 909 Underlying Stock Index to be Used for Stock Index Futures Contract

Rule 909.1

[This Rule has been deleted.]

Rule 909.2

~~When the Exchange determines that the underlying stock index previously selected to be used as the underlying Instrument no longer meet the current requirements for selection, or for any other reason should no longer be used, the Exchange will not open for trading any additional Contracts of that Stock Index Futures Contract. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 900)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 1000 OPTION ON STOCK
INDEX FUTURES

[Note: Entire Rule 1000 is reproduced below.]

Rule 1001 Contract Unit and Minimum Fluctuation

Rule 1001.1 Contract Unit

~~The contract unit is an Option to buy (in the case of a Call Option) or to sell (in the case of a Put Option) one (1) Stock Index Futures Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1001.1A Contract Multiplier

[This Rule has been deleted.]

Rule 1001.2 Minimum Fluctuation

~~The premium will be quoted in minimum premium fluctuations as set by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1002 Contract Months

~~The contract months are the designated months when the Contract expires. The contract months shall be the spot month, the next month and the next nearest two (2) calendar quarterly months or any such other months as determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1003 Final Trading Day and Expiration Date

~~The Final Trading Day and Expiration Date shall be the last Business Day of the month or any such day as the Exchange may from time to time determine. Trading in any expiring series of the Option on Stock Index Futures shall cease at the close of trading, on the Final Trading Day, which is also the Expiration Date. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1004 Premiums

Rule 1004.1

~~The premiums of Option on Stock Index Futures shall be quoted in index points and in minimum fluctuations as the Exchange may from time to time determine. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1004.2

~~The obligation to pay premiums accrues from the day the Option on Stock Index Futures comes into existence. A buyer of an Option on Stock Index Futures must settle the premiums due with the respective Trading Participant within such period as the Exchange may prescribe from time to time.~~

~~A seller of an Option on Stock Index Futures will be credited with the premiums due from the respective Participant within such period as the Exchange may prescribe from time to time. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1004.3

~~If a Client fails to pay the premiums to his Trading Participant within such time as may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time after being requested to do so by the Trading Participant, the Trading Participant is be entitled to Close Out the position, charging any loss to the defaulting Client and retaining any gain, subject to the written agreement entered into by the Client and the Trading Participant. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1005 Margin

~~A seller of an Option on Stock Index Future must lodge with the Trading Participant adequate margins as determined by the Trading Participant provided always that such margins are at least equivalent to the amount of margins required by the Clearing House.~~

~~For the purpose of this Rule 1005, margins must be lodged within such period as the Exchange may prescribe from time to time following the day of Margin Call or earlier if required by the Trading Participant or Associate Participant. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1006 Closing Transactions

[This Rule has been deleted]

Rule 1007 Exercise

Rule 1007.1 Exercise Price

~~(a) The Exercise Price will be set by the Exchange and fixed at:~~

- ~~(i) a level which is reasonably close to the price of the underlying Stock Index Futures Contract at the time the series of Options were introduced for trading; and~~
- ~~(ii) levels above and below the level that is mentioned in (i) as determined by the Exchange.~~

~~(b) Exercise Prices may be introduced or removed as the price of the Stock Index Futures Contract moves from the initial or existing Exercise Prices range. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1007.2 Option Exercise

~~(a) Options on Stock Index Futures are European Style Options and must be exercised in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House. [Deleted]~~

~~(b) A buyer of an Option on Stock Index Futures may exercise the Option on Stock Index Futures on the Expiration Date, subject to and in accordance with Rule 701.4 and any other terms agreed between a Client and the Trading Participant. A notice to exercise any Option on Stock Index Futures must be lodged with the Clearing House on the Expiration Date or such other date and time as the Clearing House may prescribe from time to time. [Deleted]~~

~~(c) On the Expiration Date, unless otherwise instructed by the buyer, an Option which is in the money by such amount as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time (with the agreement of the Clearing House) will be automatically exercised in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House. [Deleted]~~

~~(d) Unless otherwise prescribed by the Exchange, an Option on Stock Index Futures is in the money if the final settlement value of the underlying Stock Index Futures Contract determined by the Exchange in accordance with Rule 907 is above the Exercise Price of the Option on Stock Index Futures (in the case of a Call Option), or~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~below the Exercise Price of the Option on Stock Index Futures (in the case of a Put Option). [Deleted]~~

Rule 1008 Settlement

~~The positions in the Stock Index Futures Contract, as a result of the Exercise of the Option, will be settled in cash in accordance with Rules 906 and 907. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1008.1

[This Rule has been deleted.]

Rule 1008.2

[This Rule has been deleted.]

Rule 1009 Underlying Stock Index Futures Contract to be used for Option on Stock Index Futures

Rule 1009.1

[This Rule has been deleted.]

Rule 1009.2

~~When the Exchange determines that the underlying Stock Index Futures Contract previously selected to be used as the underlying Instrument no longer meet the current requirements for selection, or for any other reason should no longer be used, the Exchange will not open for trading any additional series of Options in that Options on Stock Index Futures. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 1000)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 1100 SINGLE STOCK
FUTURES
CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Rule 1100 is reproduced below.]

Rule 1101 Contract Unit and Price

Rule 1101.1 Contract Unit

~~The contract unit for a Single Stock Futures Contract shall be 1000 units of the underlying stocks or as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time for each Contract having regard to the board lot of the underlying stocks traded on the Underlying Market. The contract unit will be adjusted if required, in accordance with these Rules. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1101.2 Contract Value

- ~~(a) The value of the Single Stock Futures Contract at the time of making the Contract shall be the price agreed to by the parties at that time multiplied by the contract unit and expressed in the Relevant Currency.~~
- ~~(b) The value of the Single Stock Futures Contract on the Final Trading Day shall be the final settlement value of the underlying stocks quoted by the Exchange for cash settlement multiplied by the contract unit and expressed in the Relevant Currency. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1101.3 Minimum Price

~~The Single Stock Futures Contract shall be traded at a minimum price of RM0.02. The following trades shall be deemed null and void and shall be cancelled by the Exchange within the same Business Day:-~~

- ~~(a) all trades arising from orders matched at a price below the minimum price; and~~
- ~~(b) all trades arising from a combination order comprising an individual order that is matched at a price below the minimum price. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1101.4 Minimum Price Fluctuation

~~The Single Stock Futures Contract shall be quoted in a minimum price fluctuation of 0.02 and at the value of 0.02 multiplied by the contract unit, or any such minimum price fluctuation as set by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1102 Contract Months

~~The contract months for the Single Stock Futures Contract are the designated months when the Contract matures. The contract months shall be the spot month, the next month and the next nearest (2) calendar quarterly months or any such other months as shall be determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1103 Final Trading Day and Maturity Date

~~The Final Trading Day and Maturity Date shall be the last Business Day of the contract month or any such day that may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. Trading in the expiring contract month shall cease at the close of trading on the Final Trading Day or such other time that may be determined by the Exchange. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1104 Margins

~~Clients are required to lodge with the respective Trading Participant adequate margins as determined by the Trading Participant provided always that such margins shall be at least equivalent to the amount of margins required by the Clearing House in respect of all Single Stock Futures Contracts positions.~~

~~Margins must be lodged within such period as may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time following the day of Margin Call or earlier if required by the Trading Participant or Associate Participant. All Open Positions are marked to market every Business Day after the close of trading, according to the Daily Settlement Price. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1105 Final Settlement

~~Single Stock Futures Contracts will be settled in cash on the Final Trading Day or such other settlement method as determined by the Exchange from time to time. The Exchange may, in its absolute discretion, extend or postpone any Final Trading Day whenever in its opinion such action is required in the public interest or to meet unusual conditions. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1106 Final Settlement Value

~~On the Final Trading Day for a Single Stock Futures Contract, all Open Positions for that Contract are marked to the final settlement value, which is announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value shall be the Weighted Average Price of the underlying stocks prices traded for all trading sessions on the Underlying Market on the Final Trading Day, rounded to two decimal points or in the event the final settlement value is equidistant between two minimum price fluctuations, the value shall be rounded to the higher minimum price fluctuation.~~

~~If the underlying stocks, the subject of the Single Stock Futures Contract are suspended or not permitted in the Underlying Market to trade, and if no reference price is available on the Final Trading Day, the Exchange, in its absolute discretion, shall determine/fix the final settlement value for such contract.~~

~~The Exchange can determine the final settlement value of the stock by calculating:~~

- ~~(1) The weighted average price of the stock concerned traded for the morning session (or part of), when the stock is suspended/not permitted to trade in the afternoon session;~~
- ~~(2) The weighted average price of the stock concerned traded for the afternoon session (or part of), when the stock is suspended/not permitted to trade in the morning session; or~~
- ~~(3) Where (1) and (2) above are inapplicable, and if the stock concerned is suspended or not permitted to trade on the Final Trading Day, the weighted average price of the stock's previous trading day (or session or part of).~~

~~The final settlement value as declared by the Exchange on the Final Trading Day shall be calculated based on the methodology set by the Exchange and shall be accepted as final and binding.~~

~~If an event has occurred or will likely to occur that will affect the ability of the Exchange to compute the final settlement value based on the methodology set by the Exchange, the Exchange may use any other methodology it deems fit to compute and declare the final settlement value. Any decision taken by the Exchange in this regard shall be final and binding. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1107 Price Limits

~~There shall be no price limits for the Single Stock Futures Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1108 Approval of Underlying Stocks to be Used for Single Stock Futures Contract

~~Each underlying stock to be used for the Single Stock Futures Contract shall be selected by the Exchange in its absolute discretion.~~

~~When the Exchange determines that the underlying stock previously approved no longer meet the current requirements for approval, or for any other reason should no longer be approved, the Exchange shall take such steps as it deems fit, including not opening for trading any additional Contracts of that Single Stock Futures Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1109 Adjustments

Rule 1109.1 Adjustment Principles For Corporate Exercises

~~In the event of a bonus issue, stock split, consolidation (reversed stock split) or other activities in respect of the issuer of the underlying stocks of the Single Stock Futures Contract, an adjustment may be made by the Exchange (to take into account such issue, split or other activity), to one or more of the following:~~

- ~~(a) the Open Position; and/or~~
- ~~(b) the Daily Settlement Price of the day preceding the “ex” date;~~

~~provided that notwithstanding anything else contained in this Rule, no adjustment will be made without the consent of the Clearing House. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1109.2

~~[Deleted].~~

Rule 1109.3 Effective Date Of Adjustment

~~The adjustments made by the Exchange pursuant to this Chapter shall be effective on the “ex” date. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1109.4 Adjustments For Corporate Exercises

~~In the event of a bonus issue, rights issue, stock split, or consolidation (reversed stock split) undertaken by an issuer of an underlying stock for the Single Stock Futures Contract, the following adjustments shall be made:~~

- ~~(a) the value of existing Open Positions shall be adjusted based on the product of the contract unit before the adjustment and the inverse of an adjustment factor, and~~
- ~~(b) the Daily Settlement Price of the day preceding the “ex” date after the adjustment shall be the product of the Daily Settlement Price preceding the “ex” date and the adjustment factor;~~

~~where $R = N_0/N_n \times (1 - E/S_0) + E/S_0$~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~R (for the purposes of this Rule) is the adjustment factor;~~

~~N₀ is the number of the underlying stocks before the capital change takes effect;~~

~~N_n is the number of the underlying stocks upon the capital change taking effect;~~

~~E is in the case of a rights issue, the offer price of the new underlying stocks; and in the case of a bonus issue, stock split and consolidation (reversed stock split), shall be zero;~~

~~S₀ is the last closing price of the underlying stocks before the capital change takes effect~~

~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1109.5 Adjustments In Other Circumstances

~~In the event of any reorganisation, recapitalisation, reclassification, distribution or similar event in respect of the underlying stocks for which an adjustment is not provided in Rule 1109.4, but is considered by the Exchange to be appropriate under the circumstances, the Exchange shall make adjustments as it may in its discretion determine. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1110 De-List, Suspend Or Cease Trading Of Single Stock Futures Contracts

~~Where any of the following circumstances occur, then the Exchange may, in its absolute discretion, implement, adopt or direct any action which it deems necessary and appropriate under the circumstances including directing a course of action to be adopted in respect of the affected Contract and such direction may include the cessation or suspension in the trading of the Contract and/or determination of its final settlement value, and all such directions and adopted actions shall be final and binding on all affected parties:-~~

~~(a) in the event the underlying stock used for a single stock futures contract is de-listed in the Underlying Market by the relevant stock exchange;~~

~~(b) if trading in the underlying stock used for the single stock futures contract is suspended or halted in the Underlying Market by the relevant stock exchange; or~~

~~(c) such other circumstances as the Exchange deems fit. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1111 Definitions

~~For the purpose of this Chapter,~~

~~(a) "Relevant Currency" means the currency in which the Single Stock Futures Contract with respect to the underlying stocks shall trade;~~

~~(b) "underlying stocks" means the securities which are the subject of the Single Stock Futures Contract. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 1100)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

**RULE 1200 THREE MONTH
 KLIBOR FUTURES
 CONTRACT**

[Note: Entire Rule 1200 is reproduced below.]

Rule 1200

Rule 1201 Contract Unit and Contract Value

~~The Contract represents a Ringgit interbank time deposit in the Kuala Lumpur Wholesale Money Market having a principle value of Ringgit Malaysia One Million (RM1,000,000) with a three month maturity on a 360 day year. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1201.1 Price Quotation and Minimum Price Fluctuation

- ~~(a) Bids and Offers shall be quoted in terms of an index, calculated as 100.00 minus the yield on an annual basis for 360 day year. (A deposit of 8.10 percent shall be quoted as 91.90).~~
- ~~(b) The minimum fluctuation of the index shall be 0.01. The minimum fluctuation shall be known as one (1) basis point or one (1) tick.~~
- ~~(c) One (1) basis point or one (1) tick shall be equivalent to RM25.00, calculated as RM1,000,000 \times 0.0001 \times 0.25. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1202 Contract Months

~~The contract months are the designated months when the Contract matures. The contract months shall be the two (2) nearest Serial Months and quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December up to five (5) years. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1203 Final Trading Day and Maturity Date

~~The Final Trading Day for the Three Month KLIBOR Futures Contract is the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month; or the first (1st) Business Day immediately following the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month if the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month is not a Business Day. Trading in the Three Month KLIBOR Futures Contract shall cease at 11.00 a.m. (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1204 Margins

~~Clients are required to lodge with the respective Trading Participant adequate margins as determined by the Trading Participant provided always that such margins shall be at least equivalent to the amount of margins required by the Clearing House in respect of all Three Month KLIBOR Futures Contract positions.~~

~~For the purposes of this Rule 1204, margins must be lodged within such period as may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time of the Trading Participant following the day of Margin Call or earlier if required by the Trading Participant. All Open Positions are marked to market every Business Day after the close of trading, according to the Daily Settlement Price. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1205 Final Settlement Day

~~The Three Month KLIBOR Futures Contract will be settled in cash on the Final Settlement Day. The Exchange may, in its absolute discretion, extent or postpone any Final Settlement Day whenever in its opinion such action is required in the public interest. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1206 Final Settlement Value

~~On the Final Settlement Day for the Three Month KLIBOR Futures Contract, all Open Positions for the Contract are marked to the final settlement value which is announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value as declared by the Exchange for each Final Settlement Day is calculated based on the methodology set by the Exchange and shall be accepted as final and binding.~~

~~If an event has occurred or will likely to occur that will affect the ability of the Exchange to compute the final settlement value based on the methodology set by the Exchange, the Exchange may use any other methodology it deems fit to compute and declare the final settlement value. Any decision taken by the Exchange in this regard shall be final and binding. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1207 Settlement Value

~~Settlement of a Three Month KLIBOR Futures Contract shall be an amount calculated as:~~

~~for a bought contract:~~

~~$1,000,000 \times 90/360 \times (\text{settlement price} - \text{contract price})/100$~~

~~for a sold contract:~~

~~$1,000,000 \times 90/360 \times (\text{contract price} - \text{settlement price})/100$ [Deleted]~~

Rule 1208 Price Limits

~~There shall be no price limits for the Three Month KLIBOR Futures Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1209 Limit on Quantity

~~The maximum number of Contracts, which may be associated with a bid or an offer by a Participant, is five hundred (500) Contracts. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 1200)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 1300 CRUDE PALM OIL
FUTURES CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Rule 1300 is reproduced below.]

Rule 1301 Contract Unit and Contract Value

Rule 1301.1 Contract Unit

~~The contract unit shall be twenty five (25) metric tons (twenty five thousand (25,000) kilogrammes). Bids and offers may be accepted in lots of twenty five (25) metric tons or multiples thereof. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1301.2 Contract Value

- ~~(a) The value of the Contract at the time of making the Contract (hereinafter referred to as “the contract value”) shall be the price agreed to by the parties at the time multiplied by the contract multiplier of twenty five (25) metric tons and expressed in Ringgit Malaysia or such other currency as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time.~~
- ~~(b) Where a Contract has been determined by the Exchange to be settled by cash, the value of the Contract on the Final Settlement Day shall be the final settlement value of the underlying Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract quoted by the Exchange in respect of such Contract, multiplied by a contract multiplier of twenty five (25) metric tons and expressed in such currency as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1301.3 Minimum Price Fluctuation

~~The Contract shall be quoted in Ringgit Malaysia (RM) per metric ton or such other currency as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time per metric ton with minimum price fluctuations of One Ringgit Malaysia (RM1.00) per metric ton or such other minimum price fluctuations as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1302 Contract Months

~~The contract months for the Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract are the designated months in which trading of the Contract shall be conducted and when the Contract matures. The contract months shall be determined and may be varied by the Exchange from time to time but shall not at any time exceed sixty (60) months forward. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1303 Final Trading Day and Maturity Date

~~The Final Trading Day shall be the fifteenth (15th) day of the contract month or, if the fifteenth (15th) day is a non Business Day, the last Business Day preceding the fifteenth (15th) day. Trading in the expiring contract month shall cease at 1200 hours on the Final Trading Day or at such other time as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1303A Contract Settlement

Rule 1303A.1

~~Settlement of Crude Palm Oil Futures Contracts may either be by cash or physical delivery, as determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1303A.2

~~Where settlement of Crude Palm Oil Futures Contracts has been determined by the Exchange to be by cash settlement, the provisions in Rules 1304 to 1319 shall not be applicable. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1303B Final Settlement Day

Rule 1303B.1

~~Any Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract remaining open after the Final Trading Day shall be settled by physical delivery or cash settlement, as the case may be, on the Final Settlement Day in the manner prescribed by the Clearing House.~~

~~The Exchange may, in its absolute discretion, extend or postpone any Final Settlement Day whenever in its opinion such action is required in the public interest or to meet unusual conditions. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1303B.2

~~Where settlement of the Crude Palm Oil Futures Contracts has been determined to be by physical delivery, the tendering and delivery process shall be done in the manner prescribed by the Exchange and the Clearing House. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1303C Price Limits

~~Orders shall not exceed the daily price limits as may be prescribed within these Rules. Orders that are matched beyond this limit shall be treated as null and void and shall be reversed out by the Exchange. Notwithstanding the foregoing, there shall be no price limits for the spot month. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1304 Tendering Unit and Delivery Points

~~Each tender shall consist of twenty-five (25) metric tons of Crude Palm Oil in bulk unbleached of good merchantable quality as specified in these Rules and stored at a Port Tank Installation located, at the option of the seller, in Penang/Butterworth, Port Klang, Pasir Gudang and such other ports to be declared by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1305 Appraisal

~~A seller wishing to have Crude Palm Oil appraised for possible delivery to the market shall deliver the said Crude Palm Oil to a Port Tank Installation.~~

~~Upon request by the seller for Appraisal, the Port Tank Installation Owner shall arrange for the Crude Palm Oil to be appraised in accordance with the procedures as laid down by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1306 Negotiable Storage Receipt

~~Upon completion of Appraisal of the Crude Palm Oil, the Port Tank Installation Owner shall issue a Negotiable Storage Receipt in the form as approved by the Exchange from time to time, for all Crude Palm Oil, which is deliverable. Such document shall show the name of the Port Tank Installation Owner, the date of appraisal and shall state that the oil in question meets the needs of the Exchange's specifications for delivery. A separate Negotiable Storage Receipt shall be issued for each lot of twenty-five (25) metric tons of Crude Palm Oil. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1307 Validity of Certification of Quality

~~The validity of Certification of Quality shall expire at midnight on the last day of calendar month of Appraisal.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1308 Publication of Delivered Crude Palm Oil

~~The Clearing House shall advise the Exchange, and the Exchange shall cause to be published, full details of delivered Crude Palm Oil showing the number of Contracts and the locations where they are stored.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1309 Cost of Appraisal

~~The original tenderer in any delivery month shall be responsible for all cost relating to the Appraisal of Crude Palm Oil delivered into Port Tank Installations.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1310 Obligations of The Buyer and Seller

Rule 1310.1

~~The buyer's obligation under the Contract is to take delivery and make payment.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1310.2

~~The seller's obligation under the Contract is to make delivery of the Crude Palm Oil. In the event that the buyer or the seller fails to perform their obligations under Contract, the said Contract shall be settled in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1311 Co-mingled Storage Allowed

~~Co-mingled storage of Crude Palm Oil shall be permitted at Port Tank Installations.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1312 Appraisal and Dispute On Quality

Rule 1312.1

~~The Appraisal of Crude Palm Oil shall be conducted by the Port Tank Installations, which shall issue a Negotiable Storage Receipt as specified in Rule 1306.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1312.2

~~In the event of dispute as to the quality of the Crude Palm Oil, an analysis shall be conducted by an independent analyst and surveyor approved by the Exchange, which shall be final.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1313 Storage and Insurance Charges Prepaid

~~All charges for storage and insurance shall be prepaid by the original tenderer up to midnight of the first Business Day of the calendar month following the month of the appraisal.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1314 Force Majeure

~~If the delivery or acceptance or any precondition or requirement thereof is prevented by reason of force majeure in accordance with the provisions of these Rules, the seller or the buyer shall immediately notify the General Manager of the Exchange. On receipt of such notification, the Exchange shall immediately take such steps or actions as may be necessary in accordance with these Rules.~~~~[Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1315 Undertaking By Port Tank Installations

Rule 1315.1

~~The Exchange shall from time to time publish a list of Port Tank Installations. Port Tank Installation Owners shall give such written undertaking as may be required by the Exchange from time to time that they will comply with these Rules in respect of the handling and documentation of Crude Palm Oil which may be tendered on the Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1315.2

~~Charges for services, including storage and insurance rendered by a Port Tank Installation shall not exceed the rates set forth in a tariff filed with the Exchange from time to time and maintained up to date.~~

~~Neither the Exchange nor the Clearing House shall have any liability whatsoever for the conditions of a Port Tank Installation for its suitability for the storage of Crude Palm Oil or for the performance by the owners of such installations of any responsibility they may assume towards Participants or other persons pursuant to these Rules. Persons placing Crude Palm Oil into such installations or taking delivery of Crude Palm Oil from such installations shall accordingly have no claims against the Exchange or the Clearing House for any loss or damage thereby incurred however such loss or damage may be caused. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1316 Undertaking By Analysts and Surveyors

Rule 1316.1

~~The Exchange shall from time to time publish a list of analysts and surveyors. Analysts and surveyors shall give such written undertaking as may be required by the Exchange from time to time that they will comply with these Rules in respect of handling and documentation of Crude Palm Oil which may be tendered on the Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1316.2

~~Neither the Exchange nor the Clearing House shall have any liability whatsoever for the performance or actions of analysts or surveyors. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1317 Contract Grade

~~The contract grade shall be for crude unbleached palm oil of good merchantable quality, in bulk, in approved Port Tank Installations.~~

~~In this regard, the following specifications shall be conformed with:~~

- ~~a) the Free Fatty Acid content (as Palmitic molecular weight 256) of palm oil delivered into Port Tank Installations shall not exceed 4% and of palm oil delivered from Port Tank Installations shall not exceed 5%;~~
- ~~b) the Moisture and Impurities content shall not exceed 0.25%; and~~
- ~~c) the Deterioration of Bleachability Index (DOBI) value of palm oil delivered into Port Tank Installations shall be at a minimum of 2.5 and of palm oil delivered from Port Tank Installations shall be at a minimum of 2.31;~~

~~or such other grades to be declared by the Exchange from time to time, in accordance with sample(s) drawn and analysed on delivery into Port Tank Installations and from Port Tank Installations in accordance with procedures governing sampling and analysis as laid down by the Exchange. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 1300)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 1400 5 YEAR MGS
FUTURES
CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Rule 1400 is reproduced below.]

Rule 1401 Contract Unit and Contract Value

~~The Contract represents Malaysian Government Securities having a principle value of Ringgit Malaysia One Hundred Thousand (RM100,000) with a five year maturity and interest payable semi-annually. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1401.1 Price Quotation and Minimum Price Fluctuation

- ~~(a) The price shall be expressed in Ringgit Malaysia per RM 100 in face value, up to two digits after the decimal point.~~
- ~~(b) The minimum fluctuation of the index shall be 0.01. The minimum fluctuation shall be known as one (1) basis point or one (1) tick.~~
- ~~(c) One (1) basis point or one (1) tick shall be equivalent to RM10.00, calculated as $RM100,000 \times 0.0001$. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1401.2 Coupon Rate

~~An attached six (6) percent yearly that represents the sum of interest to be payable to the MGS holder. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1402 Contract Months

~~The contract months are the designated months when the Contract matures. The contract months shall be the four (4) nearest quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1403 Final Trading Day and Maturity Date

~~The Final Trading Day for the 5 year MGS Futures Contract is the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month; or the first (1st) Business Day immediately following the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month if the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month is not a Business Day. Trading in the 5 Year MGS Futures Contract shall cease at 11.00 a.m. (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1404 Final Settlement Value

~~On the Final Trading Day for the 5-Year MGS Futures Contract, all Open Positions for the Contract are marked to the final settlement value which is announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value as declared by the Exchange for each Final Settlement Day is calculated based on the methodology set by the Exchange and shall be accepted as final and binding.~~

~~If an event has occurred or will likely to occur that will affect the ability of the Exchange to compute the final settlement value based on the methodology set by the Exchange, the Exchange may use any other methodology it deems fit to compute and declare the final settlement value. Any decision taken by the Exchange in this regard shall be final and binding. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1405 Cash Settlement Method

Weightage

~~The final settlement value will be weighted equally on the eligible MGS.~~

~~In the event of new eligible MGS being introduced, unless otherwise determined by the Exchange in consultation with the Commission:~~

- ~~(1) If there are four or more MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 30% weighting while the rest will receive equal weights;~~
- ~~(2) If there are three MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 40% weighting while the rest of the MGS in the basket will receive equal weights; and~~
- ~~(3) If there are two MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 60% weighting while the other MGS will receive 40% weight.~~

Yield

~~At 1100 hours on the Final Trading Day, from the quotation contributed by selected institutions as prescribed in Schedule 17 of these Business Rules, the arithmetic mean of the eligible MGS mid price shall be calculated, after discarding the two highest and the two lowest mid prices. It will be converted to yield, rounded to the nearest 4 decimal places.~~

~~The final yield for all the eligible MGS in the basket is derived from the yield for each MGS as per the weightage announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value shall be calculated from the final yield in accordance with the following formula rounded to two (2) decimal places:~~

$$\text{Price} = \{(C/Y)[1 - (1+Y/2)^{-2N}] + (1+Y/2)^{-2N}\} \times \text{RM}100$$

~~Where C = Coupon, Y = Yield. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1406 Eligible MGS

- ~~(a) Subject to sub-clause (c) hereinbelow, for an existing MGS in the market, or in the case of new MGS/reissued MGS that fulfils the requirement of a minimum issuance size of RM500 million 4½ to 5½ years term to maturity on the 1st calendar day of the Contract month will be included; and~~
- ~~(b) The eligible MGS and its weightage for the preceding quarterly month Contract will be announced on the 10th day of the expiry month for the current quarterly month (March, June, September, December) or the next Business Day immediately following the 10th day of the current quarterly month if the 10th day is not a Business Day.~~
- ~~(c) No new MGS will be included after the announcement of eligible MGS for the spot quarterly month Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1407 Price Limits

~~There shall be no price limits for the 5-Year MGS Contract. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 1400)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 1500 3 YEAR MGS
FUTURES
CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Rule 1500 is reproduced below.]

Rule 1501 Contract Unit and Contract Value

~~The Contract represents Malaysian Government Securities having a principle value of Ringgit Malaysia One Hundred Thousand (RM100,000) with a three year maturity and interest payable semi-annually.[Deleted]~~

Rule 1501.1 Price Quotation and Minimum Price Fluctuation

- ~~(a) The price shall be expressed in Ringgit Malaysia per RM 100 in face value, up to two digits after the decimal point.~~
- ~~(b) The minimum fluctuation of the index shall be 0.01. The minimum fluctuation shall be known as one (1) basis point or one (1) tick.~~
- ~~(c) One (1) basis point or one (1) tick shall be equivalent to RM10.00, calculated as RM100,000 x 0.0001.[Deleted]~~

Rule 1501.2 Coupon Rate

~~An attached six (6) percent yearly that represents the sum of interest to be payable to the MGS holder.[Deleted]~~

Rule 1502 Contract Months

~~The contract months are the designated months when the Contract matures. The contract months shall be the four (4) nearest quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December.[Deleted]~~

Rule 1503 Final Trading Day and Maturity Date

~~The Final Trading Day for the 3 year MGS Futures Contract is the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month; or the first (1st) Business Day immediately following the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month if the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month is not a Business Day. Trading in the 3 Year MGS Futures Contract shall cease at 11.00 a.m. (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day.[Deleted]~~

Rule 1504 Final Settlement Value

~~On the Final Trading Day for the 3 Year MGS Futures Contract, all Open Positions for the Contract are marked to the final settlement value which is announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value as declared by the Exchange for each Final Settlement Day is calculated based on the methodology set by the Exchange and shall be accepted as final and binding.~~

~~If an event has occurred or will likely to occur that will affect the ability of the Exchange to compute the final settlement value based on the methodology set by the Exchange, the Exchange may use any other methodology it deems fit to compute and declare the final settlement value. Any decision taken by the Exchange in this regard shall be final and binding.[Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1505 Cash Settlement Method

Weightage

~~The final settlement value will be weighted equally on the eligible MGS.~~

~~In the event of new eligible MGS being introduced, unless otherwise determined by the Exchange in consultation with the Commission:~~

- ~~(1) If there are four or more MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 30% weighting while the rest will receive equal weights;~~
- ~~(2) If there are three MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 40% weighting while the rest of the MGS in the basket will receive equal weights; and~~
- ~~(3) If there are two MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 60% weighting while the other MGS will receive 40% weight.~~

Yield

~~At 1100 hours on the Final Trading Day, from the quotation contributed by selected institutions as prescribed in Schedule 18 of these Business Rules, the arithmetic mean of the eligible MGS mid price shall be calculated, after discarding the two highest and the two lowest mid prices. It will be converted to yield, rounded to the nearest 4 decimal places.~~

~~The final yield for all the eligible MGS in the basket is derived from the yield for each MGS as per the weightage announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value shall be calculated from the final yield in accordance with the following formula rounded to two (2) decimal places:~~

$$\text{Price} = \{(C/Y)[1 - (1+Y/2)^{-2N}] + (1+Y/2)^{-2N}\} \times \text{RM}100$$

~~Where C = Coupon, Y = Yield. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1506 Eligible MGS

- ~~(a) Subject to sub-clause (c) hereinbelow, for an existing MGS in the market, or in the case of new MGS/reissued MGS that fulfils the requirement of a minimum issuance size of RM500 million 2½ to 3½ years term to maturity on the 1st calendar day of the Contract month will be included; and~~
- ~~(b) The eligible MGS and its weightage for the preceding quarterly month Contract will be announced on the 10th day of the expiry month for the current quarterly month (March, June, September, December) or the next Business Day immediately following the 10th day of the current quarterly month if the 10th day is not a Business Day.~~
- ~~(c) No new MGS will be included after the announcement of eligible MGS for the spot quarterly month Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1507 Price Limits

~~There shall be no price limits for the 3-Year MGS Contract. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 1500)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 1600 10 YEAR MGS
FUTURES
CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Rule 1600 is reproduced below.]

Rule 1601 Contract Unit and Contract Value

~~The Contract represents Malaysian Government Securities having a principle value of Ringgit Malaysia One Hundred Thousand (RM100,000) with a ten year maturity and interest payable semi-annually. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1601.1 Price Quotation and Minimum Price Fluctuation

- ~~(a) The price shall be expressed in Ringgit Malaysia per RM 100 in face value, up to two digits after the decimal point.~~
- ~~(b) The minimum fluctuation of the index shall be 0.01. The minimum fluctuation shall be known as one (1) basis point or one (1) tick.~~
- ~~(c) One (1) basis point or one (1) tick shall be equivalent to RM10.00, calculated as $RM100,000 \times 0.0001$. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1601.2 Coupon Rate

~~An attached six (6) percent yearly that represents the sum of interest to be payable to the MGS holder. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1602 Contract Months

~~The contract months are the designated months when the Contract matures. The contract months shall be the four (4) nearest quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1603 Final Trading Day and Maturity Date

~~The Final Trading Day for the 10 year MGS Futures Contract is the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month; or the first (1st) Business Day immediately following the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month if the third (3rd) Wednesday of the delivery month is not a Business Day. Trading in the 10 Year MGS Futures Contract shall cease at 11.00a.m. (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1604 Final Settlement Value

~~On the Final Trading Day for the 10 Year MGS Futures Contract, all Open Positions for the Contract are marked to the final settlement value which is announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value as declared by the Exchange for each Final Settlement Day is calculated based on the methodology set by the Exchange and shall be accepted as final and binding.~~

~~If an event has occurred or will likely to occur that will affect the ability of the Exchange to compute the final settlement value based on the methodology set by the Exchange, the Exchange may use any other methodology it deems fit to compute and declare the final settlement value. Any decision taken by the Exchange in this regard shall be final and binding. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1605 Cash Settlement Method

Weightage

~~The final settlement value will be weighted equally on the eligible MGS.~~

~~In the event of new eligible MGS being introduced, unless otherwise determined by the Exchange in consultation with the Commission:~~

- ~~(1) If there are four or more MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 30% weighting while the rest will receive equal weights;~~
- ~~(2) If there are three MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 40% weighting while the rest of the MGS in the basket will receive equal weights, and~~
- ~~(3) If there are two MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 60% weighting while the other MGS will receive 40% weight.~~

Yield

~~At 1100 hours on the Final Trading Day, from the quotation contributed by selected institutions as prescribed in Schedule 19 of these Business Rules, the arithmetic mean of the eligible MGS mid price shall be calculated, after discarding the two highest and the two lowest mid prices. It will be converted to yield, rounded to the nearest 4 decimal places.~~

~~The final yield for all the eligible MGS in the basket is derived from the yield for each MGS as per the weightage announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value shall be calculated from the final yield in accordance with the following formula rounded to two (2) decimal places:~~

$$\text{Price} = \{(C/Y)[1 - (1+Y/2)^{-2N}] + (1+Y/2)^{-2N}\} \times \text{RM}100$$

~~Where C = Coupon, Y = Yield. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1606 Eligible MGS

- ~~(a) Subject to sub-clause (c) hereinbelow, for an existing MGS in the market, or in the case of new MGS/reissued MGS that fulfils the requirement of a minimum issuance size of RM500 million 9 to 11 years term to maturity on the 1st calendar day of the Contract month will be included; and~~
- ~~(b) The eligible MGS and its weightage for the preceding quarterly month Contract will be announced on the 10th day of the expiry month for the current quarterly month (March, June, September, December) or the next Business Day immediately following the 10th day of the current quarterly month if the 10th day is not a Business Day.~~
- ~~(c) No new MGS will be included after the announcement of eligible MGS for the spot quarterly month Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1607 Price Limits

~~There shall be no price limits for the 10-Year MGS Contract. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 1600)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 1700

CRUDE PALM KERNEL OIL
FUTURES CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Rule 1700 is reproduced below.]

Rule 1700 Contract Unit and Contract Value

Rule 1701.1 Contract Unit

~~The contract unit shall be twenty five (25) metric tons (twenty five thousand (25,000) kilogrammes). Bids and offers may be accepted in lots of twenty five (25) metric tons or multiples thereof. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1701.2 Contract Value

~~(a) The value of the Contract at the time of making the Contract (hereinafter referred to as “the contract value”) shall be the price agreed to by the parties at the time multiplied by the contract multiplier of twenty five (25) metric tons and expressed in Ringgit Malaysia.~~

~~(b) The value of the Contract on the Final Settlement Day shall be the final settlement value of the underlying Crude Palm Kernel Oil Futures Contract quoted by the Exchange for physical delivery multiplied by a contract multiplier of twenty five (25) metric tons and expressed in Ringgit Malaysia. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1701.3 Minimum Price Fluctuation

~~The Contract shall be quoted in Ringgit Malaysia (RM) per metric ton with minimum price fluctuations of One Ringgit Malaysia (RM1.00) per metric ton. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1702 Contract Months

~~The contract months are the designated months when the Contract matures. The contract months shall be determined by the Exchange but shall not at any time exceed eighteen (18) months forward.~~

~~Trading shall be conducted in and confined to months providing for delivery as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1703 Final Trading Day

~~The Final Trading Day shall be the fifteenth (15th) day of the contract month or, if the fifteenth (15th) day is a non-Business Day, the last Business Day preceding the fifteenth (15th) day. Trading in the expiring contract month shall cease at 1205 hours on the Final Trading Day or at such other time as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1704 Tendering Unit and Delivery Points

~~Each tender shall consist of twenty five (25) metric tons of Crude Palm Kernel Oil in bulk unbleached of good merchantable quality as specified in these Rules and stored at a Port Tank Installation located, at the option of the seller, in Penang/Butterworth, Port Klang, Pasir Gudang and such other ports to be declared by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1705 Appraisal

~~A seller wishing to have Crude Palm Kernel Oil appraised for possible delivery to the market shall deliver the said Crude Palm Kernel Oil to a Port Tank Installation.~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~Upon request by the seller for Appraisal, the Port Tank Installation Owner shall arrange for the Crude Palm Kernel Oil to be appraised in accordance with the procedures as laid down by the Exchange from time to time.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1706 Negotiable Storage Receipt

~~Upon completion of Appraisal of the Crude Palm Kernel Oil, the Port Tank Installation Owner shall issue a Negotiable Storage Receipt in the form as approved by the Exchange from time to time, for all Crude Palm Kernel Oil, which is deliverable. Such document shall show the name of the Port Tank Installation Owner, the date of appraisal and shall state that the oil in question meets the needs of the Exchange's specifications for delivery. A separate Negotiable Storage Receipt shall be issued for each lot of twenty-five (25) metric tons of Crude Palm Kernel Oil.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1707 Validity of Certification of Quality

~~The validity of Certification of Quality shall expire at midnight on the last day of calendar month of Appraisal.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1708 Publication of Delivered Crude Palm Oil

~~The Clearing House shall advise the Exchange, and the Exchange shall cause to be published, full details of delivered Crude Palm Kernel Oil showing the number of Contracts and the locations where they are stored.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1709 Cost of Appraisal

~~The original tenderer in any delivery month shall be responsible for all cost relating to the Appraisal of Crude Palm Kernel Oil delivered into Port Tank Installations.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1710 Obligations of The Buyer and Seller

Rule 1710.1

~~The buyer's obligation under the Contract is to take delivery and make payment.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1710.2

~~The seller's obligation under the Contract is to make delivery of the Crude Palm Kernel Oil. In the event that the buyer or the seller fails to perform their obligations under Contract, the said Contract shall be settled in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1711 Co-mingled Storage Allowed

~~Co-mingled storage of Crude Palm Kernel Oil shall be permitted at Port Tank Installations.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1712 Appraisal and Dispute On Quality

Rule 1712.1

~~The Appraisal of Crude Palm Kernel Oil shall be conducted by the Port Tank Installations, which shall issue a Negotiable Storage Receipt as specified in Rule 1706.~~~~[Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1712.2

~~In the event of dispute as to the quality of the Crude Palm Kernel Oil, an analysis shall be conducted by an independent analyst and surveyor approved by the Exchange, which shall be final. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1713 Storage and Insurance Charges Prepaid

~~All charges for storage and insurance shall be prepaid by the original tenderer up to midnight of the first Business Day of the calendar month following the month of the appraisal. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1714 Force Majeure

~~If the delivery or acceptance or any precondition or requirement thereof is prevented by reason of force majeure in accordance with the provisions of these Rules, the seller or the buyer shall immediately notify the General Manager of the Exchange. On receipt of such notification, the Exchange shall immediately take such steps or actions as may be necessary in accordance with these Rules. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1715 Undertaking By Port Tank Installations

Rule 1715.1

~~The Exchange shall from time to time publish a list of Port Tank Installations. Port Tank Installation Owners shall give such written undertaking as may be required by the Exchange from time to time that they will comply with these Rules in respect of the handling and documentation of Crude Palm Kernel Oil which may be tendered on the Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1715.2

~~Charges for services, including storage and insurance rendered by a Port Tank Installation shall not exceed the rates set forth in a tariff filed with the Exchange from time to time and maintained up to date.~~

~~Neither the Exchange nor the Clearing House shall have any liability whatsoever for the conditions of a Port Tank Installation for its suitability for the storage of Crude Palm Kernel Oil or for the performance by the owners of such installations of any responsibility they may assume towards Participants or other persons pursuant to these Rules. Persons placing Crude Palm Kernel Oil into such installations or taking delivery of Crude Palm Kernel Oil from such installations shall accordingly have no claims against the Exchange or the Clearing House for any loss or damage thereby incurred however such loss or damage may be caused. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1716 Undertaking By Analysts and Surveyors

Rule 1716.1

~~The Exchange shall from time to time publish a list of analysts and surveyors. Analysts and surveyors shall give such written undertaking as may be required by the Exchange from time to time that they will comply with these Rules in respect of handling and documentation of Crude Palm Kernel Oil which may be tendered on the Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1716.2

~~Neither the Exchange nor the Clearing House shall have any liability whatsoever for the performance or actions of analysts or surveyors. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1717 Final Settlement Day

Rule 1717.1

~~Any contracts remaining open after the Final Trading Day shall be settled by delivery on the Final Settlement Day which shall be made by the twentieth (20th) day of that month or, if the twentieth (20th) day is a non-Business Day, by the last Business Day preceding the twentieth (20th) day.~~

~~The Exchange may, in its absolute discretion, extend or postpone any Final Settlement Day whenever in its opinion such action is required in the public interest or to meet unusual conditions. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1717.2

~~The tendering and delivery process shall be done in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1718 Price Limits

~~Orders shall not exceed the daily price limits as may be prescribed within these Rules. Orders that are matched beyond this limit shall be treated as null and void and shall be reversed out by the Exchange. Notwithstanding the foregoing, there shall be no price limits for the spot month. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1719 Contract Grade

~~The contract grade shall be for crude unbleached palm kernel oil of good merchantable quality, in bulk, in approved Port Tank Installations.~~

~~The Free Fatty Acid content (as Lauric Acid of CPKO) of Palm Kernel Oil delivered into Port Tank Installations shall not exceed 3.75% and of Palm Kernel Oil delivered from Port Tank Installation shall not exceed 4%;~~

~~The Moisture and Impurities content shall not exceed 0.5%;~~

~~The Iodine value shall be at the range of 16.5 ≤ 18.75 and;~~

~~The Colour Range shall be 4 Red to 8 Red & 60 Yellow Max;~~

~~Or such other grades to be declared by the Exchange from time to time, in accordance with sample(s) drawn and analysed on delivery into Port Tank Installations and from Port Tank Installations in accordance with procedures governing sampling and analysis as laid down by the Exchange. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 1700)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 1800 OPTION ON CRUDE
PALM OIL FUTURES

[Note: Entire Rule 1800 is reproduced below.]

Rule 1801 Contract Unit

~~The contract unit is an Option to buy (in the case of a Call Option) or to sell (in the case of a Put Option) one (1) Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1802 Contract Months

~~The contract months are the designated months when the Contract expires. The contract months will be determined by the Exchange and may be varied from time to time but will not at any time exceed sixty (60) months forward. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1803 Final Trading Day and Expiration Date

~~The Final Trading Day and Expiration Date shall be the tenth (10th) day two (2) months prior to the delivery month of the underlying Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract or, if the tenth (10th) day is a non-Business Day, the last Business Day preceding the tenth (10th) day. Trading in any expiring series of the Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures shall cease at the close of trading on the Final Trading Day or at such other time as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1804 Premiums and Minimum Fluctuation

Rule 1804.1

- (a) ~~The premiums of Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures will be quoted in Ringgit Malaysia (RM) per metric ton or such other currency as the Exchange may from time to time determine. [Deleted]~~
- (b) ~~The minimum premium fluctuations will be as determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1804.2

~~The obligation to pay premiums accrues from the day the Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures comes into existence. A buyer of an Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures must settle the premiums due with the respective Trading Participants within such period as the Exchange may prescribe from time to time.~~

~~A seller of an Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures will be credited with the premiums due from the respective Participants within such period as the Exchange may prescribe from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1804.3

~~If a Client fails to pay the premium payable to his Trading Participant within such time as may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time after being requested to do so by the Trading Participant, the Trading Participant is entitled to Close Out the position, charging any loss to the defaulting Client and retaining any gain, subject to the written agreement entered into by the Client and the Trading Participant. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1805 Margin

~~A seller of an Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures must lodge with the Trading Participant adequate margins as determined by the Trading Participant provided always that such margins are at least equivalent to the amounts of margins required by the Clearing House.~~

~~For the purpose of Rule 1805, margins must be lodged within such period as the Exchange may prescribe from time to time following the day of Margin Call or earlier if required by the Trading Participant.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1806 Exercise

Rule 1806.1 Exercise Price

~~(a) The Exercise Price will be set by the Exchange and fixed at:~~

~~(i) a level which is reasonably close to the price of the underlying Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract at the time the series of Options were introduced for trading; and~~

~~(ii) levels above and below the level that is mentioned in (i) as determined by the Exchange.~~

~~(b) Exercise Prices may be introduced or removed as the price of the Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract moves from the initial or existing Exercise Prices range.~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1806.2 Option Exercise

~~(a) Options on Crude Palm Oil Futures are European Style Options and must be exercised in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House.~~~~[Deleted]~~

~~(b) A buyer of an Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures may exercise the Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures on the Expiration Date, subject to and in accordance with Rule 701.4 and any other terms agreed between a Client and the Trading Participant. A notice to exercise any Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures must be lodged with the Clearing House on the Expiration Date or such other date and time as the Clearing House may prescribe from time to time.~~~~[Deleted]~~

~~(c) On the Expiration Date, unless otherwise instructed by the buyer, an Option which is in the money by such amount as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time (with the agreement of the Clearing House) will be automatically exercised in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House.~~~~[Deleted]~~

~~(d) Unless otherwise prescribed by the Exchange, an Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures is in the money if the Daily Settlement Price of the underlying Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract on the Expiration Date is above the Exercise Price of the Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures (in the case of a Call Option), or below the Exercise Price of the Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures (in the case of a Put Option).~~~~[Deleted]~~

Rule 1807 Positions in the Underlying Instrument

~~The positions in the underlying Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract, as a result of the Exercise of the Option, will be assumed by the parties to the Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures on the first Business Day after the Final Trading Day.~~~~[Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 1800)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

RULE 1900 GOLD FUTURES
CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Rule 1900 is reproduced below.]

Rule 1901 Contract Unit and Contract Value

~~Each contract shall be valued at 100 grams times the price of the corresponding Contract traded on the Exchange, in Ringgit Malaysia per gram. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1902 Minimum Price Fluctuation

~~The Contract will be quoted in Ringgit Malaysia per gram with minimum price fluctuation of RM0.05 per gram or such other minimum price fluctuation as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1903 Contract Months

~~The contract months are the designated months when the Contract matures. The contract months will be determined by the Exchange and may be varied from time to time but will not at any time exceed 72 months forward. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1904 Final Trading Day and Maturity Date

Rule 1904.1

~~The Final Trading Day and Maturity Date is the last Business Day of the contract month unless such a day is a holiday in London, in which case the Final Trading Day and Maturity Date will be the first preceding Business Day that is not a holiday in London. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1904.2

~~The Exchange may in its absolute discretion change any Final Trading Day and Maturity Date whenever such action is required in the public interest or to meet unusual conditions. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1904.3

~~Trading in the expiring month Contract will cease at the close of trading on the Final Trading Day or at such other time as the Exchange may determine. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1905 Final Settlement Day

Rule 1905.1

~~The Contract will be settled in cash by the Final Settlement Day and in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1905.2

~~The Exchange may in its absolute discretion change any Final Settlement Day whenever such action is required in the public interest or to meet unusual conditions. [Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 1906 Final Settlement Value

Rule 1906.1

~~On the Final Trading Day for the Contract, all Open Positions will be marked to the final settlement value which is announced by the Exchange. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1906.2

~~The final settlement value for each Final Settlement Day will be calculated based on the methodology set by the Exchange and is final and binding. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1906.3

~~If for any reason the ability of Exchange to compute the final settlement value based on the methodology set by the Exchange is affected, the Exchange may use any other methodology it deems fit to compute and declare the final settlement value. Any decision made by the Exchange in this regard is final and binding. [Deleted]~~

Rule 1907 Price Limits

~~Orders must not exceed the daily price limits as may be prescribed in these Rules. Orders that are matched beyond this limit will be treated as null and void and will be reversed out by the Exchange. Notwithstanding the above, there is no price limit for the spot month Contracts on the Final Trading Day. [Deleted]~~

(End of Business Rule 1900)

RULE 2000 CONTRACTS

[Note: Entire new Rule 2000 is set out below.]

Rules Applicable to All Classes of Contracts

Rule 2001 Contract Specifications

Rule 2001.1

Contracts offered for trading by the Exchange are governed by these Rules and the relevant Contract Specifications prescribed by the Exchange.

Rule 2001.2

In the event of a conflict between these Rules and the Contract Specifications, these Rules will prevail.

Rule 2002 Final Trading Day and Expiration Date

Rule 2002.1

The Final Trading Day and Expiration Date for a Contract is as prescribed in the Contract Specifications of that Contract.

Rule 2002.2

The Exchange may change the Final Trading Day and Expiration Date for a Contract and announce a day that is different from the Final Trading Day and Expiration Date that is prescribed in the Contract Specifications whenever such action is required in the public interest or to meet unusual conditions.

Rule 2002.3

Trading in a Contract on its Final Trading Day will cease at such time as is prescribed in the Contract Specifications of that Contract or at such other time specified by the Exchange.

Rule 2003 Contract Settlement

Rule 2003.1

Settlement of Contracts may either be via Cash Settlement or delivery of the Instrument underlying the Contract as prescribed in the Contract Specifications.

Rule 2003.2

Any Contract remaining open after trading ceases on the Final Trading Day of the Contract will be settled by the Final Settlement Day in accordance with the Clearing House Rules.

Rule 2003.3

The Exchange may change the Final Settlement Day for a Contract whenever such action is required in the public interest or to meet unusual conditions.

Rule 2004 Final Settlement Value and Final Closing Price

Rule 2004.1

The final settlement value or Final Closing Price (as the case maybe) for a Contract is calculated based on the methodology as prescribed in the Contract Specifications and any final settlement value or Final Closing Price so determined is final and binding.

Rule 2004.2

The Exchange may use any other methodology it deems fit to compute and declare the final settlement value or Final Closing Price if an event that will affect the ability of the Exchange to compute the final settlement value or the Final Closing Price based on the methodology prescribed in the Contract Specifications has occurred or is likely to occur. Any decision made by the Exchange pursuant to this Rule is final and binding.

Rule 2005 Contracts No Longer Offered for Trading

(1) If the Exchange determines that a Contract should no longer be offered for trading for any reason, including where the underlying Instrument no longer meets the current requirements for selection or should no longer be used, the Exchange may take any one or more of the following actions:

- (a) withdraw the Contract from being offered for trading;
- (b) suspend trading of the Contract;
- (c) not open for trading any additional Contracts;
- (d) direct any actions to be taken in respect of the Contract; or
- (e) any other action which the Exchange deems fit in the circumstances.

(2) Any decision made by the Exchange pursuant to Rule 2005(1) is final and binding.

Rules Applicable to Physically Delivered Contracts

Rule 2006 Application

The provisions in Rules 2007 and 2008 apply where settlement of the Contract is prescribed in the Contract Specifications to be by physical delivery of the Instrument underlying the Contract.

Rule 2007 Obligations of The Buyer and Seller

Rule 2007.1

The buyer's obligation under a Contract is to take delivery and make payment.

Rule 2007.2

The seller's obligation under a Contract is to make delivery of the Instrument underlying the Contract in accordance with the Contract Specifications.

Rule 2008 Undertaking By Port Tank Installations

Rule 2008.1

The Exchange will publish a list of Port Tank Installations contemplated in the relevant Contract Specifications. Port Tank Installation Owners must give such written undertaking as may be required by the Exchange from time to time that they will comply with these Rules in respect of the handling and documentation of the Instrument underlying a Contract which may be Tendered on the Contract.

Rule 2008.2

Charges for services, including storage and insurance, rendered by a Port Tank Installation must not exceed the rates filed with the Exchange.

Rule 2008.3

Neither the Exchange nor the Clearing House will have any liability for the conditions of a Port Tank Installation or its suitability for the storage of the Instrument underlying a Contract or for the performance by the Port Tank Installation Owners of any responsibility that they may assume towards the Participants or other persons pursuant to these Rules.

Rules Applicable to Specific Contracts

Rule 2009 Single Stock Futures Contract

Rule 2009.1 General

For the purpose of this Rule 2009, “underlying stock” means the securities which are the subject of the Single Stock Futures Contract.

Rule 2009.2 Single Stock Futures Contract no longer Offered for Trading

(1) If the underlying stock used for a Single Stock Futures Contract is de-listed or its trading is suspended or halted in the Underlying Market by the relevant stock exchange, or in any other circumstances deemed fit by the Exchange, the Exchange may take any one or more of the following actions:

- (a) withdraw the Contract from being offered for trading;
- (b) suspend trading of the Contract;
- (c) not open for trading any additional Contracts;
- (d) direct any actions to be taken in respect of the Contract; or
- (e) any other action which the Exchange deems fit in the circumstances.

(2) Any decision made by the Exchange pursuant to Rule 2009.2(1) is final and binding.

Rule 2009.3 Adjustments

(1) The Exchange may make adjustments in respect of a Single Stock Futures Contract in accordance with the provisions on adjustments provided in the Contract Specifications in the event the issuer of its underlying stock undertakes a corporate exercise.

(2) In the event of any ~~reorganisation, recapitalisation, reclassification, distribution or similar event~~ corporate exercise in respect of the underlying stocks for which an

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

adjustment is not provided in ~~Rule 1109.4~~the Contract Specifications, but is considered by the Exchange to be appropriate under the circumstances, the Exchange ~~shall~~may make adjustments as it ~~may in its discretion determine~~deems fit.

Rule 2010 Stock Option Contract

Rule 2010.1 General

For the purpose of this Rule 2010, “underlying share” means the securities which are the subject of the Stock Option Contract.

Rule 2010.2 Stock Option Contracts no longer Offered for Trading

(1) If the underlying share used for a Stock Option Contract is de-listed or its trading is suspended or halted in the Underlying Market by the relevant stock exchange, or in any other circumstances deemed fit by the Exchange, the Exchange may take any one or more of the following actions:

- (a) withdraw the Contract from being offered for trading;
- (b) suspend trading of the Contract;
- (c) not open for trading any additional Contracts;
- (d) direct any actions to be taken in respect of the Contract; or
- (e) any other action which the Exchange deems fit in the circumstances.

(2) Any decision made by the Exchange pursuant to Rule 2010.2(1) is final and binding.

Rule 2010.3 Adjustments

(1) The Exchange may make adjustments in respect of a Stock Option Contract in accordance with the provisions on adjustments provided in the Contract Specifications in the event the issuer of its underlying share undertakes a corporate exercise.

(2) In the event of any ~~reorganisation, recapitalisation, reclassification, distribution or similar event with~~ corporate exercise in respect ~~to~~of the underlying share for which an adjustment is not provided in the Contract Specifications, but is considered by the Exchange to be appropriate under the circumstances, the Exchange ~~shall~~may make ~~such~~ adjustments as it ~~in its sole discretion determines to be fair to Holders and Writers of such Options~~deems fit.

Rules Applicable to Options

Rule 2011

The provisions in Rules 2012 to 2014 are only applicable to Options.

Rule 2012 Premiums and Margins

Rule 2012.1

The obligation to pay premiums accrues from the day an Option comes into existence.

Rule 2012.2

If a Client is a buyer of an Option, its Trading Participant must collect premiums from the Client in accordance with the requirements in Rule 614A.

Rule 2012.3

If a Client is a seller of an Option, its Trading Participant must obtain margin from the Client in accordance with the requirements in Rule 614.1 unless otherwise specified by the Exchange. The Client will be credited with the premiums due from its Trading Participants within such period that the Exchange may prescribe from time to time.

Rule 2013 Exercise Price

Rule 2013.1

Exercise Prices of an Option will be set by the Exchange and fixed at:

- (a) a level which is reasonably close to the price of the underlying Instrument at the time the series of Options were introduced for trading; and
- (b) levels above and below the level that is mentioned in paragraph (a) as determined by the Exchange.

Rule 2013.2

Exercise Prices may be introduced or removed as the price of the underlying Instrument moves from the initial or existing Exercise Prices range.

Rule 2014 Option Exercise

Rule 2014.1

An Option may either be a European Style Option or an American Style Option as prescribed in the Contract Specifications of that Contract and must be exercised in accordance with the Clearing House Rules.

Rule 2014.2

A buyer of an Option may exercise the Option:

- (a) in the case of a European Style Option, on the Expiration Date; or
- (b) in the case of an American Style Option, on or before the Expiration Date,

subject to and in accordance with Rule 701.4 and any other terms agreed between the Client and the Trading Participant where applicable.

Rule 2014.3

To exercise an Option, an Exercise Notice must be lodged with the Clearing House within the period specified in Rule 2014.2 or on such other date and at such time that the Clearing House may prescribe from time to time.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Rule 2014.4

On the Expiration Date of an Option, unless otherwise instructed by a buyer of an Option, an Option which is in the money by such amount as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time (with the agreement of the Clearing House) will automatically be exercised in accordance with the Clearing House Rules.

Rule 2014.5

Notwithstanding the other provisions in this Rule 2014, the Exchange may impose a restriction on the exercise of any ~~Stock-Options-Contracts~~ on the grounds that such restriction is deemed ~~advisable-necessary~~ in the interests of maintaining an ~~fair and~~ orderly ~~and fair~~ market, or is otherwise in the public interest, or for the protection of investors.

(End of Business Rule 2000)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 5
STOCK OPTION CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 5 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT	STOCK OPTION CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	C O or P O followed by a three letter code for the particular underlying share (e.g. C OTNB or P OTNB).
UNDERLYING SHARE	Shares traded on the Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.
SELECTION OF UNDERLYING SHARE	In accordance with guidelines established by the Exchange from time to time.
CONTRACT UNIT	1000 shares of the underlying share (or as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time).
MINIMUM PREMIUM FLUCTUATION	1 sen
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot month, the next month, and the next two calendar quarterly months. The calendar quarterly months are March, June, September and December.
TRADING HOURS	Malaysia 08:45 hours to 12:45 hours and 14:30 hours to 17:15 hours.
STRIKE PRICE INTERVALS	In 25 sen intervals for strike prices which are below RM5.00, in 50 sen intervals for strike prices which are between RM5.00 and RM10.00, and in RM1.00 intervals for strike prices which are above RM10.00.
OPTION SERIES	At the start of trading daily, there shall be at least an in-the-money strike price, an out-of-the-money strike price, and an approximate at-the-money strike price for each contract month of both the Call Options and Put Options.
FINAL TRADING DAY	The last Business Day of the contract month.
EXERCISE	American or European style exercise.
ASSIGNMENT	By pro-rata allocation to the Participants.

[Deleted]

(End of Schedule 5)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 6
FTSE BURSA MALAYSIA KLCI
FUTURES CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 6 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT	FTSE BURSA MALAYSIA KUALA LUMPUR COMPOSITE INDEX FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FKLI
UNDERLYING STOCK INDEX	FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index
CONTRACT UNIT	FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index multiplied by RM50.00.
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	0.5 index point valued at RM25.00.
DAILY PRICE LIMITS	In the first trading session of the day (from 08:45 hours to 12:45 hours), there shall be a Price Limit for the respective contract months of 20% (or a percentage as determined by the Exchange from time to time) in either direction from the previous Business Day's Daily Settlement Price. In the second trading session of the day (from 14:30 hours to 17:15 hours), there shall be a Price Limit for the respective contract months of 20% (or a percentage as determined by the Exchange from time to time) in either direction from the same day's first trading session's last traded price. There shall be no price limit for the spot month contract.
DAILY PRICE LIMIT	For the purposes of determining the previous Business Day's Daily Settlement Price for a newly introduced contract month on the first day of trading, reference shall be made to the closing value of the underlying stock index on the previous Business Day.
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot month, the next month, and the next two calendar quarterly months. The calendar quarterly months are March, June, September and December.
TRADING HOURS	Malaysia 08:45 hours to 12:45 hours and 14:30 hours to 17:15 hours
FINAL TRADING DAY	The last Business Day of the contract month
FINAL SETTLEMENT DATE	By 09:30 hours on the Business Day following the Final Trading Day
FINAL SETTLEMENT	Cash Settlement based on the Final Settlement Value
FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE	As declared by the Exchange

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

**ATTRIBUTION
/DISCLAIMER**

~~FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index ("FBM KLCI") is calculated by FTSE International Limited ("FTSE").~~

~~All intellectual property rights in the FBM KLCI vests in FTSE and Bursa Malaysia Berhad ("BURSA MALAYSIA"). "FTSE®", "FT-SE®" and "Footsie®" are trade marks of the London Stock Exchange Plc (the "LSE") and The Financial Times Limited ("FT") and are used by FTSE under licence. "BURSA MALAYSIA", "Kuala Lumpur Composite Index" and "KLCI" are trade marks of BURSA MALAYSIA.~~

~~FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT makes any warranty or representation whatsoever, expressly or impliedly, either as to the results to be obtained from the use of the FBM KLCI and/or the figure at which the FBM KLCI stands at any particular time on any particular day or otherwise.~~

~~Neither FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT shall be liable (whether in negligence or otherwise) to any person for any error in the FBM KLCI and neither FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT shall be under any obligation to advise any person of any error therein.~~

~~[Deleted]~~

(End of Schedule 6)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 7

OPTION ON
FTSE BURSA MALAYSIA KLCI FUTURES

[Note: Entire Schedule 7 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT	OPTION ON FTSE BURSA MALAYSIA KUALA LUMPUR COMPOSITE INDEX FUTURES
CONTRACT CODE	Calls: C OKLI Puts: P OKLI
UNDERLYING STOCK INDEX FUTURES CONTRACT	FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index Futures Contract
CONTRACT UNIT	One (1) FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index Futures Contract
MINIMUM PREMIUM FLUCTUATION	0.1 index point valued at RM5.00
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot month, the next month, and the next two calendar quarterly months. The calendar quarterly months are March, June, September and December.
TRADING HOURS	Malaysia 08:45 hours to 12:45 hours and 14:30 hours to 17:15 hours
EXERCISE PRICES	At least thirteen (13) Exercise Prices (six (6) are In-the-Money, one (1) is At the Money and six (6) are Out of Money) shall be set at intervals of 10 index points for the spot month and next month Contracts. At least seven (7) Exercise Prices (three (3) are In-the-Money, one (1) is At the Money and three (3) are Out-of-Money) shall be set at intervals of 20 index points for the next nearest two (2) quarterly month Contracts.
OPTION SERIES	<i>{This Schedule 7 item has been deleted.}</i>
EXERCISE	European style exercise
FINAL TRADING DAY	The last Business Day of the contract month
FINAL SETTLEMENT DAY	<i>{This definition has been deleted}</i>
FINAL SETTLEMENT	<i>{This definition has been deleted}</i>
FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE	<i>{This Schedule 7 item has been deleted.}</i>
ATTRIBUTION/DISCLAIMER	FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index ('FBM KLCI') is calculated by FTSE International Limited ('FTSE'). All intellectual property rights in the FBM KLCI vests in

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~FTSE and Bursa Malaysia Berhad ("BURSA MALAYSIA").
"FTSE@", "FT SE@" and "Footsie@" are trade marks of the
London Stock Exchange Plc (the "LSE") and The Financial
Times Limited ("FT") and are used by FTSE under licence.
"BURSA MALAYSIA", "Kuala Lumpur Composite Index"
and "KLCI" are trade marks of BURSA MALAYSIA.~~

~~FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT makes any
warranty or representation whatsoever, expressly or
impliedly, either as to the results to be obtained from the
use of the FBM KLCI and/or the figure at which the FBM
KLCI stands at any particular time on any particular day
or otherwise.~~

~~Neither FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT shall
be liable (whether in negligence or otherwise) to any
person for any error in the FBM KLCI and neither FTSE
nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT shall be under any
obligation to advise any person of any error therein.~~

[Deleted]

(End of Schedule 7)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 8
LIST OF STOCK
EXCHANGE
CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 8 is reproduced below.]

Selection of Underlying Shares referred to in item 2503A (Stock Option Contract)
of Schedule 25 (Equity Contracts)

1. The selection of underlying shares for the purposes of listing Stock Option Contracts is based on the following criteria:

Market Capitalisation	The average daily market capitalisation of the company must be at least RM2 billion in the three (3) months ending on the last Business Day of the calendar month immediately preceding the date of introduction of the Stock Option Contract.
Turnover	The average monthly turnover of the underlying shares must be at least two (2) million shares for the six (6) calendar months immediately preceding the date of introduction of the Stock Option Contract.
Number of Shareholders	The total number of registered shareholders in the underlying company must be at least two thousand (2000) as at the last Business Day of the year immediately preceding the date of introduction of the Stock Option Contract.
Public Float	The total number of underlying shares issued, excluding shares which are recorded in the register of substantial shareholders of that company, must be at least one hundred (100) million as at the last Business Day of the calendar month immediately preceding the date of introduction of the Stock Option Contract.
Profit Record	The underlying company must have had an uninterrupted after-tax profit record in the three (3) financial years immediately preceding the date of introduction of the Stock Option Contract.

2. The above criteria ~~shall be~~ subject to review by the Exchange at least once every year. The Exchange ~~also~~ reserves the right to change the criteria, with the approval of the Commission, as and when it deems appropriate.

(End of Schedule 8)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 11
SINGLE STOCK FUTURES
CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 11 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT	SINGLE STOCK FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	F Followed by a 3 letter code denoting the underlying stocks (e.g. F TNB)
UNDERLYING STOCKS	Securities traded on any Underlying Market, as determined by the Exchange.
SELECTION OF THE UNDERLYING SHARES	Deleted
CONTRACT UNIT	1000 units of the underlying stocks or as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time for each Single Stock Futures Contract having regard to the board lot of the underlying stocks traded on the Underlying Market.
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	1 tick = 0.02 Value of 1 Tick = 0.02 X Contract unit or any such minimum price fluctuation as set by the Exchange from time to time.
DAILY PRICE LIMITS	There shall be no daily price limits for the Single Stock Futures Contract.
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot month, the next month, and the next two calendar quarterly months. The calendar quarterly months are March, June, September and December.
TRADING HOURS	Malaysia 08:45 hours to 12:45 hours and 14:30 hours to 17:15 hours or such other trading hours determined by the Exchange from time to time.
FINAL TRADING DAY	The last Business Day of the contract month or any such day that may be determined by the Exchange from time to time.
FINAL SETTLEMENT DAY	Deleted
FINAL SETTLEMENT	Cash settlement based on the Final Settlement Value or such other settlement method as determined by the Exchange from

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~time to time.~~

~~FINAL SETTLEMENT~~
~~VALUE~~

~~The Final Settlement Value shall be the Weighted Average Price of the underlying stocks prices traded for all trading sessions on the Underlying Market on the Final Trading Day, rounded to two decimal points or in the event the final settlement value is equidistant between two minimum price fluctuations, the value shall be rounded to the higher minimum price fluctuation.~~

~~If the underlying stocks, the subject of the Single Stock Futures Contract are suspended or not permitted in the Underlying Market to trade, and if no reference price is available on the Final Trading Day, the Exchange, in its absolute discretion, shall determine/fix the Final Settlement Value for such contract.~~

~~The Exchange can determine the Final Settlement Value of the stock by calculating:~~

- ~~1) The weighted average price of the stock concerned traded for the morning session (or part of), when the stock is suspended/not permitted to trade in the afternoon session;~~
- ~~2) The weighted average price of the stock concerned traded for the afternoon session (or part of), when the stock is suspended/not permitted to trade in the morning session; or~~
- ~~3) Where (1) and (2) above are inapplicable, and if the stock concerned is suspended or not permitted to trade on the Final Trading Day, the weighted average price of the stock's previous trading day (or session or part of).~~

~~[Deleted]~~

(End of Schedule 11)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 12
THREE MONTH KLIBOR
FUTURES CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 12 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT	THREE MONTH KLIBOR FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FKB3
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	Three-month Kuala Lumpur Interbank Offered Rate
CONTRACT UNIT	Ringgit interbank time deposit in the Kuala Lumpur wholesale money market having principle value of RM1,000,000 with three month maturity on a 360 day year
MINIMUM FLUCTUATION	0.01% or 1 tick valued at RM25.00
CONTRACT MONTHS	Quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December up to 5 years ahead, including 2 serial months
PRICE QUOTATION	All bids and offers are quoted in terms of an index, calculated as 100.00 minus the yield on an annual basis for a 360-day year (ie: a deposit rate of 8.10 % shall be quoted as a futures price of 91.90).
TRADING HOURS	Malaysia 09:00 hours to 12:30 hours and 14:30 hours to 17:00 hours
DAILY PRICE LIMITS	None
FINAL TRADING DAY	The 3rd Wednesday of the contract month or the 1st Business Day immediately following the 3rd Wednesday if the 3rd Wednesday of the contract month is not a Business Day. Trading shall cease at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time).
FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE	<p>(i) Calculated as 100.00 minus the Three Month KLIBOR as published by Reuters Ltd. On reference page "KLIBOR" at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day.</p> <p>(ii) In the event that the above calculation (i) cannot be made, the final settlement value shall be calculated as 100.00 minus the Three Month KLIBOR as published by Dow Jones Telerate Ltd on page number 46387 at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day</p>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~(iii) In the event that the above calculation (i) and (ii) cannot be made, the final settlement value shall be calculated as 100.00 minus the Three Month KLIBOR as obtained from Bank Negara Malaysia at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day.~~

~~In the event that none of the above 3 calculations can be made, the final settlement value shall be determined by the Exchange.~~

~~[Deleted]~~

(End of Schedule 12)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 13

RINGGIT MALAYSIA DENOMINATED CRUDE PALM OIL
FUTURES CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 13 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT	CRUDE PALM OIL FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FCPO
CONTRACT GRADE	The contract grade shall be for crude unbleached palm oil of good merchantable quality, in bulk, in approved Port Tank Installations. In this regard, the following specifications shall be conformed with: a) the Free Fatty Acid content (as Palmitic molecular weight 256) of palm oil delivered into Port Tank Installations shall not exceed 4% and of palm oil delivered from Port Tank Installations shall not exceed 5%; b) the Moisture and Impurities content shall not exceed 0.25%; and c) the Deterioration of Bleachability Index (DOBI) value of palm oil delivered into Port Tank Installations shall be at a minimum of 2.5 and of palm oil delivered from Port Tank Installations shall be at a minimum of 2.31, or such other grades to be declared by the Exchange from time to time, in accordance with sample(s) drawn and analysed on delivery into Port Tank Installations and from Port Tank Installations in accordance with procedures governing sampling and analysis as laid down by the Exchange.
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	CRUDE PALM OIL
CONTRACT UNIT	The contract unit shall be 25 metric tons (25,000 kilogrammes). Bids and offers may be accepted in lots of 25 metric tons or multiples thereof.
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	The contract shall be quoted in Ringgit Malaysia (RM) per metric ton with minimum price fluctuations of One Ringgit Malaysia (RM1) per metric ton.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

PRICE LIMITS

~~With the exception of trades in the current delivery month, trades for future delivery of Crude Palm Oil in any month, shall not be made, during any one Business Day, at prices varying more than 10% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day ("the 10% Limit") except as provided in this Rule.~~

~~When the 10% Limit is triggered (except for the current month), the Exchange shall announce a 10 minute cooling off period ("the Cooling Off Period") for all Contracts of quoted months (except the current month) during which trading shall only take place within the 10% Limit. Following the Cooling Off Period, Contracts of all quoted months shall be specified as interrupted pursuant to Rule 702B.2(a)(ii) for a period of 5 minutes, after which the prices traded for all quoted months (except the current month) shall not vary more than 15% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day ("the 15% Limit").~~

~~If the 10% Limit is triggered less than 30 minutes before the end of the first trading session, the following shall apply:-~~

- ~~(a) the quoted months shall not be specified as interrupted;~~
- ~~(b) the 10% Limit shall be applied to all quoted months (except the current month) for the rest of the first trading session; and~~
- ~~(c) the 15% Limit shall be applied for all quoted months (except the current month) during the second trading session.~~

~~If the 10% Limit is triggered less than 30 minutes before the end of the second trading session, the 10% Limit shall be applied to all quoted months (except the current month) for the rest of the Business Day.~~

~~For the purposes of this Rule, the 10% Limit shall be considered triggered in the manner as may be prescribed by the Exchange.~~

CONTRACT MONTHS

~~The contract months shall be the months set out in Appendix A.~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

TRADING HOURS	Malaysia 10:30 hours to 12:30 hours and 15:00 hours to 18:00 hours
CONTRACT SETTLEMENT	Settlement of the Contract shall be via physical delivery.
FINAL TRADING DAY	Trading in the current delivery month will cease on the fifteenth (15th) day of that month or, if the fifteenth (15th) day is a non Business Day, on the last Business Day preceding the fifteenth (15th) day. Trading in such delivery months shall cease at 1200 hours on the last permitted day for trading or at such other time on the last permitted day as may be determined by the Palm Oil Sub Committee and approved by the Board.
FINAL SETTLEMENT DAY	Any contracts remaining open after the cessation of trading for a delivery month shall be settled by delivery which must be made by the twentieth (20th) day of that month or, if the twentieth (20th) day is a non market day, by the last business day preceding the twentieth (20th) day. The Tendering and delivery process shall be done in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House.
SUBMISSION FOR CLEARING	{Deleted}
TENDERING UNIT AND DELIVERY POINTS	Each tender shall consist of 25 metric tons of Crude Palm Oil in bulk unbleached of good merchantable quality as specified in these Rules and stored at a Port Tank Installation located, at the option of the seller, in Penang/Butterworth, Port Klang, Pasir Gudang and such other ports to be declared by the Exchange from time to time.
DELIVERABLE UNIT	25 metric tons, plus or minus not more than 2%. Settlement of weight differences shall be based on the simple average of the daily Settlement Prices of the delivery month from: a. The 1st Business Day of the delivery month to the day of tender, if the tender is made before the last trading day of the delivery month; or b. The 1st Business Day of the delivery month to the last day of trading, if the tender is made on the last trading day or thereafter.

[Deleted]

(End of Schedule 13)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules
of Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 13A

UNITED STATES DOLLARS DENOMINATED
CRUDE PALM OIL FUTURES CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 13A is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT	USD CRUDE PALM OIL FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FUPO
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	CRUDE PALM OIL
CONTRACT UNIT	The contract unit shall be 25 metric tons (25,000 kilogrammes) or as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. Bids and offers may be accepted in lots of 25 metric tons or multiples thereof.
PRICE LIMITS	<p>With the exception of trades in the spot month, trades of the contract in any of the future contract months, shall not be made, during any one Business Day, at prices varying more than 10% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day ("the 10% Limit") except as provided in this Rule.</p> <p>When the 10% Limit is triggered (except for the current month), the Exchange shall announce a 10 minute cooling off period ("the Cooling Off Period") for all Contracts of quoted months (except the current month) during which trading shall only take place within the 10% Limit. Following the Cooling Off Period, Contracts of all quoted months shall be specified as interrupted pursuant to Rule 702B.2(a)(ii) for a period of 5 minutes, after which the prices traded for all quoted months (except the current month) shall not vary more than 15% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day ("the 15% Limit").</p> <p>If the 10% Limit is triggered less than 30 minutes before the end of the first trading session, the following shall apply:-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">(a) the quoted months shall not be specified as interrupted;(b) the 10% Limit shall be applied to all quoted months (except the current month) for the rest of the first trading session; and(c) the 15% Limit shall be applied for all quoted months (except the current month) during the second trading session. <p>If the 10% Limit is triggered less than 30 minutes before the end of the second trading session, the 10% Limit shall be applied to all quoted months (except the current month) for the rest of the Business Day.</p> <p>For the purposes of this Rule, the 10% Limit shall be considered triggered in the manner as may be prescribed by the Exchange.</p>
CONTRACT MONTHS	The contract months shall be the months set out in Appendix A.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules
of Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

CONTRACT SETTLEMENT	Settlement of the Contract shall be by cash settlement.
TRADING HOURS	First trading session: Malaysia 10:30 hours to 12:30 hours; and second trading session: Malaysia 15:00 hours to 18:00 hours; or such other trading hours as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time.
FINAL TRADING DAY	Trading in the spot month will cease on the fifteenth (15th) day of that month or, if the fifteenth (15th) day is a non Business Day, on the last Business Day preceding the fifteenth (15th) day. Trading in such spot month shall cease at Malaysia 12:00 hours on the last permitted day for trading or at such other time on the last permitted day as may be determined and approved by the Exchange.
FINAL SETTLEMENT	Any contracts remaining open after the cessation of trading for a spot month shall be settled by cash based on the Final Settlement Value or such other settlement method as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. The cash settlement process shall be done in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House.
FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE	The Final Settlement Value shall be the average price of the Daily Spot Month Settlement Price of the FCPO on the 5 Business Days prior to expiration of the contract which includes the Final Trading Day. The mid exchange rate of USD/MYR as at Malaysia 18:00 hours on each of the 4 Business Days prior to the Final Trading Day taken from Bank Negara Malaysia or any other information vendors as may be determined by the Exchange shall be used as the conversion price for the calculation of Daily Spot Month Settlement Value (mid price USD/MYR multiplied by the Daily Spot Month Settlement Price of FCPO). The mid Exchange rate of USD/MYR as at noon will be used for calculation of Daily Spot Month Settlement Price for the Final Trading Day. The Final Settlement Value shall be the average of the converted Daily Spot Month Settlement Prices rounded to the nearest 25 cents. In the event the Final Settlement Value is equidistant between two minimum price fluctuations, the value shall be rounded upwards.

[Deleted]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 17

5-YEAR MGS

FUTURES

CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 17 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT CODE	FMG5
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	5-Year MGS
CONTRACT UNIT	The Contract represents Malaysian Government securities having a principle value of Ringgit Malaysia One Hundred Thousand (RM100,000) with a five year maturity and interest payable semi-annually.
MINIMUM FLUCTUATION	0.01 or 1 tick valued at RM10.00
CONTRACT MONTHS	Four (4) nearest quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December
PRICE QUOTATION	The price shall be expressed in Ringgit Malaysia per RM 100 in face value, up to two digits after the decimal point.
TRADING HOURS	Malaysia 09:00 hours to 12:30 hours and 14:30 hours to 17:00 hours
DAILY PRICE LIMITS	None
FINAL TRADING DAY	The 3rd Wednesday of the contract month or the 1st Business Day immediately following the 3rd Wednesday if the 3rd Wednesday of the contract month is not a Business Day. Trading shall cease at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time).

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~CASH SETTLEMENT METHOD~~

Weightage

~~The final settlement value will be weighted equally on the eligible MGS.~~

~~In the event of new eligible MGS being introduced, unless otherwise determined by the Exchange in consultation with the Commission,~~

~~(1) If there are four or more MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 30% weighting while the rest will receive equal weights.~~

~~(2) If there are three MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued will be assigned a 40% weighting while the rest of the MGS in the basket will receive equal weights, and~~

~~(3) If there are two MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 60% weighting while the other MGS will receive 40% weight.~~

Yield

~~(i) At 1100 hours on the Final Trading Day, from the quotation contributed by selected institutions on Reuters Ltd, the arithmetic mean of the eligible MGS mid price shall be calculated, after discarding the two highest and the two lowest mid prices. It will be converted to yield, rounded to the nearest 4 decimal places.~~

~~The final yield for all the eligible MGS in the basket is derived from the yield for each MGS as per the weightage announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value shall be calculated from the final yield in accordance with the following formula rounded to two (2) decimal places:~~

$$\text{Price} = \{(C/Y)[1 - (1+Y/2)^{-2N}] + (1+Y/2)^{-2N}\} \times \text{RM}100$$

~~Where C = Coupon, Y = Yield.~~

~~(ii) In the event that the above calculation (i) cannot be made, the final settlement value shall be calculated as published by another financial news vendor approved by the Exchange at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day.~~

~~(iii) In the event that the above calculation (i) and (ii) cannot be made, the final settlement value shall be calculated as obtained from Bank Negara Malaysia at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day.~~

~~In the event that none of the above 3 calculations can be made, the final settlement value shall be determined by the Exchange.~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Eligible MGS

- ~~(a) Subject to sub clause (c) hereinbelow, for an existing MGS in the market, or in the case of new/reissued MGS that fulfil the requirement of minimum issuance size of RM500 million 4 ½ to 5 ½ years term to maturity on the 1st calendar day of the Contract month will be included; and~~
- ~~(b) The eligible MGS and its weightage for the preceding quarterly month Contract will be announced on the 10th day of the expiry month for the current quarterly month (March, June, September, December) or the next Business Day immediately following the 10th day of the current quarterly month if the 10th day is not a Business Day.~~
- ~~(c) No new MGS will be included after the announcement of eligible MGS for the spot quarterly month Contract.~~

[Deleted]

(End of Schedule17)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 18

3-YEAR MGS

FUTURES

CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 18 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT CODE	FMG3
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	3-Year MGS
CONTRACT UNIT	The Contract represents Malaysian Government securities having a principle value of Ringgit Malaysia One Hundred Thousand (RM100,000) with a three year maturity and interest payable semi-annually.
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	0.01 or 1 tick valued at RM10.00
CONTRACT MONTHS	Four (4) nearest quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December
PRICE QUOTATION	The price shall be expressed in Ringgit Malaysia per RM 100 in face value, up to two digits after the decimal point.
TRADING HOURS	Malaysia 09:00 hours to 12:30 hours and 14:30 hours to 17:00 hours
DAILY PRICE LIMITS	None
FINAL TRADING DAY	The 3rd Wednesday of the contract month or the 1st Business Day immediately following the 3rd Wednesday if the 3rd Wednesday of the contract month is not a Business Day. Trading shall cease at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time).

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~CASH SETTLEMENT METHOD~~

Weightage

~~The final settlement value will be weighted equally on the eligible MGS.~~

~~In the event of new eligible MGS being introduced, unless otherwise determined by the Exchange in consultation with the Commission,~~

~~(1) If there are four or more MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 30% weighting while the rest will receive equal weights.~~

~~(2) If there are three MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued will be assigned a 40% weighting while the rest of the MGS in the basket will receive equal weights, and~~

~~(3) If there are two MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 60% weighting while the other MGS will receive 40% weight.~~

Yield

~~(i) At 1100 hours on the Final Trading Day, from the quotation contributed by selected institutions on Reuters Ltd, the arithmetic mean of the eligible MGS mid price shall be calculated, after discarding the two highest and the two lowest mid prices. It will be converted to yield, rounded to the nearest 4 decimal places.~~

~~The final yield for all the eligible MGS in the basket is derived from the yield for each MGS as per the weightage announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value shall be calculated from the final yield in accordance with the following formula rounded to two (2) decimal places:~~

$$\text{Price} = \{(C/Y)[1 - (1+Y/2)^{-2N}] + (1+Y/2)^{-2N}\} \times \text{RM}100$$

~~Where C = Coupon, Y = Yield.~~

~~(ii) In the event that the above calculation (i) cannot be made, the final settlement value shall be calculated as published by another financial news vendor approved by the Exchange at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day.~~

~~(iii) In the event that the above calculation (i) and (ii) cannot be made, the final settlement value shall be calculated as obtained from Bank Negara Malaysia at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day.~~

~~In the event that none of the above 3 calculations can be made, the final settlement value shall be determined by the Exchange.~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Eligible MGS

- ~~(a) Subject to sub clause (c) hereinbelow, for an existing MGS in the market, or in the case of new/reissued MGS that fulfil the requirement of minimum issuance size of RM500 million 2 ½ to 3 ½ years term to maturity on the 1st calendar day of the Contract month will be included; and~~
- ~~(b) The eligible MGS and its weightage for the preceding quarterly month Contract will be announced on the 10th day of the expiry month for the current quarterly month (March, June, September, December) or the next Business Day immediately following the 10th day of the current quarterly month if the 10th day is not a Business Day.~~
- ~~(c) No new MGS will be included after the announcement of eligible MGS for the spot quarterly month Contract.~~

[Deleted]

(End of Schedule 18)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 19

10-YEAR MGS

FUTURES

CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 19 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT CODE	FMGA
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	10-Year MGS
CONTRACT UNIT	The Contract represents Malaysian Government securities having a principle value of Ringgit Malaysia One Hundred Thousand (RM100,000) with a ten year maturity and interest payable semi-annually.
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	0.01 or 1 tick valued at RM10.00
CONTRACT MONTHS	Four (4) nearest quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December
PRICE QUOTATION	The price shall be expressed in Ringgit Malaysia per RM 100 in face value, up to two digits after the decimal point.
TRADING HOURS	Malaysia 09:00 hours to 12:30 hours and 14:30 hours to 17:00 hours
DAILY PRICE LIMITS	None
FINAL TRADING DAY	The 3rd Wednesday of the contract month or the 1st Business Day immediately following the 3rd Wednesday if the 3rd Wednesday of the contract month is not a Business Day. Trading shall cease at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time).

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~CASH SETTLEMENT METHOD~~

Weightage

~~The final settlement value will be weighted equally on the eligible MGS.~~

~~In the event of new eligible MGS being introduced, unless otherwise determined by the Exchange in consultation with the Commission,~~

~~(1) If there are four or more MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 30% weighting while the rest will receive equal weights.~~

~~(2) If there are three MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued will be assigned a 40% weighting while the rest of the MGS in the basket will receive equal weights, and~~

~~(3) If there are two MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 60% weighting while the other MGS will receive 40% weight.~~

Yield

~~(i) At 1100 hours on the Final Trading Day, from the quotation contributed by selected institutions on Reuters Ltd, the arithmetic mean of the eligible MGS mid price shall be calculated, after discarding the two highest and the two lowest mid prices. It will be converted to yield, rounded to the nearest 4 decimal places.~~

~~The final yield for all the eligible MGS in the basket is derived from the yield for each MGS as per the weightage announced by the Exchange.~~

~~The final settlement value shall be calculated from the final yield in accordance with the following formula rounded to two (2) decimal places:~~

$$\text{Price} = \left\{ \frac{C}{Y} \left[1 - \left(1 + \frac{Y}{2} \right)^{-2N} \right] + \left(1 + \frac{Y}{2} \right)^{-2N} \right\} \times \text{RM}100$$

~~Where C = Coupon, Y = Yield.~~

~~(ii) In the event that the above calculation (i) cannot be made, the final settlement value shall be calculated as published by another financial news vendor approved by the Exchange at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day.~~

~~(iii) In the event that the above calculation (i) and (ii) cannot be made, the final settlement value shall be calculated as obtained from Bank Negara Malaysia at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day.~~

~~In the event that none of the above 3 calculations can be made, the final settlement value shall be determined by the Exchange.~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

Eligible MGS

- ~~(a) Subject to sub clause (c) hereinbelow, for an existing MGS in the market, or in the case of new/reissued MGS that fulfil the requirement of minimum issuance size of RM500 million 9 to 11 years term to maturity on the 1st calendar day of the Contract month will be included; and~~
- ~~(b) The eligible MGS and its weightage for the preceding quarterly month Contract will be announced on the 10th day of the expiry month for the current quarterly month (March, June, September, December) or the next Business Day immediately following the 10th day of the current quarterly month if the 10th day is not a Business Day.~~
- ~~(c) No new MGS will be included after the announcement of eligible MGS for the spot quarterly month Contract.~~

~~[Deleted]~~

(End of Schedule 19)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 20
CRUDE PALM KERNEL OIL
FUTURES CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 20 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT	CRUDE PALM KERNEL OIL FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FPKO
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	CRUDE PALM KERNEL OIL
CONTRACT UNIT	The contract unit shall be 25 metric tons (25,000 kilogrammes). Bids and offers may be accepted in lots of 25 metric tons or multiples thereof.
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	The contract shall be quoted in Ringgit Malaysia (RM) per metric ton with minimum price fluctuations of One Ringgit Malaysia (RM1) per metric ton.
PRICE LIMITS	<p>With the exception of trades in the current delivery month, trades for future delivery of Crude Palm Kernel Oil in any month shall not be made, during any one day, at prices varying more than RM100.00 per metric ton above or below the settlement prices of the preceding business day for all months, except spot month. When the settlement prices for the first three (3) quoted months (excluding the current month) at the closing for that day are at limit, then the following expanding limit schedule shall apply to all quoted months (excluding the current month).</p> <p>LIMIT AMOUNT</p> <p>First Day ————— RM100</p> <p>Second Day ————— RM150</p> <p>Third Day ————— RM200</p> <p>Daily price limits will remain at RM200.00, when the preceding day's prices of all the three quoted months immediately following the current delivery month settle at limits of RM200.00.</p> <p>Notwithstanding the above expanding limit schedule should the settlement prices for the first three quoted months (excluding the current month) on any day not be at the full extent of the specified limit amounts, then the limit on the following day shall revert to the basic limit amount of RM100.00.</p>
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot and next 5 succeeding months and thereafter alternate month up to 12 months forward.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~TRADING HOURS~~

~~Malaysia 10:30 hours to 12:30 hours and 15:00 hours to 18:05 hours~~

~~FINAL TRADING DAY~~

~~Trading in the current delivery month will cease on the fifteenth (15th) day of that month or, if the fifteenth (15th) day is a non-Business Day, on the last Business Day preceding the fifteenth (15th) day. Trading in such delivery months shall cease at 1205 hours on the last permitted day for trading or at such other time on the last permitted day as may be determined by the Palm Kernel Oil Sub-Committee and approved by the Board.~~

~~FINAL SETTLEMENT DAY~~

~~Any contracts remaining open after the cessation of trading for a delivery month shall be settled by delivery which must be made by the twentieth (20th) day of that month or, if the twentieth (20th) day is a non-market day, by the last business day preceding twentieth (20th) day.~~

~~The Tendering and delivery process shall be done in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House.~~

~~TENDERING UNIT AND DELIVERY POINTS~~

~~Each tender shall consist of 25 metric tons of Crude Palm Kernel Oil in bulk unbleached of good merchantable quality as specified in these Rules and stored at a Port Tank Installation located, at the option of the seller, in Penang/Butterworth, Port Klang, Pasir Gudang and such other ports to be declared by the Exchange from time to time.~~

~~CONTRACT GRADES~~

- ~~a) **Free Fatty Acids (FFA) content (as Lauric Acid of CPKO) delivered**~~
- ~~• into the port tank installation shall not exceed 3.75% and~~
 - ~~• out of port tank installation shall not exceed 4%.~~
- ~~b) **Moisture and impurities**~~
- ~~• shall not exceed 0.5%~~
- ~~c) **Iodine value at range**~~
- ~~• 16.5 ≤ 18.75~~
- ~~d) **Colour Range**~~
- ~~• 4 Red – 8 Red~~
 - ~~• 60 Yellow Max~~

~~Or such other grades to be declared by the Exchange from time to time.~~

[Deleted]

(End of Schedule 20)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 21
OPTION ON RINGGIT MALAYSIA
DENOMINATED CRUDE PALM OIL FUTURES

[Note: Entire Schedule 21 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT	OPTION ON RINGGIT MALAYSIA DENOMINATED CRUDE PALM OIL FUTURES
CONTRACT CODE	Calls: C OCPO Puts: P OCPO
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	Ringgit Malaysia Denominated Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract
CONTRACT UNIT	One (1) Ringgit Malaysia Denominated Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract
MINIMUM PREMIUM FLUCTUATION	RM0.50 per metric ton
CONTRACT MONTHS	The contract months are the months set out in Appendix D.
TRADING HOURS	First Trading Session: Malaysia 10:30 hours to 12:30 hours; and Second Trading Session: Malaysia 15:00 hours to 18:00 hours
EXERCISE PRICE INTERVAL	At least eleven (11) Exercise Prices (five (5) are In the Money, one (1) is At the Money and five (5) are Out of Money) shall be set at intervals of RM50.00 per metric ton for all contract months.
EXERCISE	European style exercise
FINAL TRADING DAY	Trading in the expiring series of the Contract will cease on the tenth (10th) day two (2) months prior to the delivery month of the underlying Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract or, if the tenth (10th) day is non-Business Day, on the last Business Day preceding the tenth (10th) day. Trading in the expiring series of the Contract shall cease at 1800 hours on the Final Trading Day or at such other time as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time.
DAILY PRICE LIMIT	None

[Deleted]

(End of Schedule 21)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 23
GOLD FUTURES CONTRACT

[Note: Entire Schedule 23 is reproduced below.]

CONTRACT	GOLD FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FGLD
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	Gold assayed to a minimum of 995 fineness or such other technical specification of gold underlying The London Gold AM Fixing from time to time.
CONTRACT UNIT	100 grams
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	RM0.05 per gram
PRICE LIMITS	<p>There must be no trading at a price more than 10% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day ("the 10% Limit") except as provided below:</p> <p>(a) If spot month Contract trades at the 10% Limit, the Exchange will announce a 10-minute cooling off period ("the Cooling Off Period") for Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) during which trading may only take place within the 10% Limit for Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month).</p> <p>(b) After the Cooling Off Period, Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) will be specified as interrupted for a period of 5 minutes, after which the price limit will be expanded to 20%. The prices traded for Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) must then not vary more than 20% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day ("the 20% Limit").</p> <p>(c) If spot month Contract trades at the 10% Limit less than 30 minutes before the end of the first trading session, the 10% Limit will apply to Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) for the rest of the first trading session, and the 20% Limit will apply to Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) during the second trading session.</p> <p>(d) If spot month Contract trades at the 10% Limit less than 30 minutes before the end of the second trading session, the 10% Limit will apply to Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) for the rest of the Business Day.</p> <p>(e) On any Business Day other than the Final Trading</p>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

	<p>Day, the price limits in the above paragraphs apply to trades in Contracts of all contract months including the spot month. On the Final Trading Day, the price limits in the above paragraphs do not apply to trades in spot month Contracts.</p>
CONTRACT MONTHS	<p>Spot month, the next 3 calendar months and any February, April, June, August October and December falling within a 12 month period beginning with the spot month.</p>
TRADING HOURS	<p>First Trading Session: 09:00 hours to 12:30 hours (Malaysia time); and</p> <p>Second Trading Session: Malaysia 14:30 hours to 19:00 hours (Malaysia time)</p>
FINAL TRADING DAY	<p>1. The last Business Day of the contract month unless such a day is a holiday in London, in which case the Final Trading Day will be the first preceding Business Day that is not a holiday in London.</p> <p>2. Trading in the expiring month Contract ceases at 19:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.</p>
FINAL SETTLEMENT	<p>Cash Settlement based on the final settlement value</p>
FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE	<p>1. The London Gold AM Fixing of The London Gold Market Fixing Limited (quoted in USD/troy oz) on the Final Trading Day will be the reference price for the purpose of calculating the final settlement value.</p> <p>2. For the calculation of the final settlement value, the following will apply:</p> <p>Conversion from USD to RM</p> <p>(a) The London Gold AM Fixing will be converted to Ringgit Malaysia and rounded to the nearest RM0.05 using the mid exchange rate of USD/MYR as at 17.00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day taken from Bank Negara Malaysia. In the event the final settlement value is equidistant between two minimum price fluctuations, the value will be rounded upwards.</p> <p>Conversion from Troy Ounce to Grams</p> <p>(b) 1 troy oz = 31.1034768 grams</p>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

**~~ATTRIBUTION /
DISCLAIMER~~**

~~All references to The London Gold AM Fixing prices are used with the permission of The London Gold Market Fixing Limited. The London Gold Market Fixing Limited and Bursa Malaysia Derivatives Bhd accept no liability or responsibility for the accuracy of the prices or the underlying product to which the prices may be referenced.~~

~~[Deleted]~~

(End of Schedule 23)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 24
AGRICULTURE CONTRACTS

[Note: Entire new Schedule 24 is set out below.]

[Rule 2001.1(1)]

<u>Item No.</u>	<u>Contract</u>	<u>Contract Code</u>
<u>2401</u>	<u>Ringgit Malaysia Denominated Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract</u>	<u>FCPO</u>
<u>2401A</u>	<u>Option on Ringgit Malaysia Denominated Crude Palm Oil Futures</u>	<u>OCPO</u>
<u>2402</u>	<u>United States Dollar Denominated Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract</u>	<u>FUPO</u>
<u>2403</u>	<u>Crude Palm Kernel Oil Futures Contract</u>	<u>FPKO</u>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2401</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>Ringgit Malaysia Denominated Crude Palm Oil</u> <u>Futures Contract</u>
------------------	--

CONTRACT	<u>RINGGIT MALAYSIA DENOMINATED</u> CRUDE PALM OIL FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FCPO
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	CRUDE PALM OIL <u>Crude Palm Oil</u>
CONTRACT UNIT	The contract unit shall be 25 metric tons (25,000 kilogrammes). Bids and offers may be accepted in lots of 25 metric tons or multiples thereof.
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	The contract shall be quoted in Ringgit Malaysia (RM) per metric ton with minimum price fluctuations of One Ringgit Malaysia (RM1.00) per metric ton.
PRICE LIMITS	<p><u>1.</u> With the exception of trades in the current delivery month, trades for future delivery of Crude Palm Oil in any month, shall<u>must</u> not be made, during any one<u>1</u> Business Day, at prices varying more than 10% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day (“the 10% Limit”) except as provided in this Rule below:</p> <p><u>(a)</u> When the 10% Limit is triggered (except for the current month), the Exchange shall<u>will</u> announce a 10-minute cooling off period (“the Cooling Off Period”) for all<u>all</u> Contracts of quoted<u>all contract</u> months (except the current <u>delivery</u> month) during which trading shall<u>may</u> only take place within the 10% Limit.</p> <p><u>(b)</u> Following the Cooling Off Period, Contracts of all quoted<u>contract</u> months shall<u>will</u> be specified as interrupted<u>reserved pursuant to Rule 702B.2(a)(ii)</u> for a period of 5 minutes, after which the <u>price limit will be expanded to 15%. The prices traded for</u> Contracts of <u>all</u> quoted<u>contract</u> months (except the current month) shall<u>must then</u> not vary more than 15% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day (“the 15% Limit”).</p> <p><u>(c)</u> If the 10% Limit is triggered less than 30 minutes before the end of the first trading session, the following shall apply:-</p> <p>(a) the quoted months shall not be specified as interrupted;</p> <p>(b) the 10% Limit shall be applied<u>will apply to Contracts of all</u> quoted<u>contract</u> months (except the current month) for the rest of the first trading session; and</p> <p>(c) the 15% Limit shall be applied<u>for will apply to Contracts of</u> all quoted<u>contract</u> months (except the current month) during the second trading session.</p> <p><u>(d)</u> If the 10% Limit is triggered less than 30 minutes before the end of the second trading session, the 10% Limit shall be applied<u>will apply to Contracts of all</u> quoted<u>contract</u> months (except the current month) for the rest of the Business Day.</p> <p><u>2.</u> For the purposes of this Rule<u>paragraph 1(a)</u>, the 10% Limit</p>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

	shall will be considered triggered in the manner as may be prescribed by the Exchange.												
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot month and the next 5 succeeding months, and thereafter, alternate months up to 24 months ahead. The contract months shall be the months as set out in Appendix A.												
TRADING HOURS	Malaysia First trading session: 10:30 hours to 12:30 hours (Malaysia time); and Second trading session: 15:00 hours to 18:00 hours (Malaysia time)												
FINAL TRADING DAY	1. Trading in the current delivery month will cease on the fifteenth (15th) day of that the delivery month or, if the fifteenth (15th) day is a non Business Day, on the Final Trading Day will be the last Business Day preceding the fifteenth (15th) day. 2. Trading in such the delivery months shall ceases at 1200 hours (Malaysia time) on the last permitted day for trading or at such other time on the last permitted day as may be determined by the Palm Oil Sub-Committee and approved by the Board Final Trading Day.												
CONTRACT SETTLEMENT METHOD	Settlement of the Contract shall be via p Physical delivery:-												
FINAL SETTLEMENT DAY	1. Any e Contracts remaining open after the cessation of trading for a delivery month shall will be settled by delivery which must be made by the twentieth (20th) day of that month or, if the twentieth (20th) day is a non-market Business d Day, by the last b Business d Day preceding the twentieth (20th) day. 2. The Tendering and delivery process shall must be done in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House Rules .												
SUBMISSION FOR CLEARING	{Deleted}												
TENDERING UNIT CONTRACT GRADE AND DELIVERY POINTS	<p>Contract Grade</p> <p>1. The contract grade shall be is for crude unbleached palm oil of good merchantable quality, in bulk, in approvedPort Tank Installations2, conforming to the following specifications:</p> <p>In this regard, the following specifications shall be conformed with:</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>Specification</th> <th>In</th> <th>Out</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>Free Fatty Acid (as Palmitic-molecular weight 256) ,% max</td> <td>4</td> <td>5</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Moisture and Impurities , % max</td> <td>0.25</td> <td>0.25</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Deterioration of Bleachability Index (DOBI) min</td> <td>2.5</td> <td>2.31</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>a) the Free Fatty Acid content (as Palmitic-molecular weight 256) of palm oil delivered into Port Tank Installations shall not exceed 4% and of palm oil delivered from Port Tank Installations shall not exceed 5%;</p> <p>b) the Moisture and Impurities content shall not exceed 0.25%; and</p> <p>c) the Deterioration of Bleachability Index (DOBI) value of palm oil</p>	Specification	In	Out	Free Fatty Acid (as Palmitic-molecular weight 256) ,% max	4	5	Moisture and Impurities , % max	0.25	0.25	Deterioration of Bleachability Index (DOBI) min	2.5	2.31
Specification	In	Out											
Free Fatty Acid (as Palmitic-molecular weight 256) ,% max	4	5											
Moisture and Impurities , % max	0.25	0.25											
Deterioration of Bleachability Index (DOBI) min	2.5	2.31											

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

	<p>delivered into Port Tank Installations shall be at a minimum of 2.5 and of palm oil delivered from Port Tank Installations shall be at a minimum of 2.31,</p> <p>2. or such other grades to be declared by the Exchange from time to time, in accordance withThe specifications above must be satisfied by sample(s) drawn and analysed on delivery into Port Tank Installations and from Port Tank Installations in accordance with procedures governing sampling and analysis as laid down by that the Exchange may prescribe.</p> <p><u>Delivery Points</u></p> <p>3. Each tender shall consist of 25 metric tons of Crude Palm Oil in bulk unbleached of good merchantable quality as specified in these Rules and stored at a Port Tank Installation located, at the option of the seller, in Penang/Butterworth, Port Klang, <u>and</u> Pasir Gudang and such other ports to be declared byas the Exchange from time to timemay specify.</p>
DELIVERABLE UNIT	<p><u>1.</u> 25 metric tons, plus or minus not more than 2%.</p> <p><u>2.</u> Settlement of weight differences shallwill be based on the simple average of the dDaily Settlement Prices of the delivery month from:</p> <p>(a) Tthe 1st Business Day of the delivery month to the day of Ttender, if the Ttender is made before the last trading day of the delivery month; or</p> <p>(b) Tthe 1st Business Day of the delivery month to the last day of trading, if the Ttender is made on the last trading day or thereafter.</p>
APPRAISAL	<p><u>1.</u> A seller wishing who intends to have Crude Palm Oil appraised for possible delivery to the market shallmust deliver the saidCrude Palm Oil to a Port Tank Installation.</p> <p><u>2.</u> Upon request by the seller for Appraisal, the Port Tank Installation Owner shallmust arrange for the Crude Palm Oil to be appraised in accordance with theprocedures as laid downas may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time.</p>
NEGOTIABLE STORAGE RECEIPT	<p><u>1.</u> Upon completion of Appraisal of the Crude Palm Oil, the Port Tank Installation Owner shallmust issue a Negotiable Storage Receipt in the form asapproved by the Exchange from time to time, for all Crude Palm Oil, which is deliverable.</p> <p><u>2.</u> Such document shall showThe Negotiable Storage Receipt must state the following:</p> <p>(a) the name of the Port Tank Installation Owner;;</p> <p>(b) the date of aAppraisal; and</p> <p>(c) shall statethat the oil in question meets the needs of the Exchange's specifications for delivery.</p> <p><u>3.</u> A separate Negotiable Storage Receipt shallmust be issued for each lot of twenty five (25) metric tons of Crude Palm Oil.</p>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

VALIDITY OF CERTIFICATION OF QUALITY	The validity of Certification of Quality shall expires at midnight on the last day of calendar month of Appraisal.
PUBLICATION OF INFORMATION ON DELIVERED CRUDE PALM OIL	The Clearing House shall advise the Exchange, and the Exchange shall cause to be published, full The details of delivered Crude Palm Oil showing the number of Contracts and the locations where they are stored will be made available to the Participants in such manner as the Exchange considers appropriate.
COST OF APPRAISAL	The original Ttenderer in any delivery month shall be is responsible for all cost relating to the Appraisal of Crude Palm Oil delivered into Port Tank Installations.
CO-MINGLED STORAGE ALLOWED	Co-mingled storage of Crude Palm Oil shall be is permitted at Port Tank Installations.
APPRAISAL AND DISPUTE ON QUALITY	The Appraisal of Crude Palm Oil shall will be conducted by the Port Tank Installations, which shall issues a Negotiable Storage Receipt as specified in Rule 1306 above. In the event of dispute as to the quality of the Crude Palm Oil, an analysis shall must be conducted by an independent <u>qualified</u> analyst and surveyor approved by the Exchange, which shall be. <u>The results of such analysis will be regarded as</u> final.
STORAGE AND INSURANCE CHARGES PREPAID	All charges for storage and insurance shall be prepaid must be paid in <u>advance</u> by the original Ttenderer up to midnight of the first Business Day of the calendar month following the month of the e A appraisal.

[End of item 2401 of Schedule 24]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2401A</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>Option on Ringgit Malaysia Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract</u>
--------------------------	---

CONTRACT	OPTION ON RINGGIT MALAYSIA DENOMINATED CRUDE PALM OIL FUTURES
CONTRACT CODE	Calls: C OCPO Puts: P OCPO
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	Ringgit Malaysia Denominated Crude Palm Oil Futures ("FCPO") Contract
CONTRACT UNIT	One (1) Ringgit Malaysia Denominated Crude Palm Oil Futures FCPO Contract
MINIMUM PREMIUM FLUCTUATION	RM0.50 per metric ton
CONTRACT MONTHS	The contract months are the months as set out in Appendix D.
TRADING HOURS	First Trading Session: Malaysia 10:30 hours to 12:30 hours (Malaysia time); and Second Trading Session: Malaysia 15:00 hours to 18:00 hours (Malaysia time)
EXERCISE PRICE INTERVAL	At least eleven (11) Exercise Prices (five (5) are In-the-Money, one (1) is At-the-Money and five (5) are Out-of-Money) shall will be set at intervals of RM50.00 per metric ton for all contract months.
EXERCISE	1. European style exercise 2. Unless otherwise prescribed by the Exchange, an Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures is in-the-money An Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures is in-the-money if the Daily Settlement Price of the underlying Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract on the Expiration Date is above the Exercise Price of the Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures (in the case of a Call Option), or below the Exercise Price of the Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures (in the case of a Put Option).
SETTLEMENT	The positions in the underlying Crude Palm Oil Futures FCPO Contract, as a result of the Exercise of the an Option, will be assumed by the parties to the Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures on the first Business Day after the Final Trading Day.
FINAL TRADING DAY AND EXPIRATION DATE	1. Trading in the expiring series of the Contract will cease on the tenth (10th) day two (2) months prior to the delivery month of the underlying Crude Palm Oil Futures FCPO Contract or, if the tenth (10th) day is non-Business Day, on the last Business Day preceding the tenth (10th) day. 2. Trading in the expiring series of the Contract shall cease s at 1800 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day or at such other time as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time.
DAILY PRICE LIMIT	None

[End of item 2401A of Schedule 24]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2402</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>United States Dollars Denominated Crude Palm Oil</u> <u>Futures Contract</u>
------------------	---

CONTRACT	USD CRUDE PALM OIL FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FUPO
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	CRUDE PALM OIL <u>Crude Palm Oil</u>
CONTRACT UNIT	The contract unit shall be 25 metric tons (25,000 kilogrammes) or as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. Bids and offers may be accepted in lots of 25 metric tons or multiples thereof.
<u>MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION</u>	<u>USD0.25 per metric ton</u>
PRICE LIMITS	<p><u>1.</u> With the exception of trades in the spot month, trades of the e<u>Contract</u> in any of the future contract months, shall<u>must</u> not be made, during any one Business Day, at prices varying more than 10% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day (“the 10% Limit”) except as provided in this Rule below:</p> <p><u>(a)</u> When the 10% Limit is triggered (except for the current month), the Exchange shall<u>will</u> announce a 10-minute cooling off period (“the Cooling Off Period”) for all quoted<u>contract</u> months (except the current month) during which trading shall<u>may</u> only take place within the 10% Limit.</p> <p><u>(b)</u> Following the Cooling Off Period, Contracts of all quoted contract months shall<u>will</u> be specified as interrupted reserved pursuant to Rule 702B.2(a)(ii) for a period of 5 minutes, after which the price limit will be expanded to 15%. The prices traded for Contracts of all quoted contract months (except the current month) shall<u>must then</u> not vary more than 15% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day (“the 15% Limit”).</p> <p><u>(c)</u> If the 10% Limit is triggered less than 30 minutes before the end of the first trading session, the following shall apply:-</p> <p>(a) the quoted months shall not be specified as interrupted;</p> <p>(b) the 10% Limit shall be applied<u>will apply</u> to Contracts of all quoted contract months (except the current month) for the rest of the first trading session; and</p> <p>(c) the 15% Limit shall be applied<u>for will apply</u> to Contracts of all quoted contract months (except the current month) during the second trading session.</p> <p><u>(d)</u> If the 10% Limit is triggered less than 30 minutes before the end of the second trading session, the 10% Limit shall be applied<u>will apply</u> to Contracts of all quoted contract months (except the current month) for the rest of the Business Day.</p> <p><u>2.</u> For the purposes of this Rule paragraph 1(a), the 10% Limit shall be considered triggered in the manner as may be prescribed by the Exchange.</p>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

CONTRACT MONTHS	<u>Spot month and the next 5 succeeding months, and thereafter, alternate months up to 24 months ahead.</u> The contract months shall be the months as set out in Appendix A.
CONTRACT SETTLEMENT	Settlement of the Contract shall be by cash settlement.
TRADING HOURS	First trading session: Malaysia 10:30 hours to 12:30 hours <u>(Malaysia time)</u> ; and s Second trading session: Malaysia 15:00 hours to 18:00 hours <u>(Malaysia time)</u> ; or such other trading hours as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time.
FINAL TRADING DAY	<u>1. Trading in the spot month will cease on the fifteenth (15th) day of that the spot month or, if the fifteenth (15th) day is a non Business Day, the Final Trading Day will be on the last Business Day preceding the fifteenth (15th) day.</u> <u>2. Trading in such the spot month shall ceases at Malaysia 12:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the last permitted day for trading or at such other time on the last permitted day as may be determined and approved by the Exchange Final Trading Day.</u>
CONTRACT SETTLEMENT METHOD	Settlement of the Contract shall be by eCash sSettlement based on the final settlement value
FINAL SETTLEMENT	Any contracts remaining open after the cessation of trading for a spot month shall be settled by cash based on the Final Settlement Value or such other settlement method as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. The cash settlement process shall be done in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House.
FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE	<u>1. The Final Settlement Value shall be the average price of the Daily Spot Month Settlement Price of the FCPO on the 5 Business Days prior to the expiration of the eContract which includes including the Final Trading Day.</u> <u>2. For the calculation of the final settlement value, the following will apply:</u> <u>(a) The mid exchange rate of USD/MYR as at Malaysia 18:00 hours (Malaysia time) on each of the 4 Business Days prior to the Final Trading Day taken from Bank Negara Malaysia or any other information vendors as may be determined by the Exchange shall will be used as the conversion price for the calculation of Daily Spot Month Settlement Value (mid price USD/MYR multiplied by the Daily Spot Month Settlement Price of FCPO).</u> <u>(b) The mid Eexchange rate of USD/MYR as at noon (Malaysia time) will be used for calculation of Daily Spot Month Settlement Price for the Final Trading Day.</u> <u>(c) The Ffinal Ssettlement Vvalue shall will be the average of the converted Daily Spot Month Settlement Prices rounded to the nearest 25 cents. In the event the Ffinal Ssettlement Vvalue is equidistant between two minimum price fluctuations, the value shall will be rounded upwards.</u>

[End of item 2402 of Schedule 24]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2403</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for Crude Palm Kernel Oil Futures Contract</u>
-------------------------	--

CONTRACT	CRUDE PALM KERNEL OIL FUTURES CONTRACT								
CONTRACT CODE	FPKO								
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	CRUDE PALM KERNEL OIL <u>Crude Palm Kernel Oil</u>								
CONTRACT UNIT	The contract unit shall be 25 metric tons (25,000 kilogrammes). Bids and offers may be accepted in lots of 25 metric tons or multiples thereof.								
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	The contract shall be quoted in Ringgit Malaysia (RM) per metric ton with minimum price fluctuations of One Ringgit Malaysia (RM1.00) per metric ton.								
PRICE LIMITS	<p>With the exception of trades in the current delivery month, trades for future delivery of Crude Palm Kernel Oil in any month shall<u>must</u> not be made, during any one day<u>1 Business Day</u>, at prices varying more than RM100.00 per metric ton above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day<u>Business Day for all months, except spot month.</u> (“<u>the RM100.00 Limit</u>”) <u>except as provided below:</u></p> <p><u>(a) When the settlement prices for the first three<u>3</u> quoted months (excluding the current month) at the closing for that day are at limit, then the following expanding limit schedule shall apply to all quoted months (excluding the current month).the RM100.00 Limit, the price limit will be expanded in the following manner:</u></p> <table style="margin-left: 40px; border: none;"> <tr> <td colspan="2">LIMIT AMOUNT</td> </tr> <tr> <td>First Day</td> <td>RM100.<u>00</u></td> </tr> <tr> <td>Second Day</td> <td>RM150.<u>00</u></td> </tr> <tr> <td>Third Day</td> <td>RM200.<u>00</u></td> </tr> </table> <p><u>(b) Daily price limits will remain at RM200.00, when the preceding day's prices of all the three<u>3</u> quoted months immediately following the current delivery month settle at limits of RM200.00.</u></p> <p><u>(c) Notwithstanding theparagraph (a) above, expanding limit schedule should if on any Business Day the settlement prices for the first three<u>3</u> quoted months (excluding the current month) on any day are not be at the full extent of the specified limits amounts, then the <u>price limit on the following day shallBusiness Day will</u> revert to the basic limit amount of RM100.00.</u></p>	LIMIT AMOUNT		First Day	RM100. <u>00</u>	Second Day	RM150. <u>00</u>	Third Day	RM200. <u>00</u>
LIMIT AMOUNT									
First Day	RM100. <u>00</u>								
Second Day	RM150. <u>00</u>								
Third Day	RM200. <u>00</u>								
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot and next 5 succeeding months and thereafter alternate month up to 12 months forward. <u>The contract months are as set out in Appendix E.</u>								
TRADING HOURS	First trading session: Malaysia 10:30 hours to 12:30 hours (<u>Malaysia time</u>); and <u>Second trading session: 15:00 hours to 18:05 hours (Malaysia time)</u>								
FINAL TRADING DAY	1. Trading in the current delivery month will cease on the fifteenth (15th) day of that the delivery month or, if the fifteenth (15th) day is a non Business Day, on the Final Trading Day will be the last								

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

	<p>Business Day preceding the fifteenth (15th) day.</p> <p>2. Trading in such the delivery months shall ceases at 1205 hours (Malaysia time) on the last permitted day for trading or at such other time on the last permitted day as may be determined by the Palm Kernel Oil Sub Committee and approved by the Board <u>Final Trading Day</u>.</p>															
SETTLEMENT METHOD	<u>Physical delivery</u>															
FINAL SETTLEMENT DAY	<p>1. Any eContracts remaining open after the cessation of trading for a delivery month shall will be settled by delivery which must be made by the twentieth (20th) day of that month or, if the twentieth (20th) day is a non-market day <u>Business Day</u>, by the last b <u>Business Day</u> preceding twentieth (20th) day.</p> <p>2. The Tendering and delivery process shall must be done in accordance with the rules of the Clearing House <u>Rules</u>.</p>															
TENDERING UNIT CONTRACT GRADE AND DELIVERY POINTS	<p><u>Contract Grade</u></p> <p>1. The contract grade shall be is for crude unbleached palm kernel oil of good merchantable quality, in bulk, in approved Port Tank Installations, <u>conforming to the following specifications:</u></p> <table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: left;"><u>Specification</u></th> <th style="text-align: center;"><u>In</u></th> <th style="text-align: center;"><u>Out</u></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td><u>Free Fatty Acids (FFA) content (as Lauric Acid of CPKO), % max</u></td> <td style="text-align: center;"><u>3.75</u></td> <td style="text-align: center;"><u>4</u></td> </tr> <tr> <td><u>Moisture and Impurities, % max</u></td> <td style="text-align: center;"><u>0.5</u></td> <td style="text-align: center;"><u>0.5</u></td> </tr> <tr> <td><u>Iodine Value Range</u></td> <td style="text-align: center;"><u>16.5 < 18.75</u></td> <td style="text-align: center;"><u>16.5 < 18.75</u></td> </tr> <tr> <td><u>Colour Range</u></td> <td style="text-align: center;"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ <u>4 Red - 8 Red</u> ▪ <u>60 Yellow max.</u> </td> <td style="text-align: center;"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ <u>4 Red - 8 Red</u> ▪ <u>60 Yellow max.</u> </td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>a) Free Fatty Acids (FFA) content (as Lauric Acid of CPKO) delivered</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • into the port tank installation shall not exceed 3.75% and • out of port tank installation shall not exceed 4%. <p>b) Moisture and impurities</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • shall not exceed 0.5% <p>c) Iodine value at range</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 16.5 ≤ 18.75 <p>d) Colour Range</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 4 Red – 8 Red • 60 Yellow Max <p>2. Or such other grades to be declared by the Exchange from time to time in accordance with The specifications above must be satisfied by sample(s) drawn and analysed on delivery into Port Tank Installations and from Port Tank Installations in accordance with procedures governing sampling and analysis as laid down by that the Exchange <u>may prescribe</u>.</p> <p><u>Delivery Points</u></p> <p>3. Each tender shall consist of 25 metric tons of Crude Palm Kernel Oil in bulk unbleached of good merchantable quality as specified in these Rules and stored at a Port Tank Installation located, at the</p>	<u>Specification</u>	<u>In</u>	<u>Out</u>	<u>Free Fatty Acids (FFA) content (as Lauric Acid of CPKO), % max</u>	<u>3.75</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>Moisture and Impurities, % max</u>	<u>0.5</u>	<u>0.5</u>	<u>Iodine Value Range</u>	<u>16.5 < 18.75</u>	<u>16.5 < 18.75</u>	<u>Colour Range</u>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ <u>4 Red - 8 Red</u> ▪ <u>60 Yellow max.</u> 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ <u>4 Red - 8 Red</u> ▪ <u>60 Yellow max.</u>
<u>Specification</u>	<u>In</u>	<u>Out</u>														
<u>Free Fatty Acids (FFA) content (as Lauric Acid of CPKO), % max</u>	<u>3.75</u>	<u>4</u>														
<u>Moisture and Impurities, % max</u>	<u>0.5</u>	<u>0.5</u>														
<u>Iodine Value Range</u>	<u>16.5 < 18.75</u>	<u>16.5 < 18.75</u>														
<u>Colour Range</u>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ <u>4 Red - 8 Red</u> ▪ <u>60 Yellow max.</u> 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ <u>4 Red - 8 Red</u> ▪ <u>60 Yellow max.</u> 														

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

	option of the seller, in Penang/Butterworth, Port Klang, Pasir Gudang and such other ports to be declared by as the Exchange from time to time may specify.
DELIVERABLE UNIT	<p>1. 25 metric tons, plus or minus not more than 2%.</p> <p>2. <u>Settlement of weight differences will be based on the simple average of the Daily Settlement Prices of the delivery month from:</u></p> <p>(a) <u>the 1st Business Day of the delivery month to the day of Tender, if the Tender is made before the last trading day of the delivery month; or</u></p> <p>(b) <u>the 1st Business Day of the delivery month to the Business Day immediately preceding the last day of trading, if the Tender is made on the last trading day or thereafter.</u></p>
APPRAISAL	<p>1. A seller wishing who intends to have Crude Palm Kernel Oil appraised for possible delivery to the market shallmust deliver the saidCrude Palm Kernel Oil to a Port Tank Installation.</p> <p>2. Upon request by the seller for Appraisal, the Port Tank Installation Owner shallmust arrange for the Crude Palm Kernel Oil to be appraised in accordance with theprocedures <u>as may be as laid down</u>prescribed by the Exchange from time to time.</p>
NEGOTIABLE STORAGE RECEIPT	<p>1. Upon completion of Appraisal of the Crude Palm Kernel Oil, the Port Tank Installation Owner shallmust issue a Negotiable Storage Receipt in the form asapproved by the Exchange from time to time, for all Crude Palm Kernel Oil, which is deliverable.</p> <p>2. Such document shall show<u>The Negotiable Storage Receipt must state the following:</u></p> <p>(a) <u>the name of the Port Tank Installation Owner;</u></p> <p>(b) <u>the date of a</u>Appraisal; and</p> <p>(c) shall statethat the oil in question meets the needs of the Exchange's specifications for delivery.</p> <p>3. A separate Negotiable Storage Receipt shallmust be issued for each lot of twenty five (25) metric tons of Crude Palm Kernel Oil.</p>
VALIDITY OF CERTIFICATION OF QUALITY	The validity of Certification of Quality shall expires at midnight on the last day of calendar month of Appraisal.
PUBLICATION OF INFORMATION ON DELIVERED CRUDE PALM KERNEL OIL	The Clearing House shall advise the Exchange, and the Exchange shall cause to be published, full The details of delivered Crude Palm Kernel Oil showing the number of Contracts and the locations where they are stored <u>will be made available to the Participants in such manner as the Exchange considers appropriate.</u>
COST OF APPRAISAL	The original T tenderer in any delivery month shall be is responsible for all cost relating to the Appraisal of Crude Palm Kernel Oil delivered into Port Tank Installations.
CO-MINGLED STORAGE ALLOWED	Co-mingled storage of Crude Palm Kernel Oil shall be is permitted at Port Tank Installations.
APPRAISAL AND DISPUTE ON QUALITY	The Appraisal of Crude Palm Kernel Oil shall must be conducted by the Port Tank Installations, which shall must issue a Negotiable Storage Receipt as specified in Rule 1706 above.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

	In the event of dispute as to the quality of the Crude Palm Kernel Oil, an analysis shall <u>must</u> be conducted by an independent <u>qualified</u> analyst and surveyor approved by the Exchange, which shall be. <u>The results of such analysis will be regarded as</u> final.
STORAGE AND INSURANCE CHARGES PREPAID	All charges for storage and insurance shall be prepaid <u>must be paid in advance</u> by the original T <u>t</u> enderer up to midnight of the first Business Day of the calendar month following the month of the a <u>A</u> ppraisal.

[End of Schedule 24]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 25
EQUITY CONTRACTS

[Note: Entire new Schedule 25 is set out below.]

[Rule 2001.1(1)]

<u>Item No.</u>	<u>Contract</u>	<u>Contract Code</u>
<u>2501</u>	<u>FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index Futures Contract</u>	<u>FKLI</u>
<u>2501A</u>	<u>Option on FTSE Bursa Malaysia KLCI Futures</u>	<u>OKLI</u>
<u>2502</u>	<u>Single Stock Futures Contract</u>	<u>F Followed by a 3 letter code denoting the underlying stocks</u>
<u>2503A</u>	<u>Stock Option Contract</u>	<u>C O or P O followed by a 3-letter code for the particular underlying share</u>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2501</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index</u> <u>Futures Contract</u>
------------------	---

CONTRACT	FTSE BURSA MALAYSIA KUALA LUMPUR COMPOSITE INDEX FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FKLI
UNDERLYING STOCK INDEX INSTRUMENT	FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index (<u>"FBM KLCI"</u>)
CONTRACT MULTIPLIER	<u>RM50.00 per 1 index point</u>
CONTRACT UNIT	FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index <u>FBM KLCI</u> multiplied by RM50.00 <u>the Contract Multiplier</u> .
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	0.5 index point valued at <u>RM25.00</u> .
DAILY PRICE LIMITS	<p><u>1. In the first trading session of the day (from 08:45 hours to 12:45 hours), there shall be a the Pprice Llimit for the respective contract months ofis 20% (or a percentage as determined by the Exchange from time to time) in either direction from the previous Business Day's Daily Settlement Price.</u></p> <p><u>2. In the second trading session of the day (from 14:30 hours to 17:15 hours), there shall be a the Pprice Llimit for the respective contract months ofis 20% (or a percentage as determined by the Exchange from time to time) in either direction from the same day's first trading session's last traded price.</u></p> <p><u>3. There shall be noThe price limits for in the above paragraphs do not apply to trades in:</u></p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;"><u>(a) the spot month Contract; and</u></p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;"><u>(b) the second contract month during the 5 final Business Days before the Final Trading Day of the spot month.</u></p>
DAILY PRICE LIMIT	For the purposes of determining the previous Business Day's Daily Settlement Price for a newly introduced contract month on the first day of trading, reference shall be made to the closing value of the underlying stock index on the previous Business Day.
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot month, the next month, and the next two calendar quarterly months. The calendar quarterly months are March, June, September and December.
TRADING HOURS	First trading session:Malaysia 08:45 hours to 12:45 hours and(Malaysia time); and <u>Second trading session: 14:30 hours to 17:15 hours (Malaysia time)</u>
FINAL TRADING DAY	<p><u>1. The last Business Day of the contract month.</u></p> <p><u>2. Trading in the expiring month Contract ceases at 1715 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.</u></p>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

FINAL SETTLEMENT DATE	By 09:30 hours on the Business Day following the Final Trading Day
FINAL SETTLEMENT METHOD	Cash Settlement based on the F final S settlement V value
FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE	<p>As declared by the Exchange</p> <p><u>1. The average value, rounded to the nearest 0.5 of an index point (values of 0.25 or 0.75 and above being rounded upwards), taken at every 15 seconds or at such intervals as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time from 3.45:30 p.m. to 4.45:15 p.m. plus one value after 5.00pm of the FBM KLCI on the Final Trading Day except the 3 highest and 3 lowest values.</u></p> <p><u>2. On the Final SettlementTrading Day for a Stock Index Futures Contract, all Open Positions for thatthe Contract are marked to the final settlement value, which is announced <u>determined</u> by the Exchange.</u></p>
ATTRIBUTION /DISCLAIMER	<p>FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index (FBM KLCI) is calculated by FTSE International Limited ("FTSE").</p> <p>All intellectual property rights in the FBM KLCI vests in FTSE and Bursa Malaysia Berhad ("BURSA MALAYSIA"). "FTSE®", "FT-SE®" and "Footsie®" are trade-marks of the London Stock Exchange Plc (the "LSE") and The Financial Times Limited ("FT") and are used by FTSE under licence. "BURSA MALAYSIA", "Kuala Lumpur Composite Index" and "KLCI" are trade marks of BURSA MALAYSIA.</p> <p>FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT makes any warranty or representation whatsoever, expressly or impliedly, either as to the results to be obtained from the use of the FBM KLCI and/or the figure at which the FBM KLCI stands at any particular time on any particular day or otherwise.</p> <p>Neither FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT shall be liable (whether in negligence or otherwise) to any person for any error in the FBM KLCI and neither FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT shall be under any obligation to advise any person of any error therein.</p>

[End of item 2501 of Schedule 25]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2501A</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>Option on FTSE Bursa Malaysia KLCI Futures</u>
--------------------------	---

CONTRACT	OPTION ON FTSE BURSA MALAYSIA KUALA LUMPUR COMPOSITE INDEX FUTURES
CONTRACT CODE	Calls: C OKLI Puts: P OKLI
UNDERLYING STOCK INDEX FUTURES CONTRACT INSTRUMENT	FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index Futures (" <u>FKLI</u> ") Contract
CONTRACT UNIT	One (1) FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index Futures FKLI Contract
MINIMUM PREMIUM FLUCTUATION	0.1 index point valued at RM5.00
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot month, the next month, and the next two calendar quarterly months. The calendar quarterly months are March, June, September and December.
TRADING HOURS	Malaysia First trading session: 08:45 hours to 12:45 hours (<u>Malaysia time</u>); and Second trading session: 14:30 hours to 17:15 hours (<u>Malaysia time</u>)
EXERCISE PRICES INTERVAL	<u>1.</u> At least thirteen (13) Exercise Prices (six (6) are In-the-Money, one (1) is At-the-Money and six (6) are Out-of-Money) shall <u>will</u> be set at intervals of 10 index points for the spot month and next month Contracts. <u>2.</u> At least seven (7) Exercise Prices (three (3) are In-the-Money, one (1) is At-the-Money and three (3) are Out-of-Money) shall <u>will</u> be set at intervals of 20 index points for the next nearest two (2) quarterly month Contracts.
OPTION SERIES	[This Schedule 7 item has been deleted.]
EXERCISE	<u>1.</u> European style exercise <u>2.</u> Unless otherwise prescribed by the Exchange, an Option on Stock Index Futures is in-the-money if the final settlement value of the underlying Stock Index Futures FKLI Contract determined by the Exchange in accordance with Rule 907 is above the Exercise Price of the Option on Stock Index Futures (in the case of a Call Option), or below the Exercise Price of the Option on Stock Index Futures (in the case of a Put Option).
SETTLEMENT	The positions in the Stock Index Futures underlying FKLI Contract, as a result of the Exercise of the an Option, will be settled in cash in accordance with Rules 906 and 907 <u>the Contract Specifications of the FKLI Contract.</u>
FINAL TRADING DAY AND EXPIRATION DATE	The last Business Day of the contract month
FINAL SETTLEMENT DAY	(This definition has been deleted)
FINAL SETTLEMENT	(This definition has been deleted)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<p>FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE</p>	<p><i>[This Schedule 7 item has been deleted.]</i></p>
<p>ATTRIBUTION /DISCLAIMER</p>	<p>FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index (FBM KLCI) is calculated by FTSE International Limited ("FTSE").</p> <p>All intellectual property rights in the FBM KLCI vests in FTSE and Bursa Malaysia Berhad ("BURSA MALAYSIA"). "FTSE®", "FT-SE®" and "Footsie®" are trade-marks of the London Stock Exchange Plc (the "LSE") and The Financial Times Limited ("FT") and are used by FTSE under licence. "BURSA MALAYSIA", "Kuala Lumpur Composite Index" and "KLCI" are trade-marks of BURSA MALAYSIA.</p> <p>FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT makes any warranty or representation whatsoever, expressly or impliedly, either as to the results to be obtained from the use of the FBM KLCI and/or the figure at which the FBM KLCI stands at any particular time on any particular day or otherwise.</p> <p>Neither FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT shall be liable (whether in negligence or otherwise) to any person for any error in the FBM KLCI and neither FTSE nor BURSA MALAYSIA nor LSE nor FT shall be under any obligation to advise any person of any error therein.</p>

[End of item 2501A of Schedule 25]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2502</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>Single Stock Futures Contract</u>
------------------	--

CONTRACT	SINGLE STOCK FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	F Followed by a 3 letter code denoting the underlying stocks (e.g. F TNB)
<u>UNDERLYING STOCKS INSTRUMENT</u>	Securities traded on any Underlying Market, as determined by the Exchange.
<u>SELECTION OF THE UNDERLYING SHARES</u>	Deleted
CONTRACT UNIT	1000 units of the underlying stocks or as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time for each Single Stock Futures Contract having regard to the board lot of the underlying stocks traded on the Underlying Market.
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	1 tick = <u>RM</u> 0.02 Value of 1 Tick = 0.02 X C contract unit or any such minimum price fluctuation as set by the Exchange from time to time.
MINIMUM PRICE	The Single Stock Futures Contract shall be traded at a minimum price of RM0.02. The following trades shall be deemed null and void and shall be cancelled by the Exchange within the same Business Day:- (a) all trades arising from orders matched at a price below the minimum price; and (b) all trades arising from a combination order comprising an individual order that is matched at a price below the minimum price.
<u>DAILY PRICE LIMITS</u>	There shall be no daily price limits for the Single Stock Futures Contract.
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot month, the next month, and the next two 2 calendar quarterly months. The calendar quarterly months are March, June, September and December.
TRADING HOURS	First trading session: Malaysia 08:45 hours to 12:45 hours (<u>Malaysia time</u>); and <u>Second trading session: 14:30 hours to 17:15 hours (Malaysia time)</u> or such other trading hours determined by the Exchange from time to time.
FINAL TRADING DAY	<u>1.</u> The last Business Day of the contract month or any such day that may be determined by the Exchange from time to time. <u>2. Trading in the expiring month Contract ceases at the close of trading on the Final Trading Day or such other time that may be determined by the Exchange.</u>
<u>FINAL SETTLEMENT DAY</u>	Deleted

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

FINAL SETTLEMENT METHOD	Cash settlement based on the F final S settlement V value or such other settlement method as determined by the Exchange from time to time.
FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE	<p>1. The Ffinal Ssettlement Vvalue shall be the Wweighted Aaverage Pprice of the underlying stocks prices traded for all trading sessions on the Underlying Market on the Final Trading Day, rounded to two2 decimal points, or if in the event the final settlement value is equidistant between two2 minimum price fluctuations, the value shallwill be rounded to the higher minimum price fluctuationupwards.</p> <p>2. If the underlying stocks, the subject of the Single Stock Futures Contract are suspended or not permitted in the Underlying Market to trade, and if no reference price is available on the Final Trading Day, the Exchange, in its absolute discretion, shallmay determine fix the Ffinal Ssettlement Vvalue for such eContract.</p> <p>3. The Exchange can determine the Ffinal Ssettlement Vvalue of the stock by calculating:</p> <p>1(a) The weighted average price of the <u>underlying</u> stock concerned traded for the morning session (or part of), when the stock is suspended/not permitted to trade in the afternoon session;</p> <p>2(b) The weighted average price of the <u>underlying</u> stock concerned traded for the afternoon session (or part of), when the stock is suspended/not permitted to trade in the morning session; or</p> <p>3(c) Wwhere (1) and (2) above are inapplicable, and if the <u>underlying</u> stock concerned is suspended or not permitted to trade on the Final Trading Day, the weighted average price of the stock's <u>on its</u> previous trading day (or session or part of).</p>
ADJUSTMENTS	<p>Adjustment Principles For Corporate Exercises</p> <p>1. In the event of a bonus issue, stock split, consolidation (reversed stock split) or other activities in respect of the issuer of the underlying stocks of the Single Stock Futures Contract, an adjustment may be made by the Exchange (to take into account such issue, split or other activity), to one or more of the following:</p> <p>(a) the Open Position; and/or</p> <p>(b) the Daily Settlement Price of the day preceding the “ex” date;</p> <p>provided that notwithstanding anything else contained in this Rule, no adjustment will be made without the consent of the Clearing House.</p> <p>Effective Date Of Adjustment</p> <p>2. The adjustments made by the Exchange pursuant to this Chapter shall betakes effective on the “ex” date.</p> <p>Adjustments For Corporate Exercises</p> <p>3. In the event ofa bonus issue, rights issue, stock split, or consolidation (reversed stock split) is undertaken by anthe issuer of an underlying stock for the Single Stock Futures Contract, the following adjustments shallwill be made:</p> <p>(a) the value of existing Open Positions shallwill be adjusted based on the product of the contract unit before the adjustment and the inverse of an adjustment factor, and</p>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

	<p>(b) the Daily Settlement Price of the day preceding the “ex” date after the adjustment shall<u>will</u> be the product of the Daily Settlement Price preceding the “ex” date and the adjustment factor;</p> <p style="text-align: center;">where $R = N_o/N_n \times (1 - E/S_o) + E/S_o$</p> <p>R (for the purposes of this Rule) is the adjustment factor;</p> <p>N_o is the number of the underlying stocks before the capital change takes effect;</p> <p>N_n is the number of the underlying stocks upon the capital change taking effect;</p> <p>E is in the case of a rights issue, the offer price of the new underlying stocks; and in the case of a bonus issue, stock split and consolidation (reversed stock split), shall be zero;</p> <p>S_o is the last closing price of the underlying stocks before the capital change takes effect.</p>
--	---

[End of item 2502 of Schedule 25]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2503A</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>Stock Option Contract</u>
-------------------	--

CONTRACT	STOCK OPTION CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	C O or P O followed by a three <u>3</u> -letter code for the particular underlying share (e.g. C OTNB or P OTNB).
UNDERLYING SHARE/INSTRUMENT	Shares traded on the Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad, <u>as determined by the Exchange.</u>
SELECTION OF UNDERLYING SHARE	In accordance with guidelines established by the Exchange from time to time <u>the criteria as set out in Schedule 8.</u>
CONTRACT UNIT	1000 shares <u>units</u> of the underlying share (or as may be determined by the Exchange from time to time).
MINIMUM PREMIUM FLUCTUATION	<u>RM0.01</u> sen
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot month, the next month, and the next two <u>2</u> calendar quarterly months. The calendar quarterly months are March, June, September and December.
TRADING HOURS	<u>First trading session: Malaysia 08:45 hours to 12:45 hours (Malaysia time); and</u> <u>Second trading session: 14:30 hours to 17:15 hours- (Malaysia time)</u>
STRIKE/EXERCISE PRICE INTERVALS	In 25 sen intervals for strike/Exercise p <u>Prices</u> which are below RM5.00, in 50 sen intervals for strike/Exercise p <u>Prices</u> which are between RM5.00 and RM10.00, and in RM1.00 intervals for strike/Exercise p <u>Prices</u> which are above RM10.00.
OPTION SERIES	At the start of trading daily, there shall <u>will</u> be at least an in-the-money strike/Exercise p <u>Price</u> , an out-of-the-money strike price, and an approximate at-the-money strike price for each contract month of both the Call Options and Put Options.
EXERCISE	American or European style exercise.
MARGIN AND SCRIP COVERED OPTION SELLER	<u>1. If a Client is a seller of an Option, its Trading Participant must obtain margin from the Client in accordance with the requirements in Rule 614.1 unless the Client is a Scrip Covered Call Option seller.</u> <u>2. A Call Option becomes Scrip Covered when the Writer's<u>seller's</u> obligation under that Call Option is secured by the shares in the manner prescribed by and to the satisfaction of the Clearing House.</u>
DELIVERY	<u>1. On the sixth<u>6th</u> Business Day after the Exercise Notices have been lodged pursuant to the Rules 807.2 above (or earlier, as may be agreed between the Client and the Trading Participant), the Call Option Writers<u>sellers</u> and Put Option Holders<u>buyers</u> must make delivery of the shares to the respective Trading Participant. The Call Option Holders<u>buyers</u> and Put Option Writers<u>shall</u><u>sellers</u> must take delivery of the shares on the seventh<u>7th</u> Business Day after the Exercise Notices have been lodged pursuant to Rule 807.2 above.</u>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

	<p><u>2.</u> The obligation to deliver or take delivery under this Rule in this section may be varied by the Exchange from time to time.</p>
<u>FINAL TRADING DAY AND EXPIRATION DATE</u>	<p><u>1.</u> The last Business Day of the contract month.</p> <p><u>2.</u> Trading in the expiring series of the Contract ceases at 1715 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.</p>
<u>FINAL CLOSING PRICE</u>	<p><u>1.</u> The Final Closing Price shall will be determined by reference to the prices of the underlying share transacted during the last half hour of trading on the Underlying Market on the last day of trading of the Stock Option Contracts or by any other method as may be determined from time to time by the Exchange. If for any reason, however, the Exchange is of the view that the prices transacted during the last half hour of trading would not be appropriate for the determination of the Final Closing Price, the Exchange may take the prices transacted from any other time frame.</p> <p><u>2.</u> The Exchange shall will calculate the average of the transactions taken above, after disregarding the highest and the lowest prices transacted. The average of the remaining prices rounded to the nearest whole sen shall will be the Final Closing Price of the underlying share. When the weighted average ends in 0.5, it shall will be rounded upwards to the next whole sen.</p>
<u>ASSIGNMENT</u>	By pro-rata allocation to the Participants.
<u>ADJUSTMENTS</u>	<p><u>1.</u> In the event of a bonus issue, rights issue, stock split, consolidation (reversed stock split) or other activity in respect of the issuer of the underlying share, an adjustment may be made by the Exchange (to take into account such issue, split or other activity), to one or more of the following in respect of unexercised eOptions:</p> <p>(a) the number of open Options; and/or</p> <p>(b) the contract unit; and/or</p> <p>(c) the Exercise Price of the Options.</p> <p>Provided that notwithstanding anything else contained in this Rule, no adjustment will be made without the consent of the Clearing House.</p> <p><u>2.</u> No adjustment shall will be made for cash dividends.</p> <p><u>3.</u> The adjustment shall betakes effective on the “ex” date. No eExercise is allowed on the Business Day before the “ex” date.</p> <p><u>4.</u> When determining new Exercise Prices as a result of an adjustment, the Exercise Price will be rounded to the nearest whole sen. Numbers ending in a half will be rounded upwards.</p> <p><u>5.</u> When, as a result of the adjustment, the number of underlying share due for delivery results in odd lots, then the underlying share shall must be delivered in lots of the contract unit and the remainder will be settled in cash where the price shall will be the difference between the Exercise Price and the underlying share closing price on the day of eExercise.</p> <p><u>6.</u> In the event of a bonus issue, rights issue, stock split, or consolidation (reversed stock split), <u>the following adjustments will be made:</u></p>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

	<p>(a) the contract unit after adjustment <u>shall will</u> be the product of the contract unit before the adjustment and the inverse of an adjustment factor, and</p> <p>(b) the Exercise Price after the adjustment <u>shall will</u> be the product of the Exercise Price before the adjustment and an adjustment factor;</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">where $R = N_0/N_n \times (1-E/S_0) + E/S_0$</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">R is the adjustment factor;</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">N₀ is the number of the underlying share before the capital change takes effect;</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">N_n is the number of the underlying share upon the capital change taking effect;</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">E is in the case of a rights issue, the offer price of the new underlying share, and in the case of a bonus issue, stock split and consolidation (reversed stock split); shall be zero;</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">S₀ is the last closing price of the underlying share before the capital change takes effect.</p> <p><u>7.</u> In the event of a dividend payment, capital distribution, bonus issue, rights issue, or other circumstances in which the owner of the underlying share will receive some benefit or entitlement, it is the responsibility of the Holder of the Call Option wishing to receive the benefit or entitlement, to exercise the Call Option, so delivery will occur, before the benefit or the entitlement accrues to the owner of the underlying share.</p> <p><u>8.</u> In the event of a take-over offer or other circumstances in which the owner of the underlying share must exercise a discretion or accept an offer before a specified date, it is the responsibility of the Holder of a Call Option to decide whether to exercise the discretion or accept the offer and to exercise the Call Option, so delivery will occur before the discretion must be exercised or the offer accepted, and the Writer of the Call Option must deliver the underlying share for which the discretion has not been exercised or the offer accepted.</p>
--	--

[End of Schedule 25]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 26
METAL CONTRACTS

[Note: Entire new Schedule 26 is set out below.]

[Rule 2001.1(1)]

<u>Item No.</u>	<u>Contract</u>	<u>Contract Code</u>
<u>2601</u>	<u>Gold Futures Contract</u>	<u>FGLD</u>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2601</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>Gold Futures Contract</u>
-------------------------	--

CONTRACT	GOLD FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FGLD
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	Gold assayed to a minimum of 995 fineness or such other technical specification of gold underlying The London Gold AM Fixing from time to time.
CONTRACT UNIT	100 grams
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	RM0.05 per gram
PRICE LIMITS	<p>There must be no trading at a price more than 10% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day (“the 10% Limit”) except as provided below:</p> <p>(a) If spot month Contract trades at the 10% Limit, the Exchange will announce a 10-minute cooling off period (“the Cooling Off Period”) for Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) during which trading may only take place within the 10% Limit for Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month).</p> <p>(b) After the Cooling Off Period, Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) will be specified as interrupted-reserved for a period of 5 minutes, after which the price limit will be expanded to 20%. The prices traded for Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) must then not vary more than 20% above or below the settlement prices of the preceding Business Day (“the 20% Limit”).</p> <p>(c) If spot month Contract trades at the 10% Limit less than 30 minutes before the end of the first trading session, the 10% Limit will apply to Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) for the rest of the first trading session, and the 20% Limit will apply to Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) during the second trading session.</p> <p>(d) If spot month Contract trades at the 10% Limit less than 30 minutes before the end of the second trading session, the 10% Limit will apply to Contracts of all contract months (including the spot month) for the rest of the Business Day.</p> <p>(e) On any Business Day other than the Final Trading Day, the price limits in the above paragraphs apply to trades in Contracts of all contract months including the spot month. On the Final Trading Day, the price limits in the above paragraphs do not apply to trades in spot month Contracts.</p>
CONTRACT MONTHS	Spot month, the next 3 calendar months and any February, April, June, August October and December falling within a 12 month period beginning with the spot month. <u>The contract months as set out in Appendix F.</u>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

TRADING HOURS	First Trading Session: -09:00 hours to 12:30 hours (Malaysia time); and Second Trading Session: Malaysia -14:30 hours to 19:00 hours (Malaysia time)
FINAL TRADING DAY	1. The last Business Day of the contract month unless such a day is a holiday in London, in which case the Final Trading Day will be the first preceding Business Day that is not a holiday in London. 2. Trading in the expiring month Contract ceases at 19:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.
<u>FINAL SETTLEMENT METHOD</u>	Cash Settlement based on the final settlement value
FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE	1. The London Gold AM Fixing of The London Gold Market Fixing Limited (quoted in USD/troy oz) on the Final Trading Day will be the reference price for the purpose of calculating the final settlement value. 2. For the calculation of the final settlement value, the following will apply: Conversion from USD to RM (a) The London Gold AM Fixing will be converted to Ringgit Malaysia and rounded to the nearest RM0.05 using the mid exchange rate of USD/MYR as at 17:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day taken from Bank Negara Malaysia. In the event the final settlement value is equidistant between two minimum price fluctuations, the value will be rounded upwards. Conversion from Troy Ounce to Grams (b) 1 troy oz = 31.1034768 grams 3. On the Final Trading Day for the Contract, all Open Positions <u>for the Contract</u> will be marked to the final settlement value which is announced <u>determined</u> by the Exchange.
ATTRIBUTION / DISCLAIMER	All references to The London Gold AM Fixing prices are used with the permission of The London Gold Market Fixing Limited. The London Gold Market Fixing Limited and Bursa Malaysia Derivatives Bhd accept no liability or responsibility for the accuracy of the prices or the underlying product to which the prices may be referenced.

End of Schedule 26

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

SCHEDULE 27
INTEREST RATE CONTRACTS

[Note: Entire new Schedule 27 is set out below.]

[Rule 2001.1(1)]

<u>Item No.</u>	<u>Contract</u>	<u>Contract Code</u>
<u>2701</u>	<u>3 Month KLIBOR Futures Contract</u>	<u>FKB3</u>
<u>2702</u>	<u>3-Year MGS Futures Contract</u>	<u>FMG3</u>
<u>2703</u>	<u>5-Year MGS Futures Contract</u>	<u>FMG5</u>
<u>2704</u>	<u>10-Year MGS Futures Contract</u>	<u>FMGA</u>

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2701</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>3 Month KLIBOR Futures Contract</u>
------------------	--

CONTRACT	THREE 3 MONTH KLIBOR FUTURES CONTRACT
CONTRACT CODE	FKB3
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	Three 3 month Kuala Lumpur Interbank Offered Rate (" <u>KLIBOR</u> ")
CONTRACT UNIT	Ringgit interbank time deposit in the Kuala Lumpur w Wholesale m Money m Market having principle value of RM1,000,000. <u>00</u> with three <u>3</u> -month maturity on a 360-day year
PRICE QUOTATION	All bids and offers are quoted in terms of an index, calculated as 100.00 minus the yield on an annual basis for a 360-day year (ie: a deposit rate of 8.10-% shall be quoted as a futures price of 91.90).
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	<u>1 basis point (0.01% or 1 tick valued at= RM25.00)</u>
DAILY PRICE LIMITS	None
CONTRACT MONTHS	Quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December up to 5 years aheadforward, including and 2 nearest s Serial m Months. <u>The contract months as set out in Appendix G.</u>
TRADING HOURS	<u>First trading session:Malaysia</u> 09:00 hours to 12:30 hours <u>(Malaysia time)</u> ; and <u>Second trading session:</u> 14:30 hours to 17:00 hours <u>(Malaysia time)</u>
FINAL TRADING DAY	<u>1. The</u> 3 rd Wednesday of the contract month or the 1 st Business Day immediately following the 3 rd Wednesday if the 3 rd Wednesday of the contract month is not a Business Day. <u>2. Trading shall in the expiring month Contract</u> ceases at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) <u>on the Final Trading Day.</u>
SETTLEMENT METHOD	<u>Cash Settlement based on the final settlement value</u>
FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE	(i)1. Calculated as 100.00 minus the Three 3 Month KLIBOR as published by Reuters LtdThomson Reuters . On reference page "KLIBOR" at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day. (ii) In the event that the above calculation (i) cannot be made, the final settlement value shall be calculated as 100.00 minus the Three Month KLIBOR as published by Dow Jones Telerate Ltd on page number 46387 at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day (iii)2. <u>In the event that the above</u> calculation (i) and (ii) <u>based on paragraph 1</u> cannot be made, the final settlement value shall will be calculated as 100.00 minus the Three 3 M month KLIBOR as obtained from Bank Negara Malaysia at 11:00 hours (Malaysian time) on the Final Trading Day. In the event that none of the above 3 calculations can be made, the

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

	<p>final settlement value shall be determined by the Exchange.</p> <p><u>3.</u> On the Final Settlement<u>Trading</u> Day for the Three-Month KLIBOR Futures<u>a</u> Contract, all Open Positions for the Contract are marked to the final settlement value which is announced<u>determined</u> by the Exchange.</p>
--	--

[End of item 2701 of Schedule 27]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2702</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>3-Year MGS Futures Contract</u>
------------------	--

<u>CONTRACT</u>	<u>3-YEAR MGS FUTURES CONTRACT</u>
CONTRACT CODE	FMG3
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	<u>Malaysian Government securities with a 3-year maturity ("3-Year MGS")</u>
<u>COUPON RATE</u>	<u>6% per annum, payable semi-annually</u>
CONTRACT UNIT	The Contract represents Malaysian Government securities 3-Year MGS having a principle value of Ringgit Malaysia One Hundred Thousand (RM100,000.00) with a three year maturity and interest payable semi-annually.
PRICE QUOTATION	The price shall be expressed in Ringgit Malaysia per RM-100.00 in face value, up to two digits after the 2 decimal point places.
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	0.01 or 1 tick valued at RM10.00
<u>DAILY PRICE LIMITS</u>	<u>None</u>
CONTRACT MONTHS	Four (4) nearest quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December
TRADING HOURS	First trading session: Malaysia 09:00 hours to 12:30 hours (Malaysia time); and <u>Second trading session: 14:30 hours to 17:00 hours (Malaysia time)</u>
FINAL TRADING DAY	<u>1. The 3rd Wednesday of the contract month or the 1st Business Day immediately following the 3rd Wednesday if the 3rd Wednesday of the contract month is not a Business Day.</u> <u>2. Trading shall in the expiring month Contract ceases at 11:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.</u>
<u>SETTLEMENT METHOD</u>	<u>Cash Settlement based on the final settlement value</u>
<u>CASH SETTLEMENT METHOD/FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE</u>	<u>1. Weightage</u> <u>1.1</u> The final settlement value will be weighted equally on the eligible MGS. <u>1.2</u> In the event of new eligible MGS being introduced, unless otherwise determined by the Exchange in consultation with the Commission, the following will apply: <u>(1a)</u> If there are four 4 or more MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 30% weighting while the rest will receive equal weights. <u>(2b)</u> If there are three 3 MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued will be assigned a 40% weighting while the rest of the MGS in the basket will receive equal weights, and.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

(3c) If there are ~~two~~ 2 MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 60% weighting while the other MGS will receive 40% weight.

2. Yield

~~(i)~~2.1 At 1100 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day, from the quotation contributed by selected institutions on ~~Reuters Ltd~~ Thomson Reuters, the arithmetic mean of the eligible MGS mid price ~~shall will~~ be calculated, after discarding the ~~two~~ 2 highest and the ~~two~~ 2 lowest mid prices. It will be converted to yield, rounded to the nearest 4 decimal places.

The final yield for all the eligible MGS in the basket is derived from the yield for each MGS as per the weightage announced by the Exchange.

The final settlement value ~~shall will~~ be calculated from the final yield in accordance with the following formula rounded to ~~two (2)~~ decimal places:

$$\text{Price} = \{(C/Y)[1-(1+Y/2)^{-2N}] + (1+Y/2)^{-2N}\} \times \text{RM}100$$

Where C = Coupon, Y = Yield.

~~(ii)~~2.2 ~~In the event that the above~~ If calculation ~~(i)~~ based on paragraph 2.1 cannot be made, the final settlement value ~~shall will~~ be calculated as published by another financial news vendor ~~approved~~ determined by the Exchange at 11:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.

~~(iii)~~2.3 ~~In the event that~~ If the above calculation ~~(i) and (ii)~~ based on paragraphs 2.1 and 2.2 cannot be made, the final settlement value ~~shall will~~ be calculated as obtained from Bank Negara Malaysia at 11:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.

~~In the event that none of the above 3 calculations can be made, the final settlement value shall be determined by the Exchange.~~

3. Eligible MGS

~~(a)~~3.1 Subject to ~~sub-clause (c) herein below~~ paragraph 3.3, for an existing MGS in the market, or in the case of new/reissued MGS that fulfil the requirement of minimum issuance size of RM500 million 2 ½ to 3½ years term to maturity on the 1st calendar day of the Contract month will be included; ~~and~~.

~~(b)~~3.2 The eligible MGS and its weightage for the preceding quarterly month Contract will be announced on the 10th day of the expiry month for the current quarterly month (March, June, September, December) or the next Business Day immediately following the 10th day ~~of the current quarterly month~~ if the 10th day is not a Business Day.

~~(c)~~3.3 No new MGS will be included after the announcement of eligible MGS for the spot quarterly month Contract.

4. On the Final Trading Day for ~~the 3-Year MGS Futures~~ a Contract, all Open Positions for the Contract are marked to the final settlement value ~~which is announced~~ determined by the Exchange.

~~[End of item 2702 of Schedule 27]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2703</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>5-Year MGS Futures Contract</u>
------------------	--

<u>CONTRACT</u>	<u>5-YEAR MGS FUTURES CONTRACT</u>
CONTRACT CODE	FMG5
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	<u>Malaysian Government securities with a 5-year maturity (“5-Year MGS”)</u>
<u>COUPON RATE</u>	<u>6% per annum, payable semi-annually</u>
CONTRACT UNIT	The Contract represents Malaysian Government securities <u>5-Year MGS</u> having a principle value of <u>Ringgit Malaysia One Hundred Thousand (RM100,000.00)</u> with a five year maturity and interest payable semi-annually.
PRICE QUOTATION	The price shall be expressed in Ringgit Malaysia per RM-100.00 in face value, up to <u>two digits after the 2 decimal point</u> places.
<u>MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION</u>	0.01 or 1 tick valued at RM10.00
<u>DAILY PRICE LIMITS</u>	<u>None</u>
CONTRACT MONTHS	Four (4) nearest quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December
TRADING HOURS	<u>First trading session: Malaysia</u> 09:00 hours to 12:30 hours <u>(Malaysia time)</u> ; and <u>Second trading session:</u> 14:30 hours to 17:00 hours <u>(Malaysia time)</u>
FINAL TRADING DAY	<u>1. The 3rd Wednesday of the contract month or the 1st Business Day immediately following the 3rd Wednesday if the 3rd Wednesday of the contract month is not a Business Day.</u> <u>2. Trading shall in the expiring month Contract ceases at 11:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.</u>
<u>SETTLEMENT METHOD</u>	<u>Cash Settlement based on the final settlement value</u>
<u>CASH SETTLEMENT METHOD/FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE</u>	<u>1. Weightage</u> <u>1.1</u> The final settlement value will be weighted equally on the eligible MGS. <u>1.2</u> In the event of new eligible MGS being <u>are</u> introduced, unless otherwise determined by the Exchange in consultation with the Commission, the following will apply: <u>(1a)</u> If there are four <u>4</u> or more MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 30% weighting while the rest will receive equal weights. <u>(2b)</u> If there are three <u>3</u> MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued will be assigned a 40% weighting while the rest of the MGS in the basket will receive equal weights, and

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~(3c)~~ If there are ~~two~~2 MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 60% weighting while the other MGS will receive 40% weight.

2. Yield

~~(i)2.1~~ At 1100 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day, from the quotation contributed by selected institutions on ~~Reuters Ltd~~Thomson Reuters, the arithmetic mean of the eligible MGS mid price ~~shall will~~ be calculated, after discarding the ~~two~~2 highest and the ~~two~~2 lowest mid prices. It will be converted to yield, rounded to the nearest 4 decimal places.

The final yield for all the eligible MGS in the basket is derived from the yield for each MGS as per the weightage announced by the Exchange.

The final settlement value ~~shall will~~ be calculated from the final yield in accordance with the following formula rounded to ~~two (2)~~ decimal places:

$$\text{Price} = \{C/Y[1-(1+Y/2)^{-2N}] + (1+Y/2)^{-2N}\} \times \text{RM}100$$

Where C = Coupon, Y = Yield.

~~(ii)2.2~~ ~~In the event that the above~~ calculation ~~(i) based on paragraph 2.1~~ cannot be made, the final settlement value ~~shall will~~ be calculated as published by another financial news vendor ~~approved~~determined by the Exchange at 11:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.

~~(iii)2.3~~ ~~In the event that the above~~ calculation ~~(i) and (ii) based on paragraphs 2.1 and 2.2~~ cannot be made, the final settlement value ~~shall will~~ be calculated as obtained from Bank Negara Malaysia at 11:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.

~~In the event that none of the above 3 calculations can be made, the final settlement value shall be determined by the Exchange.~~

3. Eligible MGS

~~(a)3.1~~ Subject to ~~sub-clause (c) herein below paragraph 3.3, for an~~ existing MGS in the market, or in the case of new/reissued MGS that fulfil the requirement of minimum issuance size of RM500 million 4 ½ to 5½ years term to maturity on the 1st calendar day of the ~~C~~contract month will be included; ~~and~~.

~~(b)3.2~~ The eligible MGS and its weightage for the preceding quarterly month Contract will be announced on the 10th day of the expiry month for the current quarterly month (March, June, September, December) or the next Business Day immediately following the 10th day ~~of the current quarterly month~~ if the 10th day is not a Business Day.

~~(c)3.3~~ No new MGS will be included after the announcement of eligible MGS for the spot quarterly month Contract.

4. On the Final Trading Day for ~~the 5-Year MGS Futures~~ Contract, all Open Positions for the Contract are marked to the final settlement value ~~which is announced~~determined by the Exchange.

[End of item 2703 of Schedule 27]

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

<u>Item 2704</u>	<u>Contract Specifications for</u> <u>10-Year MGS Futures Contract</u>
------------------	---

<u>CONTRACT</u>	<u>10-YEAR MGS FUTURES CONTRACT</u>
CONTRACT CODE	FMGA
UNDERLYING INSTRUMENT	<u>Malaysian Government securities with a 10-year maturity ("10-Year MGS")</u>
<u>COUPON RATE</u>	<u>6% per annum, payable semi-annually</u>
CONTRACT UNIT	The Contract represents Malaysian Government securities <u>10-Year MGS</u> having a principle value of <u>Ringgit Malaysia One Hundred Thousand (RM100,000).00</u> with a ten year maturity and interest payable semi-annually.
PRICE QUOTATION	The price shall be expressed in Ringgit Malaysia per RM-100.00 in face value, up to <u>two digits after the 2 decimal pointplaces.</u>
MINIMUM PRICE FLUCTUATION	0.01 or 1 tick valued at RM10.00
<u>DAILY PRICE LIMITS</u>	<u>None</u>
CONTRACT MONTHS	Four (4) nearest quarterly cycle months of March, June, September and December
TRADING HOURS	First trading session: Malaysia 09:00 hours to 12:30 hours (<u>Malaysia time</u>); and <u>Second trading session: 14:30 hours to 17:00 hours (Malaysia time)</u>
FINAL TRADING DAY	<u>1. The 3rd Wednesday of the contract month or the 1st Business Day immediately following the 3rd Wednesday if the 3rd Wednesday of the contract month is not a Business Day.</u> <u>2. Trading shall in the expiring month cease at 11:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.</u>
<u>SETTLEMENT METHOD</u>	<u>Cash Settlement based on the final settlement value</u>
<u>CASH SETTLEMENT METHOD/FINAL SETTLEMENT VALUE</u>	<u>1. Weightage</u> <u>1.1</u> The final settlement value will be weighted equally on the eligible MGS. <u>1.2</u> In the event of new eligible MGS <u>being</u> introduced, unless otherwise determined by the Exchange in consultation with the Commission, the following will apply: <u>(1a)</u> If there are four 4 or more MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 30% weighting while the rest will receive equal weights. <u>(2b)</u> If there are three 3 MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued will be assigned a 40% weighting while the rest of the MGS in the basket will receive equal weights, and.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Contracts)

~~(3c)~~ If there are ~~two~~ MGS in the basket of eligible MGS (including the new MGS/reissued MGS), the new MGS/reissued MGS will be assigned a 60% weighting while the other MGS will receive 40% weight.

2. Yield

~~(i)2.1~~ At 1100 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day, from the quotation contributed by selected institutions on ~~Reuters Ltd Thomson Reuters~~, the arithmetic mean of the eligible MGS mid price ~~shall will~~ be calculated, after discarding the ~~two~~ highest and the ~~two~~ lowest mid prices. It will be converted to yield, rounded to the nearest 4 decimal places.

The final yield for all the eligible MGS in the basket is derived from the yield for each MGS as per the weightage announced by the Exchange.

The final settlement value ~~shall will~~ be calculated from the final yield in accordance with the following formula rounded to ~~two (2)~~ decimal places:

$$\text{Price} = \{(C/Y)[1-(1+Y/2)^{-2N}] + (1+Y/2)^{-2N}\} \times \text{RM}100$$

Where C = Coupon, Y = Yield.

~~(ii)2.2~~ ~~In the event that the above~~ If calculation ~~(i) based on paragraph 2.1~~ cannot be made, the final settlement value ~~shall will~~ be calculated as published by another financial news vendor ~~approved determined~~ by the Exchange at 11:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.

~~(iii)2.3~~ ~~In the event that the above~~ If calculation ~~(i) and (ii) based on paragraphs 2.1 and 2.2~~ cannot be made, the final settlement value ~~shall will~~ be calculated as obtained from Bank Negara Malaysia at 11:00 hours (Malaysia time) on the Final Trading Day.

~~In the event that none of the above 3 calculations can be made, the final settlement value shall be determined by the Exchange.~~

3. Eligible MGS

~~(a)3.1~~ Subject to ~~sub-clause (c) herein below paragraph 3.3, for an~~ existing MGS in the market, or in the case of new/reissued MGS that fulfil the requirement of minimum issuance size of RM500 million 9 to 11 years term to maturity on the 1st calendar day of the ~~C~~ contract month will be included; ~~and~~.

~~(b)3.2~~ The eligible MGS and its weightage for the preceding quarterly month Contract will be announced on the 10th day of the expiry month for the current quarterly month (March, June, September, December) or the next Business Day immediately following the 10th day ~~of the current quarterly month~~ if the 10th day is not a Business Day.

~~(c)3.3~~ No new MGS will be included after the announcement of eligible MGS for the spot quarterly month Contract.

4. On the Final Trading Day for ~~the 10-Year MGS Futures a~~ Contract, all Open Positions for the Contract are marked to the final settlement value ~~which is announced determined~~ by the Exchange.

(End of Schedule 27)

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of Bursa Derivatives
(Contracts)

APPENDIX E

[Note: Entire new Appendix E is set out below.]

Schedule of Contract Months referred to in item 2403 (Crude Palm Kernel Oil Futures Contract) of Schedule 24 (Agriculture Contracts)

<u>As At</u> <u>1st of</u>	<u>Current Year</u>											
	<u>Jan</u>	<u>Feb</u>	<u>Mar</u>	<u>Apr</u>	<u>May</u>	<u>Jun</u>	<u>Jul</u>	<u>Aug</u>	<u>Sep</u>	<u>Oct</u>	<u>Nov</u>	<u>Dec</u>
<u>January</u>	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-
<u>February</u>	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-
<u>March</u>	-	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	-
<u>April</u>	-	-	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	-
<u>May</u>	-	-	-	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-
<u>June</u>	-	-	-	-	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	-
<u>July</u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	•	•	•	•	•
<u>August</u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	•	•	•	•
<u>September</u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	•	•	•
<u>October</u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	•	•
<u>November</u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	•
<u>December</u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•
<u>As At</u> <u>1st of</u>	<u>Current Year + 1</u>											
	<u>Jan</u>	<u>Feb</u>	<u>Mar</u>	<u>Apr</u>	<u>May</u>	<u>Jun</u>	<u>Jul</u>	<u>Aug</u>	<u>Sep</u>	<u>Oct</u>	<u>Nov</u>	<u>Dec</u>
<u>January</u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<u>February</u>	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<u>March</u>	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<u>April</u>	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<u>May</u>	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<u>June</u>	•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<u>July</u>	•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<u>August</u>	•	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-
<u>September</u>	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-
<u>October</u>	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-
<u>November</u>	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-
<u>December</u>	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	•	-

Notes:

(1) In each month shown in the left hand vertical column of this chart, the officially quoted forward months are those marked '•' in the other columns reading horizontally to the right.

(2) The contract months will be determined by the Exchange and may be varied from time to time but will not at any time exceed 18 months forward.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of Bursa Derivatives
(Contracts)

APPENDIX F

[Note: Entire new Appendix F is set out below.]

Schedule of Contract Months referred to in item 2601 (Gold Futures Contract) of Schedule 26 (Metal Contracts)

As At 1st of	Current Year											
	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
January	•	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	•
February	-	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	•
March	-	-	•	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	•
April	-	-	-	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	•
May	-	-	-	-	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	•
June	-	-	-	-	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	•
July	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	•	-	•	-	•
August	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	•	•	-	•
September	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	•	-	•
October	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	-	•
November	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	•
December	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•
As At 1st of	Current Year + 1											
	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
January	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
February	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
March	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
April	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
May	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
June	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
July	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-
August	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-
September	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-
October	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-
November	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	-
December	•	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	-	•	-	-

Notes:

(1) In each month shown in the left hand vertical column of this chart, the officially quoted forward months are those marked '•' in the other columns reading horizontally to the right.

(2) The contract months will be determined by the Exchange and may be varied from time to time but will not at any time exceed 72 months forward.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of Bursa Derivatives
(Contracts)

APPENDIX G

[Note: Entire new Appendix G is set out below.]

Schedule of Contract Months referred to in item 2701 (3 Month KLIBOR Futures Contract) of Schedule 27 (Interest Rate Contracts)

As At 1st of	Current Year											
	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
As At 1st of	Current Year + 1											
	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
As At 1st of	Current Year + 2											
	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of Bursa Derivatives
(Contracts)

September	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
October	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
November	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
December	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
As At	Current Year + 3											
1st of	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
January	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
February	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
March	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
April	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
May	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
June	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
July	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
August	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
September	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
October	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
November	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
December	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
As At	Current Year + 4											
1st of	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
January	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
February	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
March	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
April	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
May	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
June	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
July	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
August	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
September	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
October	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
November	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•
December	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of Bursa Derivatives
(Contracts)

As At 1st of	Current Year + 5											
	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
January	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
February	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
March	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
April	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
May	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
June	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
July	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-
August	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-
September	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-
October	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	-
November	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	-
December	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	-

Note: In each month shown in the left hand vertical column of this chart, the officially quoted forward months are those marked ‘●’ in the other columns reading horizontally to the right.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Position Limits)

[Note: Entire Schedule 3 is reproduced below.]

SCHEDULE 3
POSITION LIMITS

~~**3.1 POSITION LIMITS**~~

~~**3.1.1 Position Limits for Client or Participant**~~

~~**3.1.1.1 Stock Option Contract**~~

~~With regard to Stock Option Contract, the Exchange has decided on a three (3) tiered speculative position limit whereby no Client or a Participant, acting alone or in concert with others, directly or indirectly, own or control an aggregate position in excess of this limit on the same side of the Market in all contract months combined. For this purpose, a long Call Option and a short Put Option are on the same side of the Market; similarly a short Call Option and a long Put Option are on the same side of the Market.~~

~~The three (3) tiered speculative position limits shall be based on the following criteria:~~

Past Six (6) Months Trading Volume For The Underlying Market		Underlying Market Free Float	Position Limit
More than 45 million	and	More than 500 million	5,000
	or		
More than 60 million	and	More than 250 million	5,000

Past Six (6) Months Trading Volume For The Underlying Market		Underlying Market Free Float	Position Limit
More than 45 million	and	More than 250 million	2,500
	or		
More than 60 million	and	250 million or less	2,500
	or		
45 million or less	and	More than 500 million	2,500
None of the above			1,000

~~The above criteria used in determining the position limit shall be subject to review every six (6) months by the Exchange. The Exchange also reserves the right to change the position limits, with the approval of the Commission, as and when it deems appropriate based on prevailing market condition.~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Position Limits)

~~3.1.1.2 — Stock Index Futures Contract~~

~~(a) — A Client or Participant acting alone or in concert with others, must not directly or indirectly own or control more than 10,000 Stock Index Futures contracts net long or net short for all contract months combined.~~

~~(b) — If a Client or a Participant owns or controls a combination of Stock Index Futures Contracts and Options on Stock Index Futures, the Client or Participant must comply with Schedule 3.1.1.3 instead of Schedule 3.1.1.2(a).~~

~~3.1.1.3 — Option on Stock Index Futures~~

~~A Client or Participant acting alone or in concert with others, must not directly or indirectly own or control more than a combination of Option on Stock Index Futures and the underlying Stock Index Futures Contracts that exceeds an equivalent of 10,000 Stock Index Futures Contracts net on the same side of the Market in all contract months combined.~~

~~For the purpose of this Schedule 3.1.1.3, a long Call Option, a short Put Option and a long underlying Futures Contract are taken as being on the same side of the Market; similarly a short Call Option, a long Put Option and a short underlying Futures Contract are taken as being on the same side of the Market.~~

~~3.1.1.4 — Three Month KLIBOR Futures Contracts~~

~~A Client or a Participant acting alone or in concert with others shall not own or control an open position of more than 5,000 contracts net long or net short in all contract months combined.~~

~~3.1.1.5 — Crude Palm Oil Futures Contracts~~

~~(a) — The maximum number of net long or net short positions which a Client or a Participant may hold or control is:~~

- ~~(1) — 800 contracts for spot month;~~
- ~~(2) — 10,000 contracts for any one contract month except for spot month; and~~
- ~~(3) — 15,000 contracts for all months combined;~~

~~or such other number as may be determined by the Commission pursuant to Section 101 of the Capital Markets and Services Act.~~

~~(b) — If a Client or a Participant holds or controls a combination of Crude Palm Oil Futures Contracts and Options on Crude Palm Oil Futures, the Client or Participant must comply with Schedule 3.1.1.5A instead of Schedule 3.1.1.5(a).~~

~~3.1.1.5A — Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures~~

~~A Client or Participant must not hold or control a combination of Option on Crude Palm Oil Futures and the underlying Crude Palm Oil Futures Contracts that exceeds an equivalent of:~~

- ~~(1) — 10,000 Contracts in the Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract net on the same side of the Market in any single month; and~~
- ~~(2) — 15,000 Contracts in the Crude Palm Oil Futures Contract net on the same side of the Market in all contract months combined;~~

~~or such other number as may be determined by the Commission pursuant to Section 101 of the Capital Markets and Services Act.~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Position Limits)

~~For the purpose of this Schedule 3.1.1.5A, a long Call Option, a short Put Option and a long underlying Futures Contract are taken as being on the same side of the Market; similarly a short Call Option, a long Put Option and a short underlying Futures Contract are taken as being on the same side of the Market.~~

~~**3.1.1.6 — 5-year MGS Futures Contract**~~

~~The maximum number of net long or net short positions which a Client or a Participant may hold or control in any one quarterly month or all months combined shall be 10,000 contracts or such other number as may be determined by the Commission pursuant to Section 101 of the Capital Markets and Services Act.~~

~~**3.1.1.7 — 3-year MGS Futures Contract**~~

~~The maximum number of net long or net short positions which a Client or a Participant may hold or control in any one quarterly month or all months combined shall be 10,000 contracts or such other number as may be determined by the Commission pursuant to Section 101 of the Capital Markets and Services Act.~~

~~**3.1.1.8 — 10-year MGS Futures Contract**~~

~~The maximum number of net long or net short positions which a Client or a Participant may hold or control in any one quarterly month or all months combined shall be 10,000 contracts or such other number as may be determined by the Commission pursuant to Section 101 of the Capital Markets and Services Act.~~

~~**3.1.1.9 — CPKO Contracts**~~

~~The maximum number of net long or net short positions which a Client or a Participant may hold or control in:~~

- ~~(1) — 250 contracts for spot month;~~
- ~~(2) — 1,000 contracts for any one delivery month except for spot month; and~~
- ~~(3) — 1,500 contracts for all months combined or such other number as may be determined by the Commission pursuant to Section 101 of the Capital Markets and Services Act.~~

~~**3.1.1.10 — Single Stock Futures Contract**~~

~~The maximum number of net long or net short positions which a Client or a Participant may hold or control in any month or all months combined shall be 1,350 Contracts or 2,300 Contracts (if Average Daily Trading Volume of the underlying stocks is more than 20 million units of stocks for the most recent six-month period) for each individual Single Stock Futures Contract or such other number as may be determined by the Commission or the Exchange, with the approval of the Commission pursuant to Section 101 of the Capital Markets and Services Act.~~

~~**3.1.1.11 — Gold Futures Contract**~~

~~The maximum number of net long or net short positions which a Client or a Participant may hold or control in all months combined is 25,000 Contracts.~~

~~**3.1.2 — Position Limits for Market Makers**~~

~~**3.1.2.1**~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Position Limits)

~~Market makers shall be granted twice the standard position limit as stipulated in Schedule 3.1.1.~~

~~**3.1.2.2 — Temporary Exemption for Market Makers**~~

~~Market makers may seek an exemption to the standard position limit in the Contracts traded on the Exchange for the purpose of assuring that there is sufficient depth and liquidity in the marketplace. The market makers are required to submit to the Exchange a written request seeking approval for the exemption and must state the specific reasons why an exemption should be granted.~~

~~**3.1.3 — Exemption for Bona Fide Hedging Transactions**~~

~~**3.1.3.1**~~

~~Positions in Contracts which result from bona fide hedging transactions shall not be included in the computation of positions restricted by position limits of any accounts if the Trading Participant maintaining such positions has received prior approval from the Exchange to exempt such bona fide hedging transactions.~~

~~**3.1.3.2**~~

~~The Exchange may allow persons desiring to carry net of all gross open positions in excess of the position limits if the open positions held are for hedging and the proposed open position will also be for hedging.~~

~~**3.1.3.2A**~~

~~The Exchange may require that brokers of Trading Participants to procure from its clients details of exposure to the underlying market to justify the granting of the exemption for hedging purposes.~~

~~**3.1.3.3**~~

~~Hedging with Stock Index Futures Contract or Options on Stock Index Futures will only qualify for exemption if the underlying stock portfolio:~~

- ~~a) contains at least three (3) FTSE Bursa Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Composite Index (KLCI) stocks and none of these stocks account for more than fifty per cent (50%) of the total value of the underlying stock portfolio; and~~
- ~~b) comprises of stocks in at least three (3) sectors.~~

~~The Exchange reserves the right to approve other underlying stock portfolio that may not meet the above requirements, if it is of the opinion that the underlying stock portfolio does represent a bona fide hedge.~~

~~**3.1.4**~~

~~[This paragraph has been deleted]~~

~~**3.1.5 — Limit on Uncovered Short Positions for Stock Option Contract**~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Position Limits)

~~The uncovered short in the money positions for Stock Option Contract on a market wide basis shall not be more than ten (10) percent of the underlying free float, or any other percentage as may be determined by the Exchange in light of the prevailing market condition in the Market and Underlying Market. In event if this limit is breached, the Exchange may prohibit any further opening writing transactions in that class of options, or it may prohibit the uncovering of any existing covered Short Positions in one or more series of that class of options.~~

~~**3.1.6 — Imposition of Fine for Violation of Position Limits**~~

~~Notwithstanding any provisions contained herein on the violation of these Rules, Trading Participants or Associate Participants who are in violation of position limits shall be liable to a maximum fine of RM1,000 per Contract over the limit, be ordered to limit trading to liquidation only and/or other action deemed appropriate by the Compliance Sub Committee~~

~~**3.2 — EXERCISE LIMITS**~~

~~**3.2.1**~~

~~The exercise limits for Stock Option Contract shall be equivalent to the position limits.~~

~~For Stock Option Contract, no Client, or a Participant, acting alone or in concert, directly or indirectly, can exercise more than the exercise limits within any five (5) consecutive Business Days its aggregate Long Positions for all contract months combined.~~

~~**3.2.2 — Imposition of Fine for Violation of Exercise Limits**~~

~~Trading Participants or Associate Participants who are in violation of exercise limits shall be liable to a maximum fine of RM1,000 per Contract over the limit and/or other action deemed appropriate by the Exchange.~~

~~**3.3 — EXEMPTION FROM POSITION LIMITS AN EXERCISE LIMITS**~~

~~**3.3.1**~~

~~A Participant may allow a Client who maintains an omnibus account to hold position limits and/or exercise limits that exceeds the position limits and/or exercise limits prescribed in this Schedule subject to the following conditions—~~

- ~~(a) — that the Participant is satisfied as to the financial probity of the Client;~~
- ~~(b) — that the position limits and/or exercise limits of each of the Underlying Clients in the omnibus account shall not exceed the position limits and/or exercise limits prescribed in this Schedule; and~~
- ~~(c) — any other terms or conditions that may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time.~~

~~**3.3.2**~~

~~Upon granting the exemption under Schedule 3.3.1, the Participant shall notify the Exchange of the following—~~

- ~~(a) — that the conditions set out in Schedule 3.3.1 above have been complied with;~~
- ~~(b) — details of the omnibus account which includes the identity of the Client and the Underlying Clients; and~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Position Limits)

~~(c) any other information as may be requested by the Exchange from time to time.~~

3.3.3

~~The Exchange may revoke the exemption granted by the Participant herewith, in the event that the Exchange is of the view that the provisions set out in Schedule 3.3 are not complied with or as it deems fit.~~

3.3.4

~~Where an exemption has been granted pursuant to Schedule 3.3.1, any provisions in these Rules in relation to position limits and/or exercise limits including any provisions relating to a breach thereof, that are applicable to a Client, whether directly or indirectly (“the relevant provisions”) shall also be applicable to each of the Underlying Clients and in this respect all actions of each of the Underlying Clients shall be construed to be the actions of the Client. For the avoidance of doubt, where the word ‘Client’ is used in any of the relevant provisions, it shall be construed to include the Underlying Clients.~~

3.3.5

~~The Participant shall ensure that an omnibus account which has been granted exemption under Schedule 3.3.1 shall be identified as such in the books and records of the Participant.~~

3.3.6

~~For the purpose of this Schedule, reference to the following terms shall be construed as follows—~~

- ~~(a) ‘omnibus account’ means a Client Account utilised by a Client for the trading of Contracts and Options for the Underlying Clients of the Client.~~
- ~~(b) ‘Underlying Clients’ means the persons whom the Client is trading in Contracts and Options for.~~

(End of Schedule 3)

~~[Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Position Limits)

GUIDELINE 2

[Note: Only Guideline 2.6 from Guideline 2 is reproduced below as the amendments relate only to this guideline.]

GUIDELINE 2.6

~~Imposition Of Fine For Violation Of Position Or Exercise Limits~~

~~(Rule 613)~~

~~2.6.1 Pursuant to Schedule 3 to Business Rules, the Exchange has decided on the following actions to be imposed on Trading Participants for violation of position or exercise limits:~~

Violation In a Calendar Year	Sanction
First violation	Letter of Warning and RM100 per contract fine over the limit
Second violation	Letter of Caution RM200 per contract fine over the limit
Third and subsequent violation	Other action deemed appropriate by the Exchange

~~2.6.2 The fine will be charged on each trading day the position or exercise limit is in violation until the position is liquidated down to its standard limit. In the case of position limit violation, Trading Participants who are in violation of the limits are also required to immediately liquidate the Open Positions in excess of the limits.~~

~~In addition to the above, the Exchange may also order the Trading Participant to trade for liquidation purposes only.~~

~~(End of Guideline 2.6)~~

~~[Deleted]~~

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Specified Exchanges)

RULE 700 TRADING RULES

[Note: Only Rule 711.1 from Rule 700 is reproduced below as the amendments relate only to this rule.]

Rule 711 Trading on other Exchanges

Rule 711.1

- (a) Subject to Rule 711.2, a Participant must not trade in contracts on another exchange, whether through a broker or participant of that other exchange, or otherwise, unless:
- (i) the other exchange has been approved to operate a futures market in accordance with the Capital Markets and Services Act (“Other Exchange”);
 - (ii) the other exchange has been prescribed as a Specified Exchange by the Exchange in relation to any or all of the approved classes of futures contracts as defined in Section 105(3)(b) of the Capital Markets and Services Act ~~and detailed in Appendix C~~; or
 - (iii) the Participant is a participant of the Other Exchange and/or Specified Exchange,
- and a prior notification in writing has been given to the Exchange.
- (b) A Trading Participant must comply with the terms and/or conditions as may be prescribed by the Exchange from time to time when trading in contracts on the Other Exchange or Specified Exchange.

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Specified Exchanges)

		Chicago Board Options Exchange	Silver Futures, Copper Futures S&P 500 Index Options, NASDAQ 100 Index Options, Dow Jones Industrial Average (DJIA) Index Options
2.	Japan	Tokyo International Financial Futures Exchange Osaka Securities Exchange Tokyo Stock Exchange Tokyo Grain Exchange Tokyo Commodity Exchange	Three month Euroyen Futures, Options on Three month Euroyen Futures Nikkei 225 Futures, Nikkei 225 Options TOPIX Futures, 10 year JGB Futures Soybean Meal Futures, Non-GMO Soybean Futures, Arabica Coffee Futures, Robusta Coffee Futures, Raw Sugar Futures, Options on Corn Futures, Options on Raw Sugar Futures, Options on Soybean Futures, Azuki Futures, Corn futures, Soybean Futures Gasoline Futures, Kerosene Futures, Silver futures, Aluminium Futures, Crude Oil Futures, Gold Futures, Gold Options, Palladium Futures, Platinum Futures, Gas Oil Futures, Rubber Futures
3.	United Kingdom	Euronext, Liffe International Petroleum Exchange London Metal Exchange	FTSE 100 Index Futures, FTSE 100 Index Options (European Style Exercise), FTSE 100 Index Flex Options (European Style Exercise, three Month Euro (Euribor) Futures, Options on Three Month Euro (Euribor) Futures, Japanese Government Bond Futures, Long Gilt Futures, White Sugar Futures, Cocoa Futures IPE Brent Crude Futures, IPE Brent Crude Options Coppe Grade A futures
4.	Australia	Sydney Futures Exchange Australian Stock Exchange	3 Year Commonwealth Treasury Bond Futures, Options on 3 Year Commonwealth Treasury Bond Futures, 90 Day Bank Accepted Bills Futures, 10 Year Commonwealth Treasury Bond Futures, Options on 10 Year Commonwealth Treasury Bond Futures, SFE SPI 200 Index Futures, Options on SFE SPI 200 Index Futures, Australian Dollar Futures, NZSX15 Index Futures S&P/ASX 200 Index Futures
5.	China	Dalian Commodity Exchange	No. 1 Soybeans Futures Contract, Soy Meal Futures Contract, RBD Palm Olein Futures Contract.
6.	Hong Kong	HKEx	Hang Seng Index Futures, Hang Seng

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Specified Exchanges)

			Index options, Mini Hang Seng Index Futures, Mini Hang Seng Index Options, H-shares Index Futures
7.	Korea	Korea Exchange	KOSDAQ50 Futures, Kospi200 Futures, Kospi200 Options
8.	Singapore	SGX	SGX Nikkei 225 Index Futures, SGX Nikkei 225 Index Options, SGX Straits Times Index Futures, SGX MSCI Taiwan Index Futures, SGX MSCI Taiwan Index Options, SGX Eurodollar Futures, SGX Eurodollar Options, SGX Euroyen (TIBOR) Futures, SGX Euroyen (TIBOR) Options, SGX Japanese Government Bond Futures, SGX MSCI Singapore Index futures, SGX S&P CNX Nifty Index Futures
9.	Taiwan	Taiwan Futures Exchange	TAIEX Futures, TAIEX Options
10.	Germany	Eurex Germany	Euro Bund Futures, Option on the Euro Bund Future, DAX Future, DAX Option, Dow Jones Euro Stoxx 50 Futures, Euro Schatz Future, Euro Bobl Future
11.	Switzerland	Eurex Switzerland	SMI Future
12.	France	Euronext Paris	European Rapeseed Futures, Rapeseed Option, CAC 40 Index Futures, CAC 40 Index Options
13.	Italy	Italian Derivatives Market	S+P/MIB Index Future
14.	Spain	MEFF	IBEX-35 Futures
15.	Austria	Wiener Borse	Austrian Traded Index Futures, Russian Traded index Futures
16.	Belgium	Euronext Brussels	BEL20 Index Futures
17.	South Africa	SAFEX	FTSE/JSE Top 40 Index Future, FTSE/JSE INDI 25 index Future, FTSE/JSE FINI 15 Index future, FTSE/JSE FNDI 30 Index future, FTSE/JSE Gold Mining Index Future, FTSE/JSE RESI 20 Index future, FTSE/JSE Capped Top 40 Index Future, FTSE/JSE Shareholder Weighted Top 40 Index Future
18.	Sweden	Stockholm Stock Exchange	OMX Index Futures
19.	Netherlands	Euronext Amsterdam	Amsterdam Index Futures
20.	India	National Stock Exchange of India The Stock Exchange	S&P CNX NIFTY Index Futures Sensex Futures

ANNEXURE 2
RULES OF BURSA MALAYSIA DERIVATIVES BHD
Rule Amendments in relation to Review of Rules of
Bursa Derivatives (Specified Exchanges)

		Mumbai (BSE)	
21.	Canada	Montreal Exchange	Ten Year Government of Canada Bond Futures
22.	United Arab Emirates	Dubai Mercantile Exchange	All futures contracts

~~[Deleted]~~